COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
20512 West First Street
Cottonwood, CA 96022

AGENDA FOR Tuesday, June 28, 2022, 6:30 P.M.

Regular Board Meeting, West Cottonwood Library

The Cottonwood Union School District Board desires that its meetings be conducted in an open fashion and
encourages public participation. Persons attending a meeting who wish to speak concerning an agenda item should notify
the Board Chairperson of their desire to speak prior to the start of the meeting and should come forward during the time
set aside for public comment and communication. It may be necessary, at times, for the Chairperson to limit discussions due
to time considerations.

Arrangements to place an item on the agenda and make a presentation concemning said item must be established with the
Superintendent, or any Board Member, at least ten calendar days in advance of the meeting, The request to

address the Board shall be submitted in writing and the proposed stated in, or with, the request.

1.0 Call Regular Meeting to Order

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda

4.0 Recognition (Students, Staff, Curriculum) Curriculum Review

5.0 Public Forum/Hearing of Person Wishing to Address the Board

In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that public presentations to the Board comply
with the following procedures: At a time so designated on the agenda at a regular meeting, members of the public may bring before the
Board matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board shall take no action or discussion on any item not appearing on

the posted agenda, except as authorized by law. (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 34934.2) Without taking action, Board members
or district staff members may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda.
Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or staff member may ask a question for
clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on hislher own activities. (Government Code

54954.2) Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, ask staff to
report back to  the Board at a subsequent meeting conceming any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per person and 20 minutes for all comments, unless different time limits are set by
the Chairman subject to the approval of the Board.

6.0 Consent Agenda

6.1 Review of Consent Agenda

6.1.1 Approval of Board Meetings for:

Regular Board Meeting held on Tuesday, May 17, 2022 (pg 5-10)

6.1.2  Approval to Hire: Christina Baker — TK Teacher; Amber Pitner — Intervention Teacher
at West; Ashley Studer — Inst Asst at North.

6.1.4  Accept resignation letter from Rebecca Bloom — Cafeteria Assistant, Teresa Provence —
6" Grade Teacher, Maggie Shields — 1% Grade Teacher, Sydney Miller- SDC Instructional
Assistant, Alexandria Matajcich - SDC Instructional Assistant (pg 11-15)

6.1.3  Approval of the following Contracts:

Shasta County Office of Education- Vehicle Maintenance for 2022/23 (pg 16-21)
Columbia Elementary School District — Assistant Superintendent Services 2022/23

(pg 22)

Shasta County Office of Education - North Cottonwood Preschool Facility Use
Agreement 2022/23 - 2026-27 (pg 23-24)

Shasta County Office of Education- Document Tracking Services 2022/2023 (pg 25-26)

6.2  Approval of Consent Agenda



Agenda ~ June 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

7.0

Discussion/Action items

7.1

?.2

13

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

Consider approval of the Commercial Warrants. (pg.27-47)

Consider approval of Resolution #2022-5, authorizing the Governing Board to transfer
budgeted funds from the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any
expenditure classification or between expenditure classifications for year-end closing. (pg 48)

Public Hearing — Review the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for 2022-2023,
Budget Overview for Parents for the 2022/2023 year. (The plan will be presented for
approval to the board on June 29, 2022.) (pg 49-125)

Public Hearing on proposed 2022/2023 District Budgets. (pg 126-256)
(The 2022/2023 District Budget will be presented for approval to the board on June 29, 2022.)

Fund 01 - General Fund Fund 25 — Capital Facilities Fund
Fund 13 - Cafeteria Fund Fund 51 — Bond Interest & Redemption Fund
Fund 17 - Special Reserve Fund Fund 20 — Retiree Fund

Narrative, Summary of Inter-Fund Activities, Attendance Detail, Cash Flow, Multi-Year
Projections, Criteria and Standards and Reserve Disclosure are submitted for review and

approval.
Cottonwood Creek Charter School 2022/23 Adopted Budget (Information Only) (pg 257-267)

Consider approval of Resolution #2022-6, Regarding the Education Protection Account
(EPA) for 2022-2023. (pg 268-270)

Consider approval of Resolution #2022-7, Authorization for 2022/2023 Interfund Temporary
Cash Transfers. (pg 271)

Consider approval of Resolution #2022-8, Transfer of Funds from the General Fund to the
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects, Fund 40. (pg 272)

Consider approval of Resolution #2022-9, Transfer of Funds from the General Fund to the
Cafeteria Fund, Fund 13. (pg 273)

Consider approval of the Annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the
2022/2023 school year. (pg 274-277)

Consider approval of the AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Administration for 2022/23
through 2023/24 (2-year agreement) (pg 278-280)

Consider approval of updated Principal Salary Schedule effective 2022-2023 adding
additional steps. (pg 281)

Consider approval of Resolution 2022-10 Northern California Schools Insurance Group
(NCSIG) bylaw amendment. (pg 282-283)

Consider approval of ELO Plan. (pg 284-296)

Consider approval of Resolution 2022-11 Ordering Governing Board Election and
Specifications of the Election Order. (pg 297)

2fPage



Agenda — June 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

7.15  Consider approval of Resolution 2022-12 Cost of Candidate Statements. (pg 298)

7.16  Consider approval of Resolution 2022-13 Procedure in Case of Tie Vote at Governing
Board Election. (pg 299)
7.17  Consider approval: Board Policies/Administrative Regulations: (pg.300-307)

AR 5113- Absences and Excuses (pg.300-307)

AR 5142 — Safety (pg.308-316)

Exhibit (1) 5145.6 —Parental Notification (pg.317-342)

BP 6173- Education for Homeless Children (pg.343-351)

AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children (pg.352-366)
Exhibit (1) 6173 - Education for Homeless Children (pg.367-369)
Exhibit (2) 6173 - Education for Homeless Children (pg.370)
Board Bylaw 9322 — Agenda/Meeting Materials (pg.371-378)

7.18  Consider approval of 2022 List of Surplus Items. (pg.379)

Informational Items:

8.1 CTA Report
8.2 Superintendent’s Report
83 Principal’s Report
-Report of Local Indicators (pg.380-393)

Information/Communication Items.

9.1. Enrollment Report (pg 394)
9.2 Shasta County Pooled Investment Report for May 2022 (pg.395-396)

Governing Board Discussion and Suggested Agenda Items

Future Meetings:

11.1  Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, June 29, 2022, 6:30 p.m. in the West Cottonwood School
Library, 20512 W. First Street, Cottonwood, CA 96022.

112 Regular Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m. in the West Cottonwood School
Library, 20512 W. First Street, Cottonwood, CA 96022.

12.0 Closed Session: Adjournment to Closed Session during this meeting to consider and/or
take action upon the following items:

12.1  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee / Discipline / Dismissal / Release

Public Notice of Action Taken in Closed Sessi

Adjournment

AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the Board of Trustees meeting
room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise participate at Board meetings, please
contact the District Office at (530) 347-3165. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make

3|Page



I
Agenda - June 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
reasonable arrangements to ensure  accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required a.cconunodauon, auxiliary aids
or services.

DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda, including documents
distributed to the board less than 72 hours in advance of a board meeting are available for public inspection at the District office
located at 20512 West First Street, Grmood CA 96022 during normal business hours.

NOTE: Copies of the agenda, approved board minutes and board packets may be reviewed/downloaded on the Cottonwood
Union School District’s website at www.cwusd.com Each month’s board packet will be available on the website after 3:00
p.m. on the Friday prior to the Regular Board Meeting.

To review and/or print a board packet:
Go to www.cwusd.com

Click on Board of Trustees in the rlght hand column
Click on Board Meeting Documents in the left hand column, and

Click on Meeting Agendas, Minutes, or Board Meeting Packets to review or download as you would like.

4lPage



Cottonwood Union School District
20512 West First Street
Cottonwood, California 96022

Minutes for Tuesday, May 17, 2022
Regular Board Meeting, West Cottonwood School Library

Members Present: Mr. lles, Mrs. Cordova, Mr. O’Brien, Mrs. McDougall, Mrs. Sulzer
Others Present:

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Doug Geren, Superintendent

Terri Wright, Cecile Lamar, Principals

Kara McNeely, Laurel Kalnins, Vice Principals
Laura Merrick, CBO

Amanda McAbel, District Administrative Assistant

Staff and Community: S staff members were present
Call Regular Meeting to Order at 6:32 pm by Mr. Iles
Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. lles

Approval of Agenda

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to approve the agenda as
presented

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Recognitions (Student, Staff, Curriculum) Curriculum Review-
None at this time

Public Forum/Hearing of Persons Wishing to Address the Board
None at this time

Consent Agenda

6.1 Review of Consent Agenda

6.1.1 Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for:
Regular Board Meeting held April 19, 2022
Special Board Meeting Held April 29, 2022

6.1.2  Accept Letter of Resignation from Quanah Inman — Instructional Assistant,
Cori Crofts — Instructional Assistant

6.1.3  Consider approval to hire: Ariel Harris- Multi Subject Teacher pending
clearance, Autumn Poole — School Counselor, David Lawton — Bus Driver,
Naomi Buschhaus — Instructional Assistant, Shinyce Laughlin -LVN

6.1.4  Consider approval of the following contracts:



7.0

CWUSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 1Mge | 2

6.2

MOU with Cascade Union Elementary School District for Maintenance of Pupil
Transportation Equipment, Inspections, Bus/Transportation Services and
Administrative Services 2022/2023

Approval of Consent Agenda
ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mr. O’Brien to approve the

consent agenda
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Discussion/Action Items

71

2

73

7.4

7.3

7.6

Consider Approval: Commercial Warrants

ACTION: Mr. O’Brien made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to approve the
commercial warrants

YOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Annual Report from Mark Boyle, Director, Cottonwood Creek Charter School
ACTION: Mr. Boyle gave his yearly update on Cottonwood Creek Charter School
VYOTE: No Vote required

Consider Approval of Shasta County’s Countywide UPK Implementation Plan
ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to approve
Shasta County’s Countywide UPK Implementation Plan

VYOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider Approval of Professional Development Training Out of State; per BP 3350
ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Sulzer to approve
Professional Development Training Out of State; per BP 3350

VYOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Public Hearing- Consider adoption of Level 1 Developer Fee Justification Study for
District

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion seconded by Mr. O’Brien to adopt the Level
1 Developer Fee Justification Study for District

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-4 Increasing School Facilities Fees as
Authorized by Government Code Section 65995 (B) 3

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to approve
Resolution 2022-4 Increasing School Facilities Fees as Authorized by Government Code
Section 65995 (B) 3

VYOTE: Unanimous in Favor



AGENDA
CWUSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes May lge | 3

T

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

F.12

Consider approval of the AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Cottonwood
Teachers Association for 2022/23 through 2023/24 (2-year agreement)

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to approve the
AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Cottonwood Teachers Association for 2022/23
through 2023/24 (2-year agreement)

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider approval of the AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Cottonwood
Teachers Association for 2022/23 through 2023/24 (2-year agreement)

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs, McDougall to approve the
ABI1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Cottonwood Teachers Association for 2022/23
through 2023/24 (2-year agreement)

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider approval of the AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Administration
for 2022/23 through 2023/24 (2-year agreement)

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Sulzer to table the matter of
the AB1200 and Tentative Agreement with the Administration for 2022/23 through 2023/24
(2-year agreement) until further discussion can be had in closed session

YOTE: 2-2 item was tabled

Consider approval of updated Principal Salary Schedule effective 2022-2023 adding
additional steps.

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Sulzer to table the matter of
updated Principal Salary Schedule effective 2022-2023 adding additional steps.

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider acceptance of Total Compensation Systems, Inc- Actuarial Study as of June
30,2021

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to accept of Total
Compensation Systems, Inc- Actuarial Study as of June 30, 2021

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider approval of personnel changes

7.12.1 Change Part Time Bus Drivers to full time 8 hour positions
ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to
Change Part Time Bus Drivers to full time 8 hour positions
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

7.12.2 Add 6 additional days to the Custodians Work Calendar
ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mr. O’Brien to add 6
additional days to the Custodians Work Calendar
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor



CWUSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes May lmEge | 4

7.12.3 Add 2 Hours/ day to Health Clerk at North

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to add 2
Hours/ day to Health Clerk at North

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

7.12.4

7.12.5

Add 2 Hours/ day to (2) TK Instructional Assistant at North

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to add 2
Hours/ day to (2) TK Instructional Assistant at North

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Add Behavioral Instructional Assistant Position at North

ACTION: Mrs. Cordova made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to add
Behavioral Instructional Assistant Position at North

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

A short break was taken at 07:35 pm and resumed at 07:41pm

7.13  Consider Approval of COVID extra duty stipend
ACTION: Mrs. Sulzer made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to approve a
COVID extra duty stipend for extra duties related to COVID which include, COVID
testing of staff, Independent study calculations, payroll and tracking of COVID leave,
COVID reporting, statistics and other administrative duties pertaining to COVID. in the
amount of $2,000 for office staff at both North and West, District office staff, Principals,
Vice Principal at West and $1,000 for health clerk at North for a total of $25,000
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

7.14  Consider Updating Board Policy Titles

Board Policy Old Title New Title
6164.11 Instruction Alcohol and other Drugs
6180 Instruction Evaluation of the Instructional Program

ACTION: Mr. O’Brien made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McDougall to update Board
Policy Titles as listed
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

7.15  Consider Updating Board Policy Numbers

Old BP Number New BP Number Title
1140 1140.1 Responsibility Of The Governing Board
1251 1251.1 Loitering Or Causing Disturbance
1314 1313.3 Solicitation Of Funds And Distribution Of Materials By
School Personnel
1325.1 1325.5 Commercials
1410 1410.1 Local Agencies
3556 3557 Nutrition Services Meal Charge Policy




: : , AGENDA
CWUSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 1™ Woe |5

5140 5140.1 Welfare
7220 7150 Site Selection And Development
Old AR Number New AR Number Title
4161.61-R(1) 4161.65 Maternity/Adoptive/Child Care Leave
4261.61-R(1) 4261.65 Maternity/Adoptive/Child Care Leave
4361.61-R(1) 4361.65 Maternity/Adoptive/Child Care Leave
5115-R(1) 5114 Attendance Records; Registers
7220-R(1) 7150 Site Selection And Development

8.0

7.16

/i)

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to update Board
Policy Numbers as listed
VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider Policy Deletion of Board Policies

BP/AR 420.1 School- Based Program Coordination

BP 3111 Deferred Maintenance Funds

BP/AR 4112.24 Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act

BP 4119 Rights, Responsibilities and Duties

BP 4253 Overtime Pay/ Compensatory Time Off

BP 6113 Instruction

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to Delete Board
Policies as listed

VOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Consider approval: Board Policies/ Administrative Regulations/ Bylaws-

BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
E (1) 4112.9 Employee Notifications

E (1) 4212.9 Employee Notifications

E (1) 4312.9 Employee Notifications

BP 4141.6 Concerted Action Work Stoppage
BP 4241.6 Concerted Action Work Stoppage
AR 4141.6 Concerted Action Work Stoppage
AR 4241.6 Concerted Action Work Stoppage
BP 5111 Admission

ACTION: Mrs. McDougall made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Cordova to approve Board
Policies as listed

VYOTE: Unanimous in Favor

Informational Items-

8.1

CTA Report — Mrs. Barber reported that CTA Negotiations are complete and all CTA
members are happy with the results. Mrs. Barber mentioned teachers are needing
assistance with difficult students that are having blow outs and causing a disruption
causing other students to become off task.




CWUSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 1Mge | 6

8.2 Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Geren gave a brief update on the solar project, announced
that the districts new van was delivered, updated the status and plan on the lower
restrooms and mentioned the possibility of an E.R.I. K’s classroom being made on
campus for the JPA.

83 Principal’s Report — Mrs. LaMar provided the board with a handout outlining student
achievement, elective/enrichment/extra-curricular/community involvement, facilities and
Maintenance and current enrollment updates.

Mrs. Wright provided the board with a handout outlining updates for professional
development, electives/enrichment/community involvement, facility and maintenance,
current enrollment

9.0 Information/Communication Items

9.1 Enrollment Report

9.2 Shasta County Pooled Investment Report for April 2022

93 2022/23 School Calendar update — additional classified staff day added

94 Letter from De’An Chambless, SCOE, regarding the Second Interim Report

10.0  Governing Board Discussion and Suggested Agenda Items:
None at this time

11.0  Future Meetings:

1.1 Regular Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 28, 2022, 6:30 p.m. in the West Cottonwood
School Library, 20512 W, First Street, Cottonwood, CA 96022

11.2 Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, June 29, 2022, 6:30 p.m. in the West

Cottonwood School Library, 20512 w. First Street, Cottonwood, CA 96022.

12.0  Closed Session: Adjournment to Closed Session at 8:12 pm to consider and/or
take action upon the following items:

12.1  Pursuant to Government Code section 54957
Public Employee / Discipline / Dismissal / Release

13.0  Adjournment- the meeting adjourned at 09:24 pm

Matt Iles, President Heather Sulzer, Clerk

Kim Cordova, Member Deidre McDougall, Member

James O’Brien, Member



To Whom it may concern,

On May 26 th 2022 | will be resigning my position as cafeteria assistant. | want to thank you for
this opportunity

Becky Bloom



May23, 2022

Dear Mr. Geren,

Please accept this letter as a notice of my resignation from my position at West Cottonwood School as of
June 30, 2022. | have been offered a job at Cottonwood Creek Charter School teaching 6th, 7th and
8th grade ELA - which | love!  With my husband involved in ACSA and being as busy as he is, | also like
the Charter school’s hybrid model which allows me to travel with Jason when he does. Lastly and most
importantly, my sister and | always said that we would someday work at the same school. Not only will
| be with my sister, | will be with my sweet friend and teaching partner from Redding Christian School as
she teaches there, too!

Thank you for all of the opportunities you have given me. |learned so much being on different
committees and learning a great deal about PLC's. It has been a pleasure working with all of the
administrators, curriculum advisors, and district office over the past four years. | am so blessed to
have made friends here at West that | will have for a lifetime.

Doug, you have been approachable, kind and have shown appreciation towards me. Thank you! You
also extended your heart with helping with the feral cats on campus. We have helped maybe 8-10 cats
and | found loving homes for the kittens on campus. Double Thank YOU!

The ladies in the district office have been an absolute joy. | have enjoyed walking in on a regular basis
to see thier happy smiles and take in their words of encouragement. | am glad that | get to contine to
see them working within the district.

Terri, from the first time | met her, was a sweetheart. She is approacable... always, friendly.. always
and has leadership qualities that | admire. | always wonder why God brougt me to West Cottonwood, |
often think it was for Terri.

There are many not mentioned, but | will miss greatly and have appreciated being on campus daily with
some remarkable people. Like | said, | won't be far away.

Thank you again for all that you have done. | wish nothing but the best for the District.

Teresa Provence



Maggie Shields

mshields@cwusd.com

05/24/22

Doug Geren

Superintendent

Cottonwood Union School District
20512 1% Street

Cottonwood, CA 96022

Dear Mr. Geren,

Please accept my resignation from my position as a 1st Grade Teacher at North. My last day will
be June 30th, 2022 or final contract day of the 2021-22 school year.

Teaching at North has been a wonderful opportunity and has provided me with many valuable
professional relationships.

Please let me know if | can do anything to make the transition easier.
Sincerely,

Maggie Shields



June 9, 2022

Doug Geren, Superintendent
Cecile Lamar, Principal
North Cottonwood School
19920 Gas Point Rd.
Cottonwood, CA 96022

Dear Doug Geren and Cecile Lamar,

I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign from my position as an SDC
Paraprofessional with CWUSD effective at the end of this 2021-2022 school year.

| have given this decision a lot of thought and it's been very difficult. During my
many years working as a Paraprofessional | have learned a lot and made many
lifetime friends with coworkers and families. | have decided that it is time for me
to move on.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to be a part of the CWUSD team.
Sincerely,

Sydney Miller



| g s |

Alexandria Matajcich
21767 Los Altas Dr.
Palo Cedro, CA 96073

June 7, 2022

Cecille Lamar

Principal

Cottonwood Union School District
20512 First St.

Cottonwood, CA 96022

Dear Mrs. Lamar,

Please accept my resignation from my position as Special education teacher’s aide at North Cottonwood
Elementary School.

It has been a great pleasure working at the school and | have enjoyed working with all of the students. |
appreciate the opportunity you have given me working in a new environment, although will be resigning
due to my pregnancy.

| wish you all the best next year.

Sincerely yours,

MAL

Alexandria Matajcich



SHASTA

TRl | COUNTY OFFICE o1
EDUCATION

o be teaders in educational excellence, effering support to
schools and community to ensure Shosta County stidents
receive a quelity education preparing them for high school
gruduation and success in career ond college.

May 13, 2022

AGENDA Superintendent

Judy Flores

Board of Education
Kathy Barry

Robert Brown
Rhonda Hull

Steve Macfarland
Laura Manuel
Denny Mills

Nick Webb

Enclosed you will find the 2022-2023 Vehicle Maintenance Contract and Shared

Driver Agreement.

Please mark the Plans and/or the Exhaust After-Treatment Service options you
would like to have, sign the Shared Driver Agreement, make copies for your

records, and send the originals back.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call (530) 225-0340.

Thank you,

b i
Katy Martin

Director of Transportation

1644 Magnolia Ave. | Redding, CA 96001 | Phone 530.225.0200 | Fax 530.225.0329 | www.shastacoe.org



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE AGENDA
SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AND THE
COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT
FY 2022-23
This AGREEMENT, made and entered into on this 1st day of July 2022 by and

between the COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, with principal
offices at 20512 West First Street, Cottonwood, CA 96022, hereinafter referred to as
“DISTRICT” and the SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, with principal
offices at 1644 Magnolia Avenue, Redding, CA 96001, hereinafter referred to as “COE.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to provide efficient and reliable school bus
maintenance service; and,

WHEREAS, COE operates a complete pupil transportation center;

NOW THEREFORE, the DISTRICT and COE agree as follows:

1. LEVEL OF SERVICE

COE agrees to provide school bus maintenance and repair in accordance with the Plan or

Plans chosen and initialed below:
Z ) PLAN A - IN-SHOP INSPECTION AND PREVENTIVE
MAINTENANCE
In-shop inspection and preventive maintenance is agreed to mean

inspection and preventive maintenance performed at COE’s

Transportation Center to include:



----Inspection of bus by qualified mechanic each 3,000 miles orm

----Replacement of all lubricants and fluids.
----Replacement of all filters and belts.
----Replacement of points, plugs, and condensers.
The bus shall be delivered and picked up by the DISTRICT.

\K PLAN B - REPAIR OF SCHOOL BUSES
Repair shall include, but not be limited to, the repair or replacement of
engines, wheel bearings, seals, air brake components, brakes, axles,
transmissions, body panels, seats, windows, steering components,
suspension components, electrical system components, and tires.

;: PLAN C - EMERGENCY ROAD SERVICE
Emergency road service is agreed to mean that COE will respond to calls
for road service by sending a qualified mechanic with service truck to aid
the disabled vehicle.

EXHAUST AFTER-TREATMENT SERVICE

Diesel particulate filter cleaning, D.E.F. (Diesel Emission Fluid), S.C.R.
(Selective Catalyst Reduction) service.
II. COE’s RESPONSIBILITIES

COE agrees within the terms and conditions herein set forth to perform the

following:



IL1. Provide the maintenance, repair and service of DISTRIC AGENDA

according to the Plan(s) chosen except for specialized work,
which must be done by commercial shops specializing in such
work as radiator repair, alternator rebuilding, machining parts,
etc.

I1.2. Emergency road service shall be on a “first-call” basis, except
in case of an accident where immediate response is necessary
for student safety. Work to be performed will be scheduled by
COE on a “first-come, first-served” basis. COE shall notify
DISTRICT immediately upon any schedule conflict.

I1.3.  COE shall bill DISTRICT monthly for services rendered in
accordance with the Schedule of Charges outlined in Section
Iv.

II.  DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES

DISTRICT agrees to perform the following:

IL1. DISTRICT shall communicate directly with the Vehicle
Maintenance Supervisor for purposes of requesting any service
provided by this Agreement.

I11.2 DISTRICT will comply with schedules established by COE for

services described herein and shall make DISTRICT’S buses



available at the time scheduled for service. AGENDA

[1.3. DISTRICT shall maintain in force public liability insurance
coverage on all buses serviced in accordance with this
Agreement.
IV.  SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
IV.1. DISTRICT agrees to pay COE for services rendered under this
Agreement in accordance with the following schedule of
charges. The billable time starts and ends at the Transportation
Center. The schedule of charges is as follows:
----Cost, plus 10% parts, supplies, fuel, and oil;
----Labor, $65.00 per straight time or $97.50 per overtime
hour for actual hours worked portal-to-portal;
----Emergency Road Service: Cost, plus 10% for parts,
supplies, fuel and oil;
----Labor for Emergency Road Service: $65.00 per straight
time or $97.50 per overtime hour for actual hours worked
portal-to-portal.
V. GENERAL CONDITIONS
V.1. Payment for services rendered shall be due and payable upon

presentation of an invoice monthly in arrears to DISTRICT.



V.2. TERM: This Agreement shall be in full force and effecm
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. This
Agreement may also be terminated by either party by providing
not less than sixty (60) days notice in writing.
Vi AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may be amended by
mutual consent of the parties.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date

first above written.

SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Date: [7[’ Lr= ZZ-

COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Date:




AGENDA
AGREEMENT BETWEEN

COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Cottonwood Union School District agrees to contract with the Columbia Elementary School District
for eight (8) hours per week of Assistant Superintendent services for a three (3) year term for the
202272023, 2023/24, 2024/25. Services will primarily be provided at the Junction Elementary School
District Office.

Term of Agreement: This agreement will begin on July 1, 2022 and terminate on June 30, 2025. The
agreement may be renewed upon approval of both parties. Should any party choose to permanently
change the agreement or discontinue this service agreement for the following year notification must be
provided by February 1*' of the current academic year.

Costs: Services will be provided according to the fee schedule listed below.

Fee scheduled as follows:
2022/23 =% 40,980
2023/24=%$42216
2024/25=9% 43,482

CESD will invoice Cottonwood Union School District for mileage reimbursement at the current IRS rate.
CESD will invoice Cottonwood Union School District quarterly during the terms of this agreement.
Modification of Agreement: This agreement may be modified at any time during the school year with

mutual consent of both parties. Any modifications to this agreement shall be a 90-day advanced written
notice and signed by all parties.

Termination of Agreement: This agreement may be terminated at any time during the school year with
mutual consent of both parties. Any modifications to this agreement shall be a 90-day advanced written
notice and signed by all parties.

Notices: Any notices required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions of this agreement shall be
submitted in writing and sent to:

Columbia Elementary School District

Clay Ross, Superintendent

14140 Old Oregon Trail

Redding, CA 96003

COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY COTTONWOOD UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Clay Ross, Superintendent Doug Geren, Superintendent

Date Date



EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES AND USE OF FACILITIES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION AND THE COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

This AGREEMENT made and entered into on this 1 day of July, 2022, by and between the COTTONWOOD UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT, with principal offices located at 20512 West First Street, Cottonwood CA 96022, hercinafter
referred to as “DISTRICT,” and the SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, with principal offices at 1644 Magnolia
Avenue, Redding, CA 96001, hereinafter referred to as “COE",

WHEREAS, DISTRICT wishes COE to operate an Early Childhood Services program(s) in ONE (1) classroom(s) owned
by MDistrict (JCOE; Room Number 207 on that certain real property known as North Cottonwood Elementary
School, located at 19920 Gas Point Road, Cottonwood, CA 96022; and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT AND COE desire to continue this arrangement for the 2022-23 through 2026-27 school years;
and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT agrees to continue a similar agreement with COE after the 2026-27 school year unless the
district notifies the SCOE to the contrary by July 1, 2026;

NOW THEREFORE, DISTRICT and COE agree as follows:

DISTRICT, in consideration of payment described herein, shall allow COE exclusive use of the above mentioned
classroom at above school for instruction and related purposes, and

DISTRICT will provide M shared (J exclusive use of the DISTRICT owned Preschool playgrounds at North Cottonwood
Elementary School; and

MDistrict (I COE will be responsible for maintenance of playground as required by Community Care licensing.
O see Playground Addendum

DISTRICT will provide a designated restroom within close proximity to classroom (if not available in classroom) for
preschool usage as required by Community Care licensing,

DISTRICT agrees to provide Il maintenance, M custodial (including carpet cleaning when needed or no less than two
times per year), B supplies, and I utilities for the facilitics and grounds for North Cottonwood Elementary School.
Summer cleaning is Mincluded in Clexcluded from this agreement.

Upon presentation by DISTRICT of an invoice, COE, in consideration of the above, shall pay DISTRICT annually, $5,400
due and payable on or before April 1 each year.

I DISTRICT provides maintenance, and a maintenance repair should become necessary to protect the health and/or
safety of staffand/or students, and DISTRICT fails to make such repairs within 15 working days from the date the hazard
was reported to DISTRICT, COE reserves the right to make such repairs and invoice DISTRICT for reimbursement of
actual cost. Should the hazard be such that it poses a direct and immediate threat to the health and/or safety of staff
and/or students COE reserves the right to make such repairs immediately and invoice DISTRICT for reimbursement of
actual costs,

COE agrees to repair any damage to DISTRICT's classroom which is caused by COE's staff or students.
CIpisTrICT MCOE will provide furniture to the classrooms at North Cottonwood Elementary School; if DISTRICT,

COE will reimburse DISTRICT for any damage to furniture should this occur. Upon termination of this agreement,
furniture will remain property of the provider.

Page |




DISTRICT and COE agree to maintain in force such public liability and property damage insurance as will protect parties
from any claim for damages for personal injury and damage to property which may arise from the operation of this
Agreement.

DISTRICT agrees to furnish to COE one copy of their Comprehensive School Site Safety Plan (CSSSP) for above schools
with this contract. The CSSSP shall include the classroom space which COE occupies, The COE preschool will be
included in all drills and notified of intruder on campus or lock downs. If evacuation were necessary, DISTRICT will
notify and work with COE preschool administration on coordinating efforts.

DISTRICT will invite COE preschool teachers to appropriate staff meetings, trainings, and participation in collaboration
as appropriate with DISTRICT kindergarten teaching staff.

DISTRICT will include COE preschools in site functions such as assemblies, parent nights, and special presentations
appropriate for a preschool age group.

DISTRICT will allow COE preschool library time on the above school campus, scheduled with the school administration.

DISTRICT will provide a minimum of two opportunities per year for preschool students to visit or participate in
activities with a kindergarten class in preparation for transition. Each Spring, SCOE preschool teachers will meet with
DISTRICT kindergarten teachers to provide input into kindergarten classroom placement for individual students.

As appropriate, DISTRICT administration may arrange for older grade level “reading buddies” to read to preschool
classroom.

COE will coordinate with DISTRICT to support the curriculum being implemented by the DISTRICT. SCOE will share
preschool assessment data with the district prior to transition to kindergarten. DISTRICT agrees to provide SCOE will
assessment data for children who attended SCOE preschool and remain in the DISTRICT. The data will be shared
through the end of the student’s 34 grade.

The term of this agreement is from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027. This agreement may be cancelled or modified
by mutual agreement of the parties set forth in writing,

Changes to the facilities involved in this agreement, including, but not limited to, change in location of classroom,
playground location or usage, or campus paint scheme, shall be at the expense of the party requesting the change unless
mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Either party may discontinue this agreement upon 180 days’ notice in the event of DISTRICT school, or COE
program closure, or substantial loss of state funding.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the date first written above.

SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
cel s,

Judy B ~supel ntz@ent Shdsta County District Superintendent

Schools } 3

DATE *5_ (ﬁ. ’Z’& DATE

Page 2



AGENDA

Superintendent

- Judy Flores

) 8 pa Board of Education

I COUNTY OFFICE o o
EDUCATION RobertBrown

Rhonda Hull

To be leaders in educational excelience, offering support to Steve MacFarland
schools and community to ensure Shasta County students Laura Manuel
receive a quality education preparing them for high schoot Denny Mills
graduation and success in career and colfege. Nick Webb

May 31, 2022

To: Superintendents/Charter Directors
From: Mike Freeman, Associate Superintendent of Instructional Services
Re: Document Tracking Services

It's time to renew the Shasta County Consortium License Agreement with Document Tracking
Services (DTS). | am writing to determine which districts will contract with DTS again for the
2022/2023 school year. The license fee is $195 per site. The license fee provides templates for
the School Accountability Report Card, School Safety Plan, Single Plan for Student
Achievement, the Local Control Accountability Plan, and the LCAP Federal Addendum.

Shasta County Office of Education (SCOE) Consortium License Agreement
with Document Tracking Services (DTS). will provide for the following:

* Document Tracking Services (DTS) Consortium Pricing includes 5 customizable
templates (i.e., School Accountability Report Card, School Safety Plan, Single Plan
for Student Achievement, LCAP Federal Addendum, and Local Control
Accountability Plan) based on district/school needs

* Administrators or designee may call DTS at any time to customize the templates for
their needs

Timeline:
Fiscal Year 2022/2023
+ Billed annually, thereafter
* Please return this License Agreement by June 24, 2022
= Consortium license begins July 1, 2022.

* Annually at the consortium rate

+ Districts with multiple schools: $195 per school site (including Community Day

» Schools) for plus a $195 district coordinator fee

» Single School Districts: $195 per school site

» To be billed in one annual instaliment; June/July of each year for the upcoming fiscal
year

» Districts will be notified, in writing, by the Shasta County Office of Education, if the cost
of DTS will increase

1644 Magnolia Ave. | Redding, CA 96001 | Phone 530.225.0200 | Fax 530.225.0329 | www.shastacoe.org



Please sign and return to skohlbeck@shastacoe.org by June 24, 2022

District:

By signing below, the district agrees to contract with Document Tracking Services
(DTS) through the Shasta County Office of Education consortium license agreement
for online tracking services for the 2022-2023 school year at $195 per site.

(District Superintendent or Charter Director Signature)



ReqPay05a Payment Register [[lCI=\[BE

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor ACCU-PRINT (000899/1)
PO BOX 990083
REDDING, CA 96099
2021/22 05/31/22 FINGERPRINTS 1099 06/03/22 Audit 72.00 72.00
2022 (001360) 01-001-0000-7207-5801-0000-7200-000-
Total Invoice Amount 72.00 Check
AP Vendor AMAZON/ SYNCB (000560/2)
P.O. BOX 530958
ATLANTA, GA 30353-0958
F 2021/22 04/08/22 R4822-00311 OFFICE SUPPLIES 545368648758 05/31/22 Audit 22773 227.73
2022 (001257) 01-050-0000-2700-4510-0000-2700-100-
Batchid Check Date POE P4822-00311
Total Invoice Amount 227.73 Check
Diract Vendor ANDERSON-COTTONWOQD DISP SRVCE (000005/1)
PO BOX 541065
LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-1065
2021/22 086/03/22 GARBAGE SERV 2275497-0531-6 06/07/22 Audit 1,264 47 1,264 .47
2022 (002086) 01-001- 0000- 8240-5510-0000- 8200- 000- _
2021/22 06/03/22 GARBAGE SERV 2275709-0531-4 06/07/22 Audit 915.75 915.75

2022 (002086) 01-001-0000-8240-5510-0000-8200-000-

Total Invoice Amount

218022 Check

Direct Vendor AT&T (000043/3)
P.O. BOX 9011
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5025
2021/22 06/19/22 PHONE SERVICE 18361528 06/23/22 Audit 868.03 868.03
2022 (001384) 01-001-0000-7200-5910-0000-7200-000-
Total Invoice Amount 868.03 Check
> BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC (000076/3)
P.O. BOX 870950
KANSAS CITY, MO 64187-0950
F 2021/22 05/M17/22 R4822-00307 BOOKS 178092 06/13/22 Audit 62.92 62.92
2022 (001140) 01-050-1100-0180-4210-0000-2420-000-
Batchid Che P0O#% P4822-00307
Total Invoice Amount 62.92 Check
Sglection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, ILESCAPFE
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022

12:01PM



ReqPay05a Payment Register [JAlC]=I\|DJa
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vandor BRIGHT'S REDDING TROPHY CENTER (000448/1)

3294 BECHELLI LN
REDDING, CA 96002

F 2021/22 06/07/22 R4822-00318 INST MATERIAL 20428 06/08/22 Audit 1,152.43 1,152.43
2022 (001162) 01-020-1100-0000-4310-1110-1000-100-
Batchid Theck Date PO# P4822-00318
Total Invoice Amount 1,152.43 Check
CALIFORNIA SAFETY CO (000021/1)
PO BOX 990956
REDDING, CA 96099-0956
2021/22 06/03/22 ALARM SERV 503530 06/06/22 Audit 142.50 142.50
S 2022 (003205) 01-001-0000-0000-5630-0000-3600-000-
2021/22 06/03/22 ALARM SERV 504134 06/06/22 Audit 180.00 180.00
o 2022 (001324) 01-050-0000-2700-5630-0000-2700-100-
2021/22 06/03/22 ALARM SERV 504135 06/06/22 Audit 262.50 - 262.50
2022 (001335) 01-020-0000-2700-5630-0000-2700-100-
2021/22 06/15/22 ANNUAL FIREW DP22-00004 06/21/22 Audit 2,967.19 2,967.19
ALARM TEST
6/14/2022 - NORTH
2022 (001324) 01-050-0000-2700-5630-0000-2700-100-
Total Invoice Amount 3,552.19 Check
Diract Vendar CASCADE UNION ELEM SCHOOL DIST {000094/1)
1645 WEST MILL ST
ANDERSON, CA 96007
2021/22 05/01/22 TRANSP BILLING INV22-00374 06/21/22 Audit 2,677.18 2.677.18
MAY 2022
o 2022 (003205) 01-001-0000-0000-5630-0000-3600-000-
Total Inveoice Amount 2,677.18 Check
CDW-G (000159/1)
75 REMITTANCE DR
STE 1515
CHICAGO, IL 60675-1515
F 2021/22 05/02/22 R4822-00255 INST MATERIAL W739003 05/31/22 Audit 335.48 335.48
2022 (001159) 01-020-1100-2420-4310-0000-2420-100- 167.74
2022 (001189} 01-050-1100-2420-4310-1110-1000-100- 167.74
Baichid Check Date POz P4822-00255

Ssiection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, RIS ONLINE |
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 2 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [falCI=\|DLa}

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor CDW-G (000159/1) (continued) {continued) _[
F 2021/22 05/26/22 R4822-00347 HEADPHONES FOR  X802124 06/09/22 Audit 101.88 101.88
TALK TO TEXT
PROG
2022 (001188) 01-050-1100-0000-4310-1110-1000-100-
Batchid Check Date 20 P4822-00347 Register #
Total Invoice Amount 437.36 Check
Diract Vendor CHARTER BUSINESS/SPECTRUM (000585/1)
P.0O.BOX 7173
PASADENA, CA 81109-7173
2021/22 06/19/22 INTERNET SERVICE 0000220061922 06/21/22 Audit 2,495.30 2,495.30
2022 (001388) 01-020-0000-2700-5920-0000-2700-100- 1,247 .65
2022 (001386) 01-050-0000-2700-5920-0000-2700-100- ) 1,247.65
Total Invoice Amount 2,495.30 Check

CHAVAN & ASSOCIATES, LLP (000776/2)

15105 CONCORD CIRCLE, STE 130

MORGAN HILL, CA 95037

2021/22 06/21/22 LEA AUDIT CA-17490 06/21/22 Audit 7.875.00 7,875.00
SERVICES- 2022

2022 (003529) 01-001-0000-7100-5812-0000-7190-000-

Total Invoice Amount 7,875.00 Check
Diract Vendar COLUMBIA ESD (000301/1)
10140 OLD OREGON TRAIL
REDDING, CA 96003
2021/22 04/29/22 HEARING VISION INV22-00134 05/31/22 Audit 169.33 169.33
4/20/2022
2022 {004218) 01-001-0000-3140-5801-0000-3140-100-
Total Invoice Amount 169.33 Check
AP Vendor COPY CATS (000994/1)
2615 GANYON DR
ANDERSON, CA 96007
F 2021/22 06/06/22 R4822-00331 INST MATERIAL 7770 06/13/22 Audit 320.56 320.56
2022 (001162) 01-020-1100-0000-4310-1110-1000-100-
Saichid Chack Dale 20d P4822-00331
Total Invoice Amount 320.56 Check
Ssisction  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, ESCAPE
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 3 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK {(LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022

12:01PM



Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022
Fiscal

ReqPay05a Payment Register [AXC]=I\\|DJAY
Bank Account COUNTY - County
Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Ver COTTONWOOD REVOLVING FUND (000006/1)
20512 W. FIRST ST
COTTONWQOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/31/22 ALL STAR CHK 5418 06/08/22 Audit 115.00 115.00
BREAKFAST
2022 (001358) 01-001-0000-7200-5801-0000-7200-000-
2021/22 06/08/22 STUDENT TRANSP  CHK 5420 06/08/22 Audit 89.16 89.16
REIMBURSEMENT
o 2022 (005212) 01-001-6500-0000-5801-5001-3600-100-
2021/22 06/08/22 STUDENT TRANSP  CHK 5421 06/08/22 Audit 146.25 14625
REIMBURSEMENT
2022 (005212) 01-001-6500-0000-5801-5001-3600-100-
Total Invoice Amount 350.41 Check
Direct Vendo COTTONWOOD WATER DISTRICT (000002/1)
PO BOX 2130
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/20/22 WATER JUN 2022 106000- JUN 2022 05/31/22 Audit 692.20 692.20
2022 (001309) 01-001-0000-8230-5510-0000-8200-000-
2021/22 05/20/22 WATER JUN 2022 106101- JUN 2022 05/31/22 Audit 31.00 o 31.00
2022 (001309) 01-001-0000-8230-5510-0000-8200-000-
2021/22 05/20/22 WATER JUN 2022 708000- JUN 2022 05/31/22 Audit 523.20 523.20 :
2022 (001309) 01-001-0000-8230-5510-0000-8200-000-
Total Invoice Amount 1,246.40 Check
Direct Vendor COUNTRY ROADS MOBILE VET (000996/1)
P.O. BOX 1645
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/27/22 PEST CONTROL 12245 05/31/22 Audit 122.00 122.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/27/22 PEST CONTROL 12246 05/31/22 Audit o 131.00 131.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100-
Total Invoice Amount 253.00 Check
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, | ESCAPE '?GN i
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 4 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [JAXC]=\IDJ-\
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Iid Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Reqg# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor COUNTY OF SHASTA
DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS (000051/1)
CSA DIV
1855 PLACER ST
REDDING, CA 96001
2021/22 06/01/22 SEWER 06/2022 JUNE 2022 06/01/22 Audit 3,339.60 3,339.60
2022 (001308) 01-001-0000-8220-5510-0000-8200- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 3,339.60 Check
rect Vendor CRESSWELL PHYSICAL THERAPY (000271/1)
PO BOX 492006
REDDING, CA 96049
2021/22 05/16/22 OT SERV 183 05/31/22 Audit 1.787.50 1,787.50
2022 (002527) 01-001-6500-0204-5101-5760-1190- 100-
C 2021/22 05/23/22 OT SERV 184 05/31/22 Audit ' 3,237.50 3,237.50
2022 (002527) 01-001-6500-0204-5101-5760- 1190- 100-
2021/22 05/31/22 OT SERV 185 060622  Audit 1,662.50 1,662.50
2022 (002527) 01-001-6500-0204-5101-5760-1190-100-
2021/22 06/07/22 OT SERVICES 186 06/23/22 Audit 3,575.00 3,675.00
2022 (002527) 01-001-6500-0204-5101-5760-1190-100-
Total Invoice Amount 10,262.50 Check
Direct Vendor CROSS PETROLEUM (000083/1)
PO BOX 492200
REDDING, CA 96049-2200
2021/22 05/15/22 FUEL CL20889 05/31/22 Audit 2,808.18 2,808.18
2022 (003195) 01-001-0000-0000-4601-0000-3600-000- 2,708.58
2022 (001250) 01-001-0000-8120-4510-0000-8110- 100- 99.60
2021/22 05/31/22 FUEL CL21291 06/01/22 Audit 4,418.20 4,418.20
2022 (003195) 01-001-0000-0000-4601-0000-3600-000- 4,325.89
2022 (001250) 01-001-0000-8120-4510-0000-8110-100- 92.31 L
2021/22 06/15/22 FUEL CL21928 06/21/22 Audit 2,343.63 2.343.63
2022 (003195) 01-001-0000-0000-4601-0000- 3600-000- 2,300.33
2022 (001250) 01-001-0000-8120-4510- 0000-8110- 100- 4330 S B -
Total Invoice Amount 9,570.01 Check

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK {LMERRICK}, Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [alC]=\IBL
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Reqg# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor CSM CONSULTING INC (000315/1)
PO BOX 4408
EL DORADO HILLS, CA 95762
2021/22 06/07/22 E-RATE SERV 14844 06/09/22 Audit 3,335.52 3,335.52
2022 (003156) 01-001-0000-2420-5801-0000-2420- LC2-
Total Invoice Amount 3,335.52 Check
AP Vendor DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY (000817/1)
PO BOX 6013
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197
F 2021/22 05/06/22 R4822-00312 INST MATERIAL P41224420101 05/31/22 Audit 107.11 107.11
2022 (004282) 01-060-0000-1573-4310-0001-1000-LC1-
Batchid K 20 P4822-00312 Reg
Total Invoice Amount 107.11 Check
EMERGENCY VEHICLE QUTFITTING (001003/1)
463 BELVEDERE DR
REDDING, CA 96003
2021/22 06/03/22 TWO WAY RADIO 0205 06/09/22 Audit 657.12 657.12
INSTALL VAN #22 .
2022 (003205) 01-001-0000- 0001]- _5630- 0000-3600-000-
Total Invoice Amount 657.12 Check
= Vendor FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA
MASTERCARD (000129/1)
PO BOX 2818
OMAHA, NE 68103-2818
F 2021/22 05/18/22 R4822-00346 TALK TO TEXT 1013899644639 05/31/22 Audit 500.00 500.00
PROGRAM
2022 (004213) 01-050-0000-2420-5801-1110-1000-LC1-
Batchid Check Dat Po# P4822-00346
2021/22 06/06/22 ZOOM JUNE 2022 INV151612601 06/06/22 Audit 14.99 14.99
2022 (001358) 01-001-0000-7200-5801-0000-7200- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 514.99 Check

Direci Vendor FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES (000537/1)
P.O. BOX 742654
LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2654
2021/22 05/02/22 BAKERY 143028003766 05/31/22 Audit 178.30 178.30
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022

Payment Register AGENDA

Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Hract Vendor FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES (000537/1) {continued) —l
2021/22 05/09/22 BAKERY 143028003840 05/31/22 Audit F370 173.70
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
202122 05116/22 BAKERY 143028003906 05/31/22 Audit 123.60 123.60
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
2021/22 05/23/22 BAKERY 143028003978 05/31/22 Audit - 184.00 184.00
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
2021/22 05/31/22 BAKERY 143028004046 06/09/22 Audit 179.88 179.88
- 2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
Total Invoice Amount 839.48 Check
2C FROZEN GOURMET INC (000275/1)
5800 AIRPORT RD
REDDING, CA 96002
2021/22 05/27/22 PBIS 234783 06/13/22 Audit 147.60 147.60
2022 (004781) 01- 020'--0900-_ 0950-4310-1110-1000- LC2-
Total Invoice Amount 147.60 Check
AF Vendo GIBSON HEATING & AC (000711/1)
1153 PRESTIGE WAY
REDDING, CA 96003
F 2021/22 05M17/22 R4822-00344 HVAC REPAIR 40713 05/31/22 Audit 1,927.50 1,927.50
2022 (001322) 01-050-0000-8200-5630-0000-8200-100-
Batcnid POE P4822-00344
Total Invoice Amount 1,927.50 Check
Direct Vend GOLD STAR FOODS, INC. (000630/2)
P.O. BOX 4328
ONTARIO, CA 91761
2021/22 05/04/22 FOOD 4981550 05/31/22 Audit 1,570.70 1,570.70
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
2021/22 05/09/22 FOOD 5037377 - 05/31/22 Audit 22.50 22.50
2022 (001890} 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
2021/22 05/18/22 FOOD 5042442 05/31/22 Audit 933.66 933.66
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
C 2021/22 05/31/22 FOOD 5092545 06/09/22 Audit ©1,103.95 1,103.95
2022 (0018380) 13-001-5310- 0000-4710_- OGGQ_- -3700— 000- - .
Ssiection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022

Payment Register [JAlCI=I\IDJ:

Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal  Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor GOLD STAR FOODS, INC. (000630/2) (continued) {continued) |
2021/22 06/10/22 PROC STATE FEE 5131746 06/13/22 Audit 22.50 22.50
2022 (001890) 13- 001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- G00-
Total Invoice Amount 3,653.31 Check
Direct INDEPENDENT ED PROGRAMS (000547/1)
1756 SOUTH ST.
ANDERSON, CA 96007
2021/22 05/31/22 GROUP CUSDNPAO052022 06/03/22 Audit 484 .90 484.90
COUNSELING
2022 (001371) 01-001-6500- 0203- 5805-5760- 1180- 100- )
2021/22 05/31/22 MAY 2022 CWUSD052022 05/31/22 Audit 13,923.00 13,923.00
2022 (001371) 01-001-6500-0203-5805-5760-1180-100-
Total Invoice Amount 14,407.90 Check
rect Vandar INTERMOUNTAIN SPECIALTIES (001002/1)
2305 ASHLAND ST STEC
ASHLAND, OR 97520
2021/22 05/11/22 DISHWASHER 16289 06/03/22 Audit 22568 225,68
REPAIR - NORTH
- 2022 (001893) 13-001-5310-0000-5630-0000-3700-000- -
Total Invoice Amount 225.68 Check
o di K-8 PARENT CLUB (000483/1)
20512 FIRST STREET
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 04/05/22 PO # 4822-00264 - 9171 05/31/22 Audit 400.00 400.00
CAST LOGO
BENCHES
2022 (001359) 01-001-0000-2700-5801-0000-2700-000-
Total Invoice Amount 400.00 Check
Direc LAUNDRY WORLD (000141/1)
PO BOX 98
ANDERSON, CA 96007
2021/22 05/11/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254022 05/31/22 Audit 10.00 10.00
B 2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510-0000- 8200-000- B
2021/22 05/11/22 LAUNDRY SERRV 254023 05/31/22 Audit 67.69 67.69

2022 (0013086) 01-001-0000-8250-5510-0000-8200- 000-

Sglection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Page 8 of 21

048 - Cottonwood Union School District
12:01PM

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022



ReqPay05a Payment Register [alC1=\IDL
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor LAUNDRY WORLD (000141/1) (continued) {continued)
2021722 05/11/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254024 05/31/22 Audit 91.37 91.37
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000- 8250- 5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 05/18/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254443 05/31/22 Audit 10.00 10.00
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 05/18/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254444 05/31/22 Audit 67.69 67.69
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510-0000- 8200- 000-
2021122 05/18/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254445 05/31/22 Audit 91.37 91.37
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000- 8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 05/25/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254871 05/31/22 Audit 10.00 - 10.00
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 05/25/22 LAUNDRY SERV 254872 05/31/22 Audit 67.69 o 6769
2022 (001306) 01-001- 0000- 8250- 5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 05/25/22 ~ LAUNDRY SERV 254873 05/31/22  Audit 91.37 o 91.37
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000- |
2021/22 06/01/22 LAUNDRY SERV 225294 06/07/22 Audit 10.00 10.00
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510-0000-8200- 000-
2021/22 06/01/22 LAUNDRY SERV 255296 06/01/22  Audit 9137 o 9137
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000- 8250- 5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
202122 06/08/22 - LAUNDRY SERV 255710 06/08/22 Audit - 10.00 10.00
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000- 8250- 5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
T 202122 06/08/22 LAUNDRY SERV 255713 06/08/22  Audit 158.92 o 158.92
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000-8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
2021/22 06/15/22 LAUNDRY SERV 256137 06/21/22 Audit 10.00 ' 10.00
2022 (001306) 01-001-0000- 8250-5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 787.47 Check
AP Vendor MCGRAW HILL INC
SCHOOL PUBLISHING COMPANY (000008/2)
LOCKBOX 71545
CHICAGO, IL 60694-1545
2021/22 04/01/22 RA4822-00314 INST MATERIAL 122594806001 0531122 Audit 112.68 112.68
2022 (006436) 01-001-3217-0000-4310-1110-1000- 000-

Baichid PO P4822-00314

F 2021/22 04/05/22 R4822-00314 INST MATERIAL 122586120001 05/31/22 Audit 2,826.28
2022 (006436) 01-001-3217-0000-4310-1110-1000-000-
Selecticrs Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, ESCAPE CONLINE
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 9 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [AX€]=\\|DJA
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal  Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AF Vendor MCGRAW HILL INC {continued)
SCHOOL PUBLISHING COMPANY (000008/2) (continued)
Baichid Check Daie BO# P4822-00314 Register #
Total Invoice Amount 2,938.96 Check
Vendor MT. SHASTA SPRING WATER (000036/1)
1878 TWIN VIEW BLVD
REDDING, CA 96003-1501
2021/22 05/27/22 WATER SERV 132188 06/03/22 Audit 19.50 19.50
2022 ( 003223]_ 01-001-0000-0000-4510-0000- 3600-100-
2021/22 05/27/22 WATER SERV 132190 06/03/22 Audit 43.20 43.20
2022 (001247) 01-001-0000-2700-4510-0000-2700-100-
2021/22 06/20/22 WATER SERV 139389 06/21/22 Audit 20.00 20.00
2022 (003223) 01-001-0000-0000-4510-0000- 3600- 100- B _
Total invoice Amount 82.70 Check
Direc ndo MTN VALLEY SP ED JPA (000934/1)
10140 OREGON TRL
REDDING, CA 96003
2021/22 06/06/22 SPED SERVICES INV22-00162 06/06/22 Audit 31,092.30 31,092.30
7/1-5/31/2022
2022 (004218) 01-001-0000-3140-5801-0000-3140-100- 709.64
2022 (006346) 01-001-3213-3120-5801-0000-3120-100- 4,711.49
2022 (004951) 01-001-6500-0000-5801-5001-2110-100- 4,333.05
2022 (005189) 01-001-6500-0200-5801-5760-1110-100- 10,204.17
2022 (005162) 01-001-6500-0200-5805-7110-1110-100- 11,133.95
2021/22 06/22/22 SPED SERVICES INV22-00177 06/23/22 Audit 28,914.79 28,914.79
2022 (004218) 01-001-0000-3140-5801-0000-3140-100- 2,090.00
2022 (006346) 01-001-3213-3120-5801-0000-3120-100- 4,126.46
2022 (004951) 01-001-6500-0000-5801-5001-2110-100- 464.42
2022 (005189) 01-001-6500-0200-5801-5760-1110-100- 11,266.50
2022 (002526) 01-001-6500-0200-5805-5760-1110-100- 10,967.41 _
Total Invoice Amount 60,007.09 Check
NORTH STATE GROCERY, INC. (000478/1)
P.O. BOX 439
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/31/22 FOOD 003403336553 06/01/22 Audit 8.97 8.97
B 2022 (004765) 01-060- 0000-1573-4710-0001- 3700- LCt- _ B
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, IS YA ONLINE
Page Break by Check/iAdvice? = N, Zero? =Y Page 10 of 21

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM

048 - Cottonwood Union School District



ReqPay05a Payment Register AGENDA

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount

AP Vendor NORTH STATE GROCERY, INC. (000476/1) (continued) {continuead) [

F 2021/22 06/10/22 R4822-00328 STAFF MTG 003403341669 06/13/22 Audit 39257 39257

SUPPLIES
2022 (001353) 01-020- 0000-2700- 5801- 0000- 2700~ 100-
Batchld Check Dai= PO P4822-00328 Rer
Total Invoice Amount 401.54 Check
Ditest Vonaor PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO (000007/1)
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7300
2021722 06/08/22 CAFE ELECT 52022 CAFE MAY 2022 06/13/22 Audit 2.400.56 2,400.56
2022 (001307) 01-001-0000- 8260- 5510- 0000- 8200- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 2,400.56 Check
BT PRODUCERS DAIRY (000203/1)
PO BOX 1231
FRESNO, CA 93715-1231
2021722 05/09/22 DAIRY 6352212907 05/31/22 Audit 321.90 321.90
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000~ 3700- 000-
2021/22 05/09/22 DAIRY 6352212908 05/31/22 Audit 179.93 179.93
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700- 000-
2021/22 05/(12/22 DARY 57839223 05/31/22 Audit 238.90 238.90
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000- 4710- 0000- 3700- 000-
2021122 05/12/22 DAIRY 6352213245 05/31/22 Audit ' 32055 320.55
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700- 000-
2021/22 05/23/22 DAIRY 6352214353 06/01/22 Audit 360.53 360.53
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700- 000-
2021722 05/23/22 DAIRY 6352214354 06/01/22 Audit 316.66 316.66
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310- 0000-4710- 0000-3700- 000-
2021722 05/26/22 DARY 6352214693 06/01/22 Audit 559.45 559.45
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000-3700- 000-
202122 05/26/22 DAIRY 6352214694 06/01/22 Audit 358.85 358.85
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- 000- )
202122 06/02/22 DAIRY 6352215356 06/07/22 Audit 26337 263.37
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000- 4710- 0000- 3700- 000- _ B
2021022 06/02/22 a DAIRY 6352215357 06/07/22 Audit o 252.49 25249

2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, L APE 8
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 11 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK {(LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM

"
V]
Eml
|
Byl
T




Payment Register [IAXE]=\\IDJA

ReqgPay05a
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Diract Vendor PRODUCERS DAIRY (000203/1) (continued) (continued)
2021/22 06/16/22 DAIRY 6352216790 06/21/22 Audit 24639 24639
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 3,419.02 Check
Direct Vendor PROFESSIONAL EXTERMINATORS (000403/1)
PO BOX 991507
REDDING, CA 96099
2021/22 05/18/22 PEST CONTROL 69942 05/31/22 Audit 45.00 45.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110- 100-
2021722 06/15/22 PEST CONTROL 71536 B 06/21/22 Audit ' 45.00 45.00
2022 (004214) 01-020- 0000-8110-5801-0000- 8110- 100- B
Total Invoice Amount 90.00 Check
Vendor PROPACIFIC FRESH (000491/1)
P.0. BOX 1069
DURHAM, CA 95938
202122 05/06/22 PRODUCE 6932400 05/31/22 Audit 882.46 882.46
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- 000-
2021/22 05/13/22 PRODUCE 6933847 05/31/22 Audit o 738.99 738.99
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000- 3700- 000-
- 2021/22 05/20/22 PRODUCE 6934704 05/31/22 Audit 432.32 432.32
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000- 3700- 000-
_ 2021/22 05/27/22 PRODUCE 6936484 06/09/22 Audit - 507.78 50178
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- 000- -
2021/22 06/03/22 PRODUCE 6937563 06/09/22 Audit 47559 47559
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000- 4710-0000- 3700- 000- _
2021/22 06/10/22 PRODUCE 6938493 06/21/22 Audit - 205.27 20527
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710- 0000- 3700- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 3,242.41 Check
rect Vendc QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC (000917/1)
DEPT 3682 P.O. BOX 123682
DALLAS, TX 75312-3682
2021/22 05/20/22 POSTAGE MACHINE  N9417309 05/31/22 Audit 566.27 566.27

LEASE
2022 (001311) 01-001-0000-7200-5610-0000-7200-000-

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)

Sglection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, | ES

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022

12:01PM



Payment Register [/AA€I=I\\|DJA\

ReqPay05a
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 566.27 Check
Dirsct Vendor RYAN'S LAWN CARE (000526/5)
3873 WOLVERINE DR
REDDING, CA 96001
2021/22 05/15/22 LAWN SERV 2197 05/31/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2022 (004217) 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2021/22 05/21/22 LAWN SERV 2198 05/31/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
- 2022 (004217) 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2021/22 05/28/22 LAWN SERV 2206 05/31/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110- 100- 375.00
- _2022_{004217} 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2021/22 06/05/22 LAWN SERV 2208 06/06/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2022 (004217) 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- _ 375.00
2021/22 06/18/22 LAWN SERV 2214 06/21/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2022 (004217) 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110- 10__0_- 375.00
2021/22 06/18/22 LAWN SERV 2215 06/21/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
2022 (004214) 01-020-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
2022 (004217) 01-050-0000-8110-5801-0000-8110-100- 375.00
& Employee Also Total Invoice Amount 4,500.00 Check
Direct Vendos SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS (000874/1)
P.O. BOX 3745
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65102
2021/22 05/27/22 BOOK FAIR 2022 W5106545BF 06/08/22 Audit 7,361.02 7,361.02
N 2022 (001140) 01-050-1100-0180-4210-0000-2420-000-
Total Invoice Amount 7.361.02 Check
AP Vendor SCHOOL HEALTH CORP (000082/1)
6764 EAGLE WAY
CHICAGO, IL 60678-1067
2021/22 03/09/22 R4822-00270 AED EQUIP 4032868-00 06/13/22 Audit 89.97 89.97
2022 (008377) 01-001-0000-0000-4510-0000-3140-100-
Batchid Check Dais =20# P4822-00270 =
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, ! ESCAPE DNLIN
Page Break by Checlk/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 13 of 21

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK]}, Jun 23 2022
12:01PM

048 - Cottonwood Union School District



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022

Payment Register [falC1=\IBJN

Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Viendor SCHOOL HEALTH CORP (000082/1) (continued) (continued)
2021/22 06/02/22 R4822-00270 AED EQUIP 4032868-01 06/13/22 Audit 413.39 413.39
2022 (006377) 01-001-0000-0000-4510-0000-3140-100-
Batchid ¥ PO# P4822-00270
Total Inveice Amount 503.36 Check
SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA (000103/4)
PO BOX 516613
LOS ANGELES, CA 90051-0599
F 2021/22 04/30/22 R4822-00338 SACS 101 - BUDGET W121958-IN 06/01/22 Audit 275.00 275.00
DEVELOPMENT
WEBINAR
2022 (001275) 01-001-0000-7200-5210-0000-7200-000-
Baichid heck Date PO P4822-00338 R
Total Invoice Amount 275.00 Check
Diract Val dar SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC (000812/1)
PO BOX 80248
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91716
2021/22 05/04/22 CREDIT MEMO SN080674 06/21/22 Audit 427.76- 427.76-
2022 (001254) 01-001-0000-8210-4510-0000-8200-100- -
2021/22 05/04/22 CREDIT MEMO SP080675 06/21/22 Audit 60.00- 60.00-
2022 (001254) 01-001-0000-8210-4510-0000- 8200- 100-
2021/22 06/08/22 POOL SUPPLIES SN082836 08/21/22 Audit 820.64 820.64
2022 (001254) 01-001-0000-8210-4510-0000-8200-100-
Total Invoice Amount 332.88 Check
AF Vendor SHASTA FARM & EQUIPMENT (000764/2)
P.O. BOX 1146
COTTONWQOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/19/22 R4822-00257 INST MATERIAL 31460-9470 06/01/22 Audit 10.99 10.99
2022 (004128) 01-020-0100-2209-4310-1110-1000-LC2-
Baichid eck Date PO# P4822-00257
Total Invoice Amount 10.99 Check
Direc! Vendor SOLIANT (000992/1)
PO BOX 934411
ATLANTA, GA 31193-4411
2021/22 05/29/22 SPEECH SERV 20410758 06/02/22 Audit 1,286.25 1,286.25
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, ESCAPE

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




RegPay05a Payment Register [falCl=\BJa\

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor SOLIANT (000992/1) (continued) |
2021/22 05/29/22 SPEECH SERV 20410758 (continued) 06/02/22 Audit {continued}
2022 (002528) 01-001-6500-0204-5805-5760-1180-100-
2021/22 06/05/22 SPEECH SERV 20417232 06/13/22 Audit 787.50 787.50
2022 (002528) 01-001-6500-0204-5805-5760-1180-100-
Total Invoice Amount 2,073.75 Check
SOLUTION TREE (000639/1)
555 NORTH MORTON STREET
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47404
2021/22 05/20/22 R4822-00336 PLC TRAINING 5259313 06/01/22 Audit 10,400.00 10,400.00
2022 (006366) 01-001-6266-0000-5210-1110-1000-000-
Batchid Chack Daie PO# P4822-00336 Regisler
2021/22 06/13/22 R4822-00336 PLC TRAINING 5260286 06/23/22 Audit 10,400.00 10,400.00
2022 (006366} 01-001-6266-0000-5210-1110-1000-000-
Batchid Check Dates 24 P4822-00336 Register #
Total Invoice Amount 20,800.00 Check
Direct Vendor STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (000111/1)
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
PO BOX 944255
SACRAMENTO, CA 94244-2550
2021/22 06/03/22 FINGERPRINTS 583585 06/08/22 Audit 179.00 179.00

2022 (001360) 01-001-0000-7207-5801-0000-7200-000-

Total Invoice Amount 179.00 Check
Direct Vendor STILES, LLC (001004/1)
P.O. BOX 274
ROUND MOUNTAIN, CA 96084
2021/22 06/21/22 BUS DRIVER T-0006 06/23/22 Audit 750.00 750.00
TRAINING
2022 (003200) 01-001-0000-0000-5210-0000-3600-000-
Total Invoice Amount 750.00 Check
A Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000169/1)
PO BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813-8007
F 2021/22 04/21/22 R4822-00330 HEALTH SUPPLIES 331683885 05/31/22 Audit 23.90 23.90

rr
L
(8 |
T

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [[a\C1=NIBJ

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AR Vandor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000163/1) (continued) |
e 2021/22 04/21/22 R4822-00330 HEALTH SUPPLIES 331683895 (continued) 05/31/22 Audit (continued)
2022 (001242) 01-020-0000-2700-4510-0000-2700-100-
Batchid Check Dats PO P4822-00330
F 2021/22 04/21/22 R4822-00323 CAASP SNACKS 331683896 05/31/22 Audit 878.17 §78.17
2022 (001157) 01-001-0000-3160-4310-1110-3160-100-
Satchid Cheack Dats PO P4822-00323 ;
F 2021/22 04/21/22 R4822-00322 CAASP SNACKS 331683897 05/31/22 Audit 336.88 336.88
2022 (001157) 01-001-0000-3160-4310-1110-3160-100-
Hatchid Check Date PO P4822-00322
2021/22 05/05/22 FOOD 331705656 05/31/22 Audit 1,267.12 1,267.12
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- B oy i,
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 108.40
2021/22 05M12/22 FOOD 331715994 05/31/22 Audit 602.02 602.02
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
2021/22 05/19/22 FOOD/SUPPLIES 331725938 05/31/22 Audit 806.44 806.44
2022 (001889) 13-001-5310-0000-4510-0000-3700-000- 143.80
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 417.13
o 2022 (001891) 13-001-5310- 0000~47%— D{EOQ- 3_700- 000- 245.51 -
2021/22 05/26/22 FOOD/SUPPLIES 331735430 06/09/22 Audit 586.62 586.62
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 377.34
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 209.28 - _
2021/22 06/02/22 FOOD 331747355 06/09/22 Audit 550.78 550.78
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 389.63
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 161.15
Total Invoice Amount 5,051.93 Check

TAYLOR AUTO PARTS #2 (000004/1)

2500 BALLS FERRY RD

ANDERSON, CA 96022

2021/22 06/16/22 TRANSP SUPPLIES 049637 06/21/22 Audit 12.86 12.86

2022 {(003199) 01-001-0000-0000-4606- 0_000- 3600-000-

Total Invoice Amount 12.86 Check

Diract Vendor TEHAMA CO LOCK AND SECURITY

ANDERSON LOCK & SAFE (000229/1)

1015 Walnut St.

RED BLUFF. CA 96080
Seiection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258, RSNl ONLINE |

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zera? = Y) Page 16 of 21
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a Payment Register [AX€]=\\|DJAY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
i dor TEHAMA CO LOCK AND SECURITY
ANDERSON LOCK & SAFE (000229/1) (continued)
2021/22 06/M13/22 LOCK REKEY - 46130 06/13/22 Audit 15.00 15.00
WEST STAFF ROOM
2022 (001244) 01-020-0000-8200-4510-0000-8200-100-
Total Invoice Amount 15.00 Check
Direct Vendor THE DANIELSON COMPANY (000495/1)
435 SOUTHGATE COURT
CHICO, CA 95928
2021/22 05/06/22 FOOD 277738 05/31/22 Audit 2,557.13 255713
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 2,466.01
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 91.12
2021/22 05/13/22 FOOD 278344 05/31/22 Audit 1,541.85 1,541.95
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 1,478.66
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 63.29
2021/22 05/20/22 FOOD 278918 06/07/22 Audit 1,812.56 1,812.56
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 1,795.96
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 16.60
2021/22 05/27]22 FOOD/SUPFLIES 279364 06/09/22 Audit 1,736.06 1,736.06
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000- 1,686.55
2022 (001891) 13-001-5310-0000-4790-0000-3700-000- 49.51
2021/22 06/03/22 FOOD 279684 06/09/22 Audit 1.,448.15 1,448.15
2022 (001890) 13-001-5310-0000-4710-0000-3700-000-
Total Invoice Amount 9,095.85 Check
Direct Vendor TRI-COUNTIES BANK (000371/2)
P.O. BOX 60532
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91716-0532
2021122 02/12/22 DUPLICATE 3737-4 - OP 06/06/22 Audit 188.50- 188.50-
PAYMENT
2022 (004765) 01-060-0000-1573-4710-0001-3700-LC1-
2021/22 05/13/22 PRESCHOOL 013349 05/31/22 Audit 109.55 109.55
FOOD/SUPPLIES
2022 (004764) 01-060-0000-1573-4510-0001-2700-LC1- 21.42
2022 (00478685) 01-060-0000-1573-4710-0001-3700-LC1- 88.13
2021/22 05/24/22 PRESCHOOL FOOD 024157 06/01/22 Audit 11.20 11.20
2022 (004765) 01-060-0000-1573-4710-0001-3700-LC1-
Selaction  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id{s) = 026258, ESCAPE
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) '
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022

12:01PM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022

Payment Register [JAVC]1=\|DJA

Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
ear Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor TRI-COUNTIES BANK (000371/2) (continued) (continued) |
2021/22 06/06/22 FOOD 215700729232 06/08/22 Audit 134.99 134.99
2022 (004765) 01-060-0000-1573-4710-0001-3700-LC1-
F 2021/22 06/09/22 R4822-00313 PRESCHOOL FOOD 008545 06/13/22 Audit 150.79 150.79
2022 (004764) 01-060-0000-1573-4510-0001-2700-LC1-
Batchld Check Date PO# P4822-00313 Ragister #
2021/22 06/17/22 PRESCHOOL FOOD 017627 06/23/22 Audit 15.66 15.66
2022 (004764) 01-060-0000-1573-4510-0001-2700-LC1-
2021/22 06/19/22 PRESCHOOL FOOD 019868 06/23/22 Audit 90.38 90.38
2022 (004765) 01-060-0000-1573-4710-0001-3700-LC1-
Total Invoice Amount 324.07 Check
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE (000558/1)
P.O. BOX 790448
ST LOUIS, MO 63179-0448
2021/22 05/26/22 COPIERS 473369445 06/06/22 Audit 6,310.92 6,310.92
2022 {(001312) 01-020-1100-1120-5610-1110-1000-100- 3,155.46
2022 (001321) 01-050-1100-1120-5610-1110-1000-100- 3,155.46
Total Invoice Amount 6,310.92 Check
Diract US OMNI & TSACG COMPLLANCE (000986/1)
PO BOX 2799
FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32549
2021/22 04/20/22 403B MARCH 2022 79226 06/21/22 Audit 28.20 28.20
2022 (001358) 01-001-0000-7200-5801-0000-7200-000-
2021/22 05/ 1;:‘22 40383 80549 06/01/22 Audit 28.20 28.20
2022 (001358) 01-001-0000-7200-5801-0000-7200-000-
2021/22 06/15/22 403B MAY 2022 81709 06/21/22 Audit 31.96 31.96
2022 (001358) 01-001-0000-7200-5801-0000-7200- 00_0-.
Total Invoice Amount 88.36 Check
rect Ve VALLEY WEST ACE HARDWARE (000241/1)
20639 GAS POINT RD
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022
2021/22 05/03/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074036 06/06/22 Audit 24.65 2465
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100- B
2021/22 05/11/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074102 06/06/22 Audit 52.48 52.48

2022 (001255) 01-050-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-

Ssiection

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)

Page 18 of 21

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022

12:01PM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register [FAXE1=I\\|DJ:N
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment {Trans Batch id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direet Vendar VALLEY WEST ACE HARDWARE (000241/1) (continued) {continued)
2021/22 05/16/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074146 ) 06/06/22 Audit 13.92 13.92
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/16/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074152 06/06/22 Audit 2144 21.44
2022 (001255) 01-050-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/23/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074234 06/06/22 Audit 10.29 10.29
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/24/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074245 06/06/22 Audit 66.21 66.21
2022 (001257) 01-050-0000-2700-4510-0000-2700-100-
2021/22 05/24/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074250 06/06/22 Audit 2786 27.86
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/26/22  MAINT SUPPLIES 074273 06/06/22 Audit 138 11.38
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/27/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074281 06/06/22 Audit 18.21 18.21
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-811 p- 100-
- 20—21;’22 —0515;1’22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074287 o 06/06/22 Audit o - 5.35 5.35
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100-
2021/22 05/31/22 MAINT SUPPLIES 074309 06/06/22 Audit 16.08 16.08
2022 (001245) 01-020-0000-8110-4510-0000-8110-100- )
Total Invoice Amount 267.87 Check
Diract Vendor VERIZON WIRELESS (000208/2)
P.O. BOX 660108
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108
2021/22 05/17/22 HOT SPOTS 9506720731 06/01/22 Audit 104.08 104.09
2022 (006390) 01-001-3212-2420-5801-1110-1000-000-
2021/22 05/26/22 MAINT CELL PHONE 9907449933 06/06/22 Audit 13.11 13.11
2022 (001384) 01-001-0000-7200-5910-0000- ?_2_00- 000-
Total Invoice Amount 117.20 Check
Direct Vendor WELCH ENTERPRISES (000762/1)
P.O. BOX 494583
REDDING, CA 96049
2021/22 05/27/22 PORTA POTTY 15280 05/31/22 Audit 437.18 437.18
RENTALS - SPRING
SPORTS

2022 (001316) 01-001-0000-8200-5610-0000-8200-100-

Seleclion  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? =N, Zera? =Y)

v,

ESCAPE [ely
Page 19 of 21

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

12:01PM

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022



ReqgPay05a Payment Register JJAXC]=\\|DJ-
Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022 Bank Account COUNTY - County

Fiscal Invoice Payment id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor WELCH ENTERPRISES (000762/1) {continued)
Total Invoice Amount 43718 Check

EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY

Fund Expense Cash Balance Difference
01 181,482.91 3,160,100.19 2,978,617.28
13 24,288.73 132,429.81 108,141.08
Total 205,771.64
Number of Payments 159
Number of Checks 60 $205,771.64
Number of ACH Advice a
Number of vCard Advice 0
Total Check/Advice Amaount $205,771.64
Total Unpaid Sales Tax 5.00
Total Expense Amount $205,771.64

CHECK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

$0 - 599
$100 - $499 1

$500 - $999
§1,000- $4,999 1

$5,000- $9,999
$10,000- $14,999
$15,000 - $99,999
$100,000 - $199,999
$200,000 - $499,999
$500,000 - $999,999
$1,000,000 -

**** ITEMS OF INTEREST *****
* Number of payments to a different vendor
I Number of Prepaid payments
@ Number of Liability payments
& Number of Employee Also Vendors 1
? denotes check name different than payment name
F denotes Final Payment

NN o 0

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch Id(s) = 026258,
Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)
048 - Cottonwood Union School District Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM




ReqPay05a

Scheduled 05/31/2022 - 06/23/2022

Payment Register [JAVCI=I\IDA

Bank Account COUNTY - County

Report Totals - Payment Count 159  Check Count 60 ACH Count 0 vCard Count 0 Total Check/Advice Amount $205,771.64
$480,786.36
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 48, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Approval Balch Id(s) = 026258, ESCAPE F_ﬁg;ﬁ"gﬁ I@F__

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y)

Page 21 of 21

048 - Cottonwood Union School District

Generated for LAURA MERRICK (LMERRICK), Jun 23 2022
12:01PM



COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

20512 West First Street
Cottonwood, CA. 96022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING YEAR- END BUDGET TRANSFERS

RESOLUTION #2022-5

WHEREAS, Education Code 42601 enables the Governing Board to authorize
such transfers of District funds as may be necessary to pay the obligations of
the district;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Superintendent of
Schools is authorized to make such transfers between the designated fund
balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any expenditure
classification or classifications, or balance any expenditure classifications of
the budget of the district as are necessary to permit the payment of
obligations of the district incurred during the 2021/2022 school year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of June, 2022, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

Heather Sulzer, Clerk of the Board



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cottonwood Union School District
CDS Code: 45-69955-0000000

School Year: 2022-23

LEA contact information:

Doug Geren

Superintendent

dgeren@cwusd.com

530-347-3165

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,
$1,807,082 , 14%

Total LCFF funds
All local funds, $955, $8,679,554
7% 67 %

$1,455,998,

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cottonwood Union School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cottonwood Union School
District is $12,898,166, of which $8,679,554 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,455,998 is other state

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 1 of 77



A
funds, $955,532 is local funds, and $1,807,082 is federal funds. Of the $8,679,554 in LCFF Funds, $754,088 is n
generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income

students).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union Schoaol District Page 2 of 77



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 14,000,000
$ 12,000,000 Total Budgeted
General Fund
$ 10,000,000 Expenditures,
$ 8,000,000 $13,178,276
$ 6,000,000
Total Budgeted
$ 4,000,000 Expenditures in
$ 2,000,000 the LCAP
$0 $4,081,879

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cottonwood Union School District plans to spend for 2022-23.
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cottonwood Union School District plans to spend
$13,178,276 for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $4,081,879 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and
$9,096,397 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be
used for the following:

The usual and customary costs for educating students are not included in the LCAP. The LCAP accounts more
for services and programs above and beyond the normal, regular school expenditures.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

In 2022-23, Cottonwood Union School District is projecting it will receive $754,088 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Cottonwood Union School District must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cottonwood Union School District
plans to spend $847,847 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 3 of 77



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2021-22

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

[1 Total Budgeted Expenditures for

High Needs Students in the $933,764

LCAP
JActual Expenditures for High

Needs Students in LCAP $889,179 |

$0 $ 200,000 $ 400,000 $ 600,000 $ 800,000 $ 1,000,000

This chart compares what Cottonwood Union School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cottonwood Union
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services
for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Cottonwood Union School District's LCAP
budgeted $933,764 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cottonwood
Union School District actually spent $889,179 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students
in 2021-22.

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $-44,585 had the following impact on
Cottonwood Union School District’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

The district experienced a lot of turnover in our Instructional Assistants in 2021/22 so the budget wasn't fully
spent in that area. We did the best we could with the staffing we had; we hope the coming year we will not
experience the same issue. Students still received intervention and extra help, just not to the extent we would
have liked to have provided.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 4 of 77



Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local Control and
Accountability Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name  Contact Name and Title __ Email and Phone
| Cottonwood Union School District Doug Geren dgeren@cwusd.com
Superintendent 530-347-0247

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts.

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).

In order to solicit feedback to identify actions/services for the funds included in the Budget Act of 2021, we engaged our educational partners
using the following strategies: student, staff and family surveys, in-person and virtual meetings, staff meetings, and the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant Plan, and ESSER |1l feedback meetings. We believe that our
community engagement provided us with significant insight in supporting our students and staff in-order to keep them thriving and learning.
The suggestions provided us with various COVID 19 prevention and mitigation strategies that impacted teaching, learning and day-to-day
school experiences/operations. This report is a mid-year update on the actions/services and goals that were a result of our various educational
partners and the mid-year data for the LCAP metrics.

The following community members were consulted in the development of the plans:

* Students;

* Underserved student populations (foster youth, English learners, students with disabilities, homeless youth, low-income)
* Families, including families that speak languages other than English and Native American families;

* School and district administrators, including the SELPA Director and JPA Special Ed Director;

* Teachers, principals, support staff, other educators, and local bargaining units.

* Community partners

Educational partners identified and prioritized the specific needs faced by students, staff members and the district during the pandemic and
beyond. The actions and services identified within our plans (ESSER Ill, ELO, Educator Effectiveness, and LCAP) will directly impact students,
families, and our local community. The plans will provide additional support to all of our students but especially our underserved student
populations.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 5 of 77



A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enroliment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.

Not applicable

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.

Multiple surveys and in-person/virtual meetings were held, in the spring and fall, with our educational partners to solicit feedback for the use of
one-time federal funds received to support recovery from the COVID19 pandemic.

Community input was vital to the development of the plan as it provided us with different perspectives and identified the needs of our students
and staff to safely and effectively return to in-person instruction. We also drew from our experience from the 2020-2021 school year as we
provided in-person instruction for a majority of the school year. This allowed us the opportunity to figure out what worked and what did not
work for cohort teaching, parent communication, technology, attendance flexibility, staff and student accommodations, grading policies,
interventions, Special Education supports, social emotional supports, social distancing and masking protocols, district policies and procedures,
staff assignments/flexibility, health and wellness checks, learning models, meal flexibility, cleaning protocols, furniture/facilities needs, and
allowed us to look closely at our different school systems in place. Finally, we were able to identify areas of staffing needed to accelerate
learning.

The following actions/services were influenced by community input:

* Prevention and mitigation strategies to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning;

* Strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time through implementation of evidence-based interventions (e.g. summer
learning and enrichment, tutoring, flexible groupings, interventions, comprehensive After School program, engagement

strategies, one-on-one support, professional development for support staff and teachers)

* Staff needs-extra support staff

* Social emotional supports-(e.g. yoga, counseling, recess, SEL screeners, extra-curricular activities and engagement activities)

* After school extra-curricular activities

* Progress monitoring to ensure interventions address the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs for all students, especially
those students disproportionately impacted by COVID-19.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 6 of 77



A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.

We have been able to successfully implement most of the actions and services as well as those who did not live up to their potential in our
ESSER Il (ARP) expenditure plan. Summer school, tutoring and interventions have targeted our most at-risk student populations. Hiring
additional support staff and COVID substitute teachers has lessened the impact and limited disruptions to in-person learning. Our biggest
challenges have been continuing to provide in-person learning with the ever changing CDC guidance and the Governor mandates, being able
to facilitate safe in-person learning with a divided parent population over vaccines and mask mandates, parent/student walkouts to protest
vaccine mandates which contributes to loss of ADA, implementing Independent Study contracts with in-person learning, student and staff
quarantines, overworked staff and administration, staff shortages, and the lack of applicants to fill vacancies. Our staff has been more than
flexible covering absences of other staff members. We have the funding to hire additional staff but lack the applicants needed to fill the
positions. Another difficulty is the new propensity of the California Department of Education to revive new plans, reports, with short timelines
that distract us from the important work at hand of education children.

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.

We have used the fiscal resources to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps
that existed before, and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic.
As evidence of our actions/services in the plan, we have used the funds to implement:

1.) Strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning and professional development for staff,

2.) Actions/services to mitigate lost instructional time such as: using evidence-based interventions, summer enrichment, extended day,
mentoring, before and after school tutoring, and addressing individual student needs,

3.) Additional actions to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps.
Hiring counselors, behavior interventionist, roving substitute teachers, Independent Study teachers, and instructional aides to support our most
at-risk students.

Additionally, we have provided a Chronic Absenteeism Coordinator to support our students that are struggling to attend school. This
Coordinator targets our most at-risk student populations providing them with in school and out of school resources, connecting their families to

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 7 of 77



community resources, setting goals with the students, and pairing the student with an on-campus mentor to ensure the student’s success. This
is funded out of a grant and is above and beyond the ESSER [I/LCAP funds.

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan Year

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.qov.

Introduction

California’s 202122 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021-22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following:

e The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 LCAP (2021-22 Supplement);

e All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021-22 LCAP; and

o Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021-22 LCAP.
When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational
partners.
The 2021-22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022—-23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included
with the LCAP as follows:

e The 2022-23 Budget Overview for Parents

e The 2021-22 Supplement

e The 2022-23 LCAP

e The Action Tables for the 2022-23 LCAP

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 8 of 77



As such, the 2021-22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022—23 LCAP.

e The Instructions for the LCAP Template

Instructions

Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents.

In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found.

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020—-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).”

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021-22 LCAP, provide this explanation.

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.”

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation.

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enroliment, as compared to schools with an
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent.

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students
at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff
providing direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 9 of 77



If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on
students, provide this explanation.

intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.”

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place
related to state funds.

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.”

If an LEA does not receive ESSER Il funding, provide this explanation.

Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges.

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.”

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan.

California Department of Education
November 2021

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 10 of 77



Local Control Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Cottonwood Union School District Doug Geren dgeren@cwusd.com
‘ Superintendent 1530-347-3165

Plan Summary [2022-23]

General Information
A descrlptlon of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA.

The Cottonwood Unlon School District (CWUSD) is Iocated in the southern most reaches of Shasta County and offers transmonal
kindergarten through eighth grade. In the 2022-2023 school year, the district's enroliment was approximately 947 students. CWUSD is
comprised of North Cottonwood Elementary School serving grades transitional kindergarten through fourth grade, West Cottonwood Jr. High
School serving grades fifth through eighth and Cottonwood Creek Charter School serving grades Kindergarten thru eighth by offering a
hybrid independent study program.

Our demographic includes approximately 52.2% low income students, 2.5% English learner students, and 1.7% foster youth.

Reflections: Successes
A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

‘We wer:e able to bring back;tud_ents to school for in-peréon Igarr;ing after the pandemic turned education upside down. We continued to
adapt to the ever changing guidance from the Health Department. Our students had a successful year of in-person instruction and were
_provided additional support as needed. We will continue to focus on academics and mental health to increase student growth.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 11 of 77



Reflections: Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low
performance and S|gn|r" cant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard |nd|cators and any steps taken to address those areas.

Using the most recent state and local data, we need to focus on mathematics. We are identifying professional development opportunities in
math. Our area of concern is chronically absent students. A concerted effort will be made to target the American Indian population for
‘attendance. Additionally, we will focus on mathematics

We have started an attendance campaign and targeted our preschool and kindergarten grade levels as they had the most absences. We will
continue these efforts as we are showing lots of progress in this area. This year we have provided tutoring to mitigate learning loss. We have
also made a concerted effort at analyzing data during Professional Learning Community time in order to target students for additional help.
Academic Coaches work closely with grade level teams to develop assessments, analyze data, and provide necessary resources to support |
staff and student growth. Several teachers also work with goal setting with each of their students. As a results of implementing these actions
and services, we believe we will show an improvement in our data in the release of the fall California School Dashboard.

Student engagement, social emotional learning, and explicit direct instructional strategies will be a focus in the next few years as evidence by |
our goals and actions throughout the LCAP. We also plan to provide staff with a "reboot" on Professional Learning Communities through
Solution Tree.

In recognition of the devastating impact COVID-19 variants have had on attendance in the current year, advocates from around the state
have requested that the state allow schools to use the greater of a local educational agencies’ average daily attendance (ADA) from its
current year or the percentage from 2019-20 and apply it to the LEA’s enrollment for the 2021-22 fiscal year. This will support the fiscal
stability necessary for LEAs to emerge from the pandemic strong and prepared to support and educate students and bolster the success of
the Governor’s three-year rolling average proposal to mitigate declining enroliment.

The 2021-22 school year has been a devastating year from both a public health and student enrollment perspective, in which both the delta
and omicron surges occurred. As such, these ADA declines would skew the entire three-year average, producing unintended consequences. |

Teachers do not want to attend virtual professional development so we will continue to offer in-person professional development based on
identified needs.

There continues to be a shortage of substitute teachers so we will offer after school trainings so as not to disrupt classroom instruction time.
The past two years, we experienced a substitute teacher and substitute classified crisis. This forced us to find alternatives for full-day
substitutes this past year. Although not ideal, our staff found ways to provide coverage where needed. We will continue to recruit new
substitute teachers and substitute classified personnel being careful not to disrupt our student’s education.

We will refine our intervention program to target students that have experienced learning loss due to the pandemic.

2022-23 Local Control .ﬁu:t:ountablllt\er Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 12 of 77




Additionally, we need to reengage families by allowing families to attend school evénts _éna_in_\}ite parent volunteers to return to campus.

Finally, we will continue to target our students that are chronically absent as COVID has made it difficult for students to regularly participate in |
school. We will continue to work with students/families that are uncomfortable with returning to in-person instruction but continue to offer an |
independent study program as an alternative option. Our Chronic Absenteeism Coordinators will continue to work daily to connect students
and their families to resources to remove barriers from attending school. We will also implement an attendance campaign.

LCAP Highlights

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized.

'Cottonwood Union School District has two goals focusing on: 1. Academics and 2. Sch;oI_CIim;te

Areas of strength include:

Collaborative Professional Learning Communities

Targeting students individual literacy needs

Providing interventions based on student need

Providing Professional Development based on staff and student needs
Daily Excel Reading time differentiated to student’s individual needs
Goal setting with students each semester

Focus on progress and personalized education

Identifying needs and addressing them on an individual basis
Formative assessments across the grade levels

Alignment of curriculum between elementary school and middle school
Curriculum coaches

Reboot on Professional Learning Communities

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 13 of 77



Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

n/a

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

n/a

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 14 of 77



Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.

Staff, parents, studen_ts, and the School Board have cdigbarated thrc_)ugh formal brainst:orm éessions to address the unique challenges of the
school resulting in the following key focus features of the LCAP:

State Priority 1: Ensuring the school facilities are well maintained and safe as well as housing the needed physical resources for programs. |
Ensuring all students have full access to curriculum materials and highly qualified teachers. |

State Priority 2: Ensuring all curriculum and instruction is standards aligned. Supporting teachers with professional development that helps
them develop and teach effectively. Providing supplemental materials (novels, etc.) in the English language arts program and math program.

State Priority 3: Provide resources and opportunities that help parents be active participants in helping their child(ren) successfully learn
standards and develop the skills to manage their learning. Specific opportunities for parent involvement include Back to School Night,
Education Foundation, Open House, parent/teacher conferences, classroom volunteers, and family event nights. Home to school
communication includes but is not limited to school newsletter, classroom newsletters, school website, etc. Parents are encouraged to be
part of the decision making process through Parent Club, LCAP Committee meetings, School Site Council, and attending Governing Board
meetings.

State Priority 4: Utilizing state assessment data, local assessments, and classroom-based assessment data to monitor student performance,
develop intervention services for students, and inform instructional practices for continued student academic growth.

State Priority 5: Build within students a strong desire to be at school as they are motivated by a positive environment, a meaningful
curriculum, and extra curricular activities that support learning goals.

State Priority 6: Incorporate leadership principles which helps students learn and use the effective habits in managing themselves and the
way they work with others. Helping students develop leadership skills that apply to themselves, school involvement, and community
involvement. Helping students develop the skills to build a positive and confident self-concept for themselves and others. Survey students,
parents and teachers on the sense of safety and school connectedness.

State Priority 7: Provide a broad course of study that helps students integrate 21st Century skills; STEM related concepts, effective
integration of technology resources, and activities that help students make connections with real-life applications. Providing intervention |
services to students who are struggling to meet standards through classroom Tier |, Tier Il , Tier lll supports.

 State Priority 8: Other student outcomes-Provide opportunities for students to be involved through community service projects, Student
 Council, athletics, STEM activities, reading and math focus days, etc. Supporting standards through effective integration of STEM activities at |

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 15 of 77



all grade levels. Providing supplemental and extracurricular activ_ities (field trips, math and reading events, music brogram, etc.) that help
students develop talents and make meaningful connections with real-life applications.

Annual Update: Throughout the 2021-2022 school year, the District communicated with educational partners regarding the implementation of
LCAP strategies and the progress towards goals. In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the LCAP, the District presented data on all
required state and local metrics to all educational partners.

All educational partner groups provided input regarding goals, metrics, and actions. The district prioritized the suggestions based on
identified areas of need.

Year-round: Weekly discussions with faculty during Collaboration Meetings on district goals and actions based on state and local data.
Year-round: Individual meetings with classified staff and principal to identify areas of concern for their students. Goal setting aligns with
district LCAP goals.

Year-round: Monthly presentation to the Board of LCAP actions/services that have been implemented for the past month and will be
implemented in the coming months. |
Winter: Annual presentation provided to the Governing Board at the regular meeting on California Assessment for Student Performance and
Progress (CAASPP) results |
Quarterly: Presentation provided to the Governing Board at the regular meeting on school wide intervention programs Student Academic
Intervention Program.

Winter: Annual presentation to the Governing Board at the regular meeting on Dashboard Local Indicators (CA School Dashboard was
suspended for 2021-2022)

Year-round: Monthly meeting with the support staff to identify and refine areas of need to support students both academically and

behaviorally and keep the overall school systems running efficiently and effectively. Feedback is solicited to make continuous improvements
in our plan.

Winter and Spring: Annual presentation to the Governing Board, at a regularly scheduled meeting, and to the classified/certificated staff on
the development process for the LCAP and the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA).

Fall and Winter: Presentation to the School Site Council on California Assessment for Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) results
and CA School Dashboard results (This was not completed for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school year due to COVID and the delay in
state test results.)

Winter and Spring: Discussion with Budget Committee on Educational Partner Meeting- input, revision, summary, Budget Overview for
Parents (BOP) and the LCAP annual analysis

Fall and Spring: Presentation to the Governing Board at the regular meeting on staff professional development that supports both goals in the
LCAP

Quarterly: Presentation to the School Site Council on LCAP development process

Spring: Presentation to the Bargaining Units of the draft LCAP- input, revision, and summary

Winter and Spring: Presentation to the Governing Board at the regular meeting on Educational Partner Input Meetings - input, revision, and
summary

Spring: Staff Meeting and surveys for feedback on LCAP

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 16 of 77



Spring: Bargaining Unit meeting to receive feedback on LCAP

Spring: School Site Council meetings to receive feedback on LCAP

Spring: Parent Meeting and parent surveys on feedback for the development of the LCAP
Spring: Parent, staff and student survey data to inform the local indicators and LCAP development.

Spring: Plan submitted to the SELPA Director for feedback. The SELPA Director questioned how often staff meet to discuss student progress |
and how the progress is monitored but provided no suggestions for change.

June 22, 2022: Public Hearing of the LCAP Annual Update, Budget Overview Parent Summary, 2021-2024 LCAP, and budget at a regularly
scheduled board meeting

June 23, 2022: LCAP Annual Update, Budget Overview for Parents, 2021-2024 LCAP, and budget adopted at a special board meeting

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.

Educational partners had a significant role in providing feedback and refining our plan for 2021-2024. After reviewing local and state data
‘and our current actions, services and goals in our draft plan, educational partners brainstormed areas of strength and concern in each of the |
‘eight state priorities. We prioritized the areas that educational partners suggested and developed the final plan. We brought back the final

plan to all of our educational partners for further feedback. Finally, our LCAP Committee and Governing Board approved the plan 2021-2024.

We believe this comprehensive plan provides a road map for our district in the coming years and will adjust the plan as necessary to support |
‘continuous improvement.

Draft Goals and summary of proposed LCAP changes presented and input solicited from the following groups:
* School Board- the board reviewed the LCAP and did not add any actions/services to the plan. One board member had concerns about the
ERICS classroom being placed at the middle school.
* School Site Council/LCAP Committee- each action/service and data were review with the School Site Council/LCAP Committee. No
additional actions/services were added as the committee believed that all 8 state priorities were addressed.
* English Learner Accountability Committee-The parents expressed need for the following: additional counseling, tutoring and language
assistance for EL students, translations needed for school documents, language classes for adults
* Bargaining Unit/Faculty are as follows:
Overall teachers appreciate:
the support they receive from admin when dealing with challenging students,
intervention program but especially SIPPS,
small class sizes,
resources to do their work,
the return of school wide events (Mr. Brown, Pi Day, Ninja Gym, etc.),
DNA test prep
Curriculum coach, counselor, and vice principal support
' Teacher appreciation week |
Staff would like to see the following improvements: - B -
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 17 of 77




Chromebook walkle-talkres and headphones updated and replace

more professional development,

more personalized communication from admin,

evaluations in a consistent and timely manner,

admin more present in their classrooms,

Implement a strong math intervention program,

trimester visit from the superintendent,

reduction of study hall minutes,

‘consistency in grading practices at the middle school,

'safety drills provided in unstructured times,

'timely communication from admin on events and meetings,

'SDC push in instead of pull out,

admin attend PLC meetings,

teacher placement for the following school year is transparent and timely.

* Classified and certificated-Professional development in Professional Learning Communities and interventions were requested.

* Parent, staff and student surveys-Parents indicated the need to return to school full time. A small percentage wanted to continue the
Independent Study Program. Parents were pleased with the overall experience this year considering all of the COVID restrictions and |
requirements from the CDC. Parents and staff would like to see masks eliminated next year and interventions return. Students agreed that
they felt safe and were happy with their overall education. The students would like to see the return of electives and a normal school year.
Many parents at West Cottonwood expressed the following strengths: communication between staff and parents, students feel loved and
safe at school, the school provides a rigorous program, teachers reach out to parents when there are concerns about their students, and
overall school climate is positive. West Cottonwood parents would like to see a GATE type program or self selected project hour, summer
school, more counseling for students to understand that their lack of interest in school now hurts them for future opportunities, bring back the
parent engagement and student extra events/field trips to exciting places, less homework, communication between staff and parents,
‘consistency in the science department. Parents overwhelmingly preferred to receive notifications and messages from the school via texts.

‘Students at West Cottonwood Jr. High overwhelming stated that they like school because of their friends, teachers, and sports. Students at
'West Cottonwood Jr. High would like the following improved: the dress code, writing, sitting with friends at lunch instead of a designated spot,
'how students treat one another, favoritism by staff members for certain students, the quality of school lunches, gender equality, more
electives and field trips, disciplinary system, reduce bullying, tutoring for struggling students, sinks in the bathroom, water fountains and
access to bathrooms.

* SELPA-April 2022 The plan was submitted to the SELPA Director but no feedback was provided.

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.

 After reviewing the data, we |deht|f|ed areas of concern W|th the follownng student groups: New actions have been placed in the actions to
support these areas of concern. The administration will review and revise the dress code based on student feedback. Students will no longer |

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 18 of 77



_____ o

be required to sit in designated spots during lunch as this was a COVID protocol. We plan to have a reboot with Positive Intervention and

Supports and our academic intervention programs. We will continue to offering tutoring for students at-risk of failing. Although we addeda |
vice principal at the elementary school level and added a counselor position to the middle school. We are reinstating many of the actions as |
we are no longer restricted by COVID protocols.

Facilities projects for this summer will include: North Cottonwood Elementary School will replace flooring in some classrooms. West
Cottonwood Jr. High projects include painting, bathroom, plumbing projects, roof replacement, pool deck resurfacing and boilers.

We will expand our electives at the middle school, add an ERICS classroom, provide PLC reboot for staff development, and refine
intervention system.

We will provide additional tutoring to our English Learner students.

|
We will refine our systems on each campus based on the suggestions from the staff. ‘
i

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 19 of 77



Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal # Description

1 ; Increase academic growth for all students.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Cottonwood prides itself on focusing on student academics. We believe in keeplng student growth at the forefront of our plan. We hold high
expectations for our students and staff. We have reviewed our local and state data to refine the goal, actions and services.

Student engagement, social emotional learning, and explicit direct instructional strategies will be a focus in the next few years as evidence by
our goals and actions throughout the LCAP.

We want to strengthen our collaboration time and plan to have a "reboot" with Solution Tree Professional Learning Communities districtwide. |
This will ensure all our new teachers have the training and will help us refine our data protocols and universal intervention time. |

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desurezdogsui%c:lme for
Local Indicators 100% credential 100% credential 100% credential
Credentialed teachers teachers teachers
Teachers
Local Indicators 100% standards 100% standards 100% state standards
Standards aligned aligned materials aligned materials | aligned materials
materials
CA School Dashboard | YELLOW The CA School ‘ BLUE performance
Academic Indicator- | performance level Dashboard did not ' | level
Mathematics 23.4 points below produce an academic | 10 points above

standard I_ . '. |standard

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 20 of 77



Desired Outcome for

Metric i
i Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 2023-24
indicator due to
COVID.
CA School Dashboard ORANGE The CA School BLUE performance

Academic Indicator-
|English language arts

performance level

10.9 points below

' Dashboard did not '
produce an academic

level10 points above
standard

|standard indicator due to
COVID.
CA School Dashboard |2019-2020 2021-2022 80% making progress

English Learner
Progress Indicators
Proficiency

1.4% making progress
towards English
language proficiency

25% making progress
towards English
language proficiency

towards English
language proficiency

|

CA School Dashboard
English Learner
Progress Indicators
Reclassification

2019-2020
20% reclassification

12021-2022
15% reclassification

150% English learners
reclassified

-Smarter Balanced
Assessments
Mathematics

2018-19 Smarter
Balanced
Assessments
Mathematics
41.59% of students
are at or above
standards

District results for
spring 2021

42.30% students met
or exceeded
standards in
mathematics.

North Cottonwood
Elementary School
40% all students met
or exceeded standard
for mathematics.

3rd- 43.64%

|4th- 35%

! West Cottonwood

' Junior High School

Smarter Balanced
Assessments
Mathematics

75% of students are at
or above standards

North Cottonwood
Elementary School
75% all students met |
or exceeded standard |
for mathematics.

3rd- 75%

4th- 75% ‘

West Cottonwood '
Junior High School |

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 21 of 77



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Qutcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

43.80% all students
'met or exceeded the
standard for
mathematics.

5th- 39.13%

6th- 39.51%

7th- 52.52%

8th- 42.67%

75% all students met
or exceeded the
standard for
mathematics.

5th- 75%

6th- 75%

7th- 75%

8th- 75%

|Smarter Balanced
Assessments
English language arts

| |

2018-19 Smarter
Balanced
Assessments

English language arts
44 .74% of students
are at or above
standards

District results for
spring 2021

46.41% students met
or exceeded
standards in English
language arts.

North Cottonwood

f Elementary School
137.90% all students
met or exceeded
standard for English
language arts.

3rd- 40.91%

4th- 33.75%

West Cottonwood
Junior High School
151.43% all students
'met or exceeded the
standard for English
language arts.

5th- 44.56%

6th- 54.32%

7th- 64.64%

Smarter Balanced
Assessments

English language arts
75% of students are at
or above standards

North Cottonwood
Elementary School
75% all students met
or exceeded standard
for English language
arts.

3rd- 75%

4th- 75%

West Cottonwood
‘Junior High School

' 75% all students met
or exceeded the
standard for English
language arts.
\5th-75%

6th- 75%

7th- 75%

8th- 75%

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 22 of 77



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

8th- 39.75%

Local Indicator
Other Student
QOutcomes

| Local Assessments

Reading Data-STAR
Reading

All students at North
Cottonwood in grades
K-3

' Benchmark (on grade
level) 50%

Strategic 19%
Intensive 31%

1st Grade

Benchmark (on grade
level) 44%

Strategic 25%
Intensive 31%

2nd Grade
Benchmark (on grade
level) 28%

Strategic 18%
ilntensive 54%

3rd Grade

Benchmark (on grade
level) 20%

Strategic 14%
Intensive 66%

Reading Data-STAR
READING
2nd Trimester

| 1st Grade
|Benchmark (on grade
level) 29%

| Strategic 8%

Intensive 65%

2nd Grade
Benchmark (on grade
level) 52%

Strategic 14%
Intensive 34%

3rd Grade
Benchmark (on grade
level) 68%

Strategic 9%

Intensive 23%

4th Grade

Benchmark (on grade
level) 65%

Strategic 28%
Intensive 7%

Reading Data

1st Grade

Benchmark (on grade
level) 85%

Strategic 10%

| Intensive 5%

2nd Grade
Benchmark (on grade
level) 85%

Strategic 10%
Intensive 5%

3rd Grade
Benchmark (on grade
level) 85%

Strategic 10%
Intensive 5%

4th Grade

Benchmark (on grade
level) 85%

Strategic 10%
Intensive 5%

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 23 of 77



Desired Outcome for

Metri )
etric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 2023-24
Other Student 100% of students will | 100% of students will : 100% of students will
Outcomes be offered a Broad be offered a Broad be offered a Broad
Course of Study Course of Study Course of Study

Williams Quarterly
Reports

100% students have
access to instructional
materials

100% students have
access to instructional
materials

100% students have
access to instructional
materials

Local Indicator
English Learner
I»ﬁ\c:cess

100% of English
Learners had access
to the ELAJELD
'standards for the
‘purpose of gaining
academic content
knowledge and
English language
proficiency.

100% of English
Learners had access
to the ELA/JELD
standards for the
purpose of gaining
academic content
knowledge and
English language
proficiency.

100% of English
Learners had access
to the ELA/ELD
standards for the
purpose of gaining
academic content
knowledge and
English language
proficiency.

Local Indicator
Student with
Exceptional Needs

100% of Students with
Exceptional Needs
have access to
programs and
services

100% of Students with
Exceptional Needs
have access to
programs and
services

100% of Students with
Exceptional Needs
have access to
programs and
services

Local Indicator
Unduplicated

100% of Unduplicated
Students have access

100% of Unduplicated
Students have access

1 100% of Unduplicated
' Students have access

Students It0 programs and fo programs and to programs and
services services | services
|
Actions
Action # _ Title _Description WL Total Funds | Contributing

11 Assessment and data Schools use ongoing assessment and monitoring system that provides

timely data which in turn is used to inform teachers and principals

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

$19,300.00 No

Page 24 of 77



Action# Tite @~ Description ) - ~_ Total Funds _ _Contributing
about student placement, diagnosis, progress and effectiveness
program.
1.2 Support for teachers Academic coaches provided support for new teachers and academic $233,546.00 | No

improvement. New teacher support-Alliance for Teacher Education
Continue to provide Curriculum & Instructional Coach

Curriculum and instruction

Coach for North Elementary School and West Junior High School

1.3 Foster Youth Foster Youth Liaison and/or Designated Staff Member will assist $1,500.00 Yes
through the following actions:
Close the achievement gap between foster youth and the general
student population by having an identified staff member with each
student.
Promote school stability so they have access to a full range of
educational opportunities and don't experience disruptions in their
education.
Ensure foster youth are promptly enrolled in school and in the right
classes so they do not fall further behind when they must change
schools.
Ensure district foster youth liaison have adequate time, knowledge
and resources to do their job.
Ensure that every foster youth receives services from foster youth
liaison or designated staff member who can provide individualized
assistance in education planning/coordination and social emotional
check-ins.
Connect foster youth families to local resources.
Help foster youth enroll in the After School Program, extra curricular
activities, tutoring, counseling, other support and monitor progress to
help students stay on track.

2022-23 Lacal Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 25 of 77



Action# Title ~  Description Total Funds | Contributing |

1.4 Special Education .Special Education staff will ensure Individualized Education Plans $1,282,375.00 | No
(IEP) are implemented and that each student understands the goals
that they are working towards.

Students will be regularly progressed monitored to identify areas of
strength and concern in order for staff to target their individual areas of
need.

Special Education students will be both challenged and supported by
their regular ed teacher and any other support staff. Some of the more
severe students will work directly with their Special Education teachers
and support staff.

The general ed teacher will meet weekly with special ed staff (speech
teacher, counselor, psychologist, instructional aide, Special Ed
teacher, etc.)

Ensure students with disabilities are provided necessary supports.

General and special educators work together to implement programs
and services that enable students with disabilities to access the state
academic content standards.

Special Education students are provided with Tier 1, 2, and 3
supports both academically and socially. Staff meet regularly to adjust
goals and discuss each individual student needs.

* Special Education staff will ensure Individualized Education
Plans (IEP) are implemented and that each student
understands the goals that they are working towards.

« Students will be regularly progressed monitored to identify

areas of strength and concern in order for staff to target their
individual areas of need.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 26 of 77



Acion# |Tile  Descripton | TotalFunds | Contributing

» Special Edudétion stu_ciénts_. will be both__challengec_i “énd
supported by their regular ed teacher, Special Ed teacher,
and any other support staff.

» Effective communication strategies will be utilized between
the general ed teacher and special ed staff (speech teacher,
counselor, psychologist, instructional aide, Special Ed
teacher, etc.)

» Our SDC personnel will be trained in ProAct

15 English Learner Using the English Learner Road Map as our guide, we will provide our $2,000.00 Yes

English Learners with the following:
Language development will occur in and through subject matter
learning and is integrated across the curriculum, including integrated
English Learning Development and designated English Learning
Development.
Students are provided a rigorous, intellectually rich, standards-based
curriculum with instructional scaffolding that increases comprehension
and participation and develops student autonomy and mastery.
Teaching and learning emphasize engagement, interaction, discourse,
inquiry, and critical thinking with the same high expectations for
English learners as for all students in each of the content areas.
English learners are provided access to the full curriculum along with
the provision of appropriate English learner (EL) support and services.
Students’ home language is understood as a means to access subject
matter content, as a foundation for developing English, and, where
possible, is developed to high levels of literacy and proficiency along
with English.
Parents will be encouraged to participate in their child’s education.
Rigorous instructional materials support high levels of intellectual
engagement. Explicit scaffolding enables meaningful participation by
English learners at different levels of English language proficiency.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 27 of 77



Action#

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Title

Intervention for All

Textbooks/Instruction |
al Materials

Interventions

Computer Based
Programs

Support

Instructional Aides

Description

Integrated language development, content learning, and hands-on
opportunities will be provided to all English Learners.

Additional tutoring

Translate school handbook and other documents

Ensure California State Standards adopted textbooks and instructional |

materials are available to each student.
Supplemental curriculum units, if needed.

Intervention books and supplies
Supplemental materials

Provide instructional support (computer based programs)

| Learning Lab at North School

Intervention for All Support

Two intervention teachers at North and one intervention teacher at
West

Instructional assistants and benefits to provide small group instruction

Instructional Aides-Continue to provide instructional support for

students at both sites.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Total Funds

$8,000.00

$1,000.00

$66,149.00

$348,012.00

$60,970.00

_Contributing

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Page 28 of 77



Action #  Title L
1.11 Professional
Development
112 .Parent Engagement

1.13

1.14

1.15

.Collaboration Time

Summer Professional
Development

-Technology

Description

Continue to suppori professional deVeIopment tb deepen and expanci |

the implementation of State Standards in reading, writing, math, Next
Generation Science Standards, as well as provide training in
Professional Learning Communities and technology.

Conference fees

Consultants

.AII parents are encouraged to make deciSions for the district and

school through serving on Site Council and providing feedback
through Board meetings and surveys. Parents of unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional are reached out to teachers,
support staff, counselors and administration to encourage their
participation in their children's education.

‘Schedule collaboration time for grade level/subject collaboration (4

days per month)

Continue to support weekly collaborative day (minimum day)

Student data analysis, consistent assessments, pacing guides,
Response to Intervention decisions for reteaching/advancement (cost
associated with additional after school program hours)

Support continuous school improvement summer training/collaboration

Staff will be provided additional pay for attending two days in the
summer to collaborate and plan for the next school year.

'Technology-Continue to upgrade hardware

Continue to purchase Chromebook replacements and carts
Continue to support software-Data Management System for student
achievement assessments DnA

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

~ Total Funds
$90,150.00

$2,179.00

$0.00

$47,900.00

$200,150.00

 Contributing.

No

Yes

No

No

No

Page 29 of 77



Action# | Tite

1.16

117

1.18

1.19

1.20

Early Childhood
Education

Literacy

Sumrher School

Tutoring

'Description e o il Sy
Continue to support increased tech support-contracted services

Books and supplies

Continue to support preschool to support early literacy and academic
success.

Preschool salaries

Books and supplies

Instructional materials

Promote reading/early literacy
Provide librarians at both sites- Librarian salary and benefits

‘Summer School Teacher benefits and salary

Instructional materials

Books and supplies

Services and other operating expenditures-Project SHARE Summer
School

Tutoring to support at-risk students

.Speech Pathologists 2 speech pathologist

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan far Cottonwood Union School District

Total Funds

$229,658.00

$144,716.00

$230,168.00

$61,400.00

$0.00

Contributing

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 30 of 77



Action# Tile  Description el K i __Total Funds | Contributing
1.21 School Climate Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports $7,000.00 No
1.22  Special Education Add an ERICS classroom at West Cottonwood Jr. High | | No

The Special Education Department operates the ERICS Program,
which is a regional program sponsored by the Mountain Valley JPA.

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

COVID provided challenges all year but we managegto implement the actions_and services within th_e goa_l._:rhere are no substantive
differences in planned actions |

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

' There were no significant difference between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expendit_Ufes and/or planned percentages of
\improved services and estimated actual percentages of improved services.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

The actions helped us with making progress toward the goal. However, COVID placed a damper on parent volunteers, parent engagement
events, student engagement, and interventions. We are focused on getting past COVID and the restrictions placed on the learning -
environment but especially the way we implemented interventions. Although we have used data to drive instruction, we have not been able to
group our students according to needs in flexible groups due to the social distancing requirements. Masks also made it difficult to connect
with students and for instructing reading. Additionally, our staff was flexible and strong and we were able to continue in-person instruction this
'past year and offering additional tutoring and summer school. Our students have had the added benefit of receiving additional academic and |
social supports. Although tutoring has been offered, it has not been used to its fullest potential. We will continue to encourage students to |
 participate in tutoring. We will continue to focus on growth for all students in reading, math, science and social studies.

We have found it very challenging this year to go to professional development during the day because we were short on substitutes due to
COVID.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 31 of 77



A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

Action 1.9 We moved from two to three intervention teacheré (2 at North and 1 at V-\;e_st),i -

We added the following actions:
1.21 to include Positive Behavior Instruction and Supports

1.22 to add an ERICS classroom to West Cottonwood Jr High to support our students in the Mountain Valley Special Education JPA.
1.5 Additional tutoring, translate school handbook and other documents

We are providing the following professional development based on identified need: ProAct Training, Culture Climate, Capturing Kids Hearts, |
Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports, CPR, and a "reboot" for Professional Learning Communities through Solution Tree as a focus

on Tier I, Il, lll supports to increase student achievement. We may send a few staff members to EQ Schools workshop should we receive the |
communities schools grant. We will explore math adoptions through piloting. f

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 32 of 77



Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23]

Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent)

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year

Projected Percentage to Increase Total Percentage to Increase or
or Improve Services for the LCFF Carryover — Percentage  |LCFF Carryover — Dollar Improve Services for the Coming
Coming School Year School Year

0.00% $0.00

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.

Required Descriptions

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in
meeting the goals for these students.

All actions and services will be provided on an LEA-wid_e basis in our small, rurél_school district. The supplemé_ntal funds will be principally
directed to support the unduplicated pupils and enhance the overall program.

In determining the most effective use of supplemental and concentration funds, the following information was considered:
* Review of the CA School Dashboard student group report to identify which student groups need additional support

* Current local and state metrics with actions and services in place

- History of success with actions and services in district programs

* Refinement of district programs to improve services to students

* Validity of services based on best practices of effective schools and relevant research

2022-23 Lacal Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 33 of 77



With fhis analysis, the &strict has detehﬁihéd that the implementatior; gf_ sbcial émotional Iearniﬁg professional Ieéhing and support, eérly
intervention in reading and math, ensuring that students have access to electives, and one-on-one support are the most effective uses of the
concentration and supplemental dollars to meet the needs of our identified student group populations of socioeconomically disadvantaged,

Foster Youth, and English Language Learning students.

'We believe in providing and differentiating services and supports for each of our students. After much consideration, by our stakeholder

groups, we identified actions and services that are principally directed to increase and improve services for our unduplicated population on a

districtwide level. We believe these actions and services are the most effective in meeting our LCAP goals for unduplicated pupils.
* Academic Coaches
* Interventions-Excel Time

* Professional Learning Communities-ldentify students that are struggling/excelling and provide the necessary interventions to support their

growth

* District Speech Pathologists - In person speech services
* Counseling

* Parent engagement

* Professional development-Explicit Direct Instruction, mathematics strategies, engagement strategies, training on childhood trauma and

poverty, and social-emotional skills.

* One-on-one support with instructional assistants
* Electives

'* Assistant Principal

* Special Education Director

'* Homeless/Foster Youth Coordinator

* Attendance Clerk and attendance campaign

* School Attendance meetings for chronically absent students
* Transportation (encroachment)

* Field Trips

* After School Tutoring

* After School activities

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 34 of 77



|

:Eﬁglish LearnerEoordinator ) _ - - |

* Foster Youth Coordinator ‘
* Provide communication about the week and upcoming events |
* Provide incentives and accolades |
* Music Program |
* Robotics Program

*STEM

* Kindergarten Readiness

* Student Study Team

* Physical Education

* Classified Instructional Aides
* Support Staff
* College/Career Lessons

* Preschool

|
|
* English learner-After school tutoring support ;
* Summer School ‘

* Restorative Justice professional development
* Quarterly collaborative meetings with SCOE to target support for Native American students.

Academic Coaches-provide instructional services to our identified low-performing students. Coaches also collaborate with our grade level
teachers to ensure that students are receiving appropriate intervention services, making adequate progress, and are able to participate in the
classroom as much as possible. Coaches support staff in their Professional Learning Communities, help develop formative assessments,
place students in interventions, and coordinate Intervention Excel time for both sites. Coaches provide training in current standards and
curriculum.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 35 of 77



Intervention/Excel Tlme-dally mterventlon and extenswn time offered for all students in Ilteracy and mathematlcs Response to Interventions-
k-8-Instructional Aides and teachers provide daily interventions and extensions, principally directed at our unduplicated student groups. We
will target individual student needs to close the achievement gaps that persist in California. Will be able to provide instructional services to

our identified low-performing students. Teachers will also be able to collaborate with our grade level teachers to ensure that students are
receiving appropriate intervention services, making adequate progress, and are able to participate in the classroom as much as possible. |

Professional Learning Communities-teachers meet regularly with academic coaches and administration to identify students needing extra
support both academically and socially. Students are provided with targeted interventions based on data analysis and teacher observation.

'Speech Pathologists - The District hired two Speech Pathologists to service students on our campuses. It is felt this is an improvement over :
speech services provided online via computers.

Counseling-The Counselor is instrumental in providing support to our most vulnerable population. We believe the extra support increases
student engagement and provides the skills necessary for students to make better choices and provide them with the social and emotional
'support to be successful in and out of school. These services will be improved and increased in this LCAP as we continue to grow our Social
'Emotional Practices and Tier 1, 2, and 3 behavior and academic supports. This extra support allows students to succeed both socially and |
‘academically. A Harvard study shows the Counselor effects on educational attainment are similar in magnitude to teachers’ effects, but they
|ﬂow through improved information and direct assistance, rather than through improved cognitive or non-cognitive skills. Counselor
effectiveness is most important for low-achieving and low-income students, perhaps because these students are most likely to lack other
sources of information and assistance. Good counselors tend to improve all measures of educational attainment but some specialize in
improving high school behavior while others specialize in increasing selective college attendance. Improving access to effective counseling |
may be a promising way to increase educational attainment and close socioeconomic gaps in education.

Parent Engagement- We will also use our School Counselor, Foster Youth/Homeless Coordinator, and Principal to bridge and connect
families with local community resources and provide collaborative parent engagement nights. These nights and resources assist parents in
understanding how to support their students both academically and socially.

Professional Development-We will also continue to provide professional development and support to our certificated teachers and classified
staff to incorporate formative assessments to target student's needs, Engagement Strategies, Best Instructional Practices, and Social
Emotional Learning. This additional support will help students, especially those students identified as not performing at grade level, many of
whom are from our targeted socioeconomically disadvantaged student group.

2022-23 Lacal Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 36 of 77



Instructional Aides and teachers provide daily interventions and extensions, principally directed at our unduplicated student groups. We will
‘target individual student needs to close the achievement gaps that persist in California.

Middle school electives- Students are provided with many new educational opportunities and exposure through our electives. These
programs are designed to help students develop collaboration, creativity, character and leadership skills in order to be successful now and as '
they move on to high school.

Assistant Principal (middle school only)/Special Education Director- provide support for students that are struggling with academic and
'behaviors both inside and outside of school. This additional support will provide students with extra support needed to be successful in
school. Vice Principal coordinates all Special Education services in the district.

'Homeless/Foster Youth Liaison-The Liaison will provide one-on-one support for our Foster/Homeless Youth. They will check in regularly with |
‘our Foster/Homeless Youth to ensure they have the necessary support to be successful in school. The Liaison will also connect the Foster
Youth students to a trusted adult on campus so that they may have support from multiple caring adults. Furthermore, the Liaison will connect |

' Foster/Homeless Youth and their families to necessary resources, support and programs like After School, extra curricular activities, etc.

'Food Services-To ensure that the basic needs of our low income students are met, we will also be subsidizing the cost of both breakfast and |
lunch meals for low income students that qualify for reduced school meals. This service will ensure that these students will have their basic
needs met so that they can be able to engage and be available for learning in the classroom.

'English Learner Coordinator-provide support to English learners and their families to be successful in school. Provide staff with the
necessary resources and professional learning opportunities to provide quality instruction to our English learner population. Attend English
Learner Advisory Committee to listen to parent concerns and provide necessary support to increase English proficiency. Reclassify students
that meet the criteria.

Attendance Campaign and Attendance Meetings-We will targeted our unduplicated student groups that need support in attending school.
The school will meet with the parents and student to address any concerns or barriers preventing students from attending school. School-
wide attendance campaigns will be used to encourage all students to attend school as we know attendance and academics are directly
linked.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 37 of 77



iTransportation-Encroachment to support our unduplicated students. Without home to sa{ool trans_ib.ortation some of our most vulnerable
students would not attend school on a regular basis as their families do not have the resources to transport them to and from school.

Field trips-provide exposure of new learning within our community and outside our community. Provides enrichment activities to support
learning and socialization.

After School Tutoring-Provided to all student but is principally directed at supporting our unduplicated pupils. Tutoring provides one on one
support for students struggling in math or literacy. The program also allows for a safe place for students to complete their work instead of
going home to an empty house (if their parents are working).

After School activities-provides a safe place for students to socialize and learn new skills.

'English Learner Coordinator-provide support to English learners and their families to be successful in school. Provide staff with the
necessary resources and professional learning opportunities to provide quality instruction to our English learner population. Attend English
Learner Advisory Committee to listen to parent concerns and provide necessary support to increase English proficiency. Reclassify students
that meet the criteria.

Communication-effectively communicate through a variety of platforms with our most at-risk student populations. May include email, social
‘media, home visits, community events, newsletters, robo calls, text, flyers, family education nights, etc. May also include Monday Memo from
Superintendent and Principals to staff.

Opportunity Class- a class designed as an alternative to suspensions and Refocus Class as a Tier 2 intervention
Incentive/Accolades-provide students and staff with incentives and accolades about good things taking place.
Music Program-provides unduplicated students an opportunity to learn new skills and promotes confidence.

Robotics Program-provide students with an opportunity to create, collaborate, communicate, and compete with their peers and other school
sites. Introduce students to STEM opportunities and travel, if applicable.

2022-23 Lacal Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 38 of 77



STEM-provides unduplicated students opportunity to be exposed to and learn about Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics.

Kindergarten Readiness-This program provides a jump start for parents of unduplicated students. The assessments, information and
resources provide specific information for each child in order for parents and teachers to target students in math, literacy, fine/gross motors
skills and social skills. This program also provide for parent engagement and bridges school to home communication and services.

'Student Study Team substitutes-Substitutes are provided to allow the teacher to attend Student Study Team meetings to support
unduplicated students and develop a plan for interventions and assessments. |

Physical Education-This program allows teachers to implement interventions and targeted our most at-risk student populations with math and
English language arts.

Classified Instructional Aides-This program provides one on one support for students to differentiated instruction and provide interventions for |

our most at-risk students. |

Support Staff-Our support staff have proven to be instrumental in providing support to students district-wide. Their services are especially
beneficial to students in our targeted student group of low income students because they are able to engage and provide one-on-one support |
'to them. Without their services, it would stretch our already small staff. We believe this will maximize student learning in the classroom and
provide them with the much needed emotional and academic services.

College/Career Lessons-exposes students to goal setting, growth mindset, colleges, careers, and soft skills. Steps for planning for student's
futures.

Preschool-will prepare our unduplicated students to meet the standards and school expectations.
English learner-After school tutoring support

Summer School-additional support for our unduplicated students to increase academic growth.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 39 of 77



'Restorative Justice Practices professional development for staff to support Native American students. |

'Quarterly collaboration meetings to target support for our Native American student population in truancy and family engagement.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage
required.

The following actions and services are increased and improved to support our most at-risk student populations:

A significant amount of funding is being directed to our unduplicated students to support their academic and social emotional needs.

Services for foster youth, English learners and low-income students are being increased or improved by through the actions indicated in the |
box above. Students in these groups are provided with additional resources depending on their identified need.

Student Data Systems-We use a data system to effectively track and target our most at-risk students. The data system provides a way to
communicate with parents and allows staff to identify Tier 1, 2, and 3 students supports both academically and behaviorally. |
Interventions-Our instructional interventions are implemented daily to assist students with their identified areas of need. Our staff recognize
that students can have many different needs. Staff work in small groups to support individual student need in academically and socially.

Junior High instructional interventions are intentional and they’re aimed at a particular challenge. Students are provided with targeted
support.

Specific and formalized: Intervention is provided within the classroom and an intervention teacher provides small group instruction based on
‘student needs.

They're set up this way so you and the school can monitor progress. A significant amount of time and funding have been and will continue to |
'be directed for tutoring and interventions to support these students. Our robust intervention system targets students needs and are adjusted
based on the local data.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 40 of 77



Even though instructional interventions are formalized, they can be flexible, too. For example, if a program isn’t helping a student, the school |
might change it. This could mean increasing the amount of time a student gets reading support each week. Or it might mean getting more '
intense support—like moving from small group instruction to one-on-one help.

English learner instruction--Students are progress monitored on a regular basis in order to target our most at-risk students both academically |
and behaviorally. Staff meet weekly to discuss the data, the needs of each child and make a plan to support each child.

'Students are provided with small group homework assistance in a comfortable, supportive environment on a daily basis. Students are taught '
organization skills as well during this time. Our staff provides differentiated support in any area the students are struggling in. |

Music teacher-We provide a music teacher to engage our most at-risk student in school. Music instruction appears to accelerate brain |
development in young children, particularly in the areas of the brain that are responsible for processing sound, language development, '
speech perception and reading skills, according to initial results of a five-year study by USC neuroscientists. Research also shows music :
training strengthens children's brains, decision-making network. If the brain is a muscle, then learning to play an instrument and read music is |
the ultimate exercise. Two new studies from the Brain and Creativity Institute at USC show that as little as two years of music instruction has

multiple benefits. Music training can change both the structure of the brain's white matter, which carries signals through the brain, and gray |
'matter, which contains most of the brain's neurons that are active in processing information. Music instruction also boosts engagement of |
'brain networks that are responsible for decision making and the ability to focus attention and inhibit impulses. !

'Professional development strategies-Engagement and instructional strategies professional development give the teachers the tools needed
to support the unduplicated students.

Foster youth services-small group support and assigning students a trusted adult on campus that provide check-ins/check-outs.
English learner-small group support and after school tutoring. Supplement English learner students fees for After School Care.
| Professional development in Multi-Tiered System of Support to support our unduplicated population.

Multi-Tiered System of Support-The three tiered system is in place to provide the identified area of support for each of our unduplicated
students.

Counselors-support Social Emotional Learning for our most at-risk students.
'Behavioral Specialists-Provide one-on-one support for our at-risk students. Continue check-ins/check-out system.

'Attendance campaign-target students that are chronically absent to understand the barriers for attending school. Make connections with
'students and their families to provide the necessary supports needed to attend school.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 41 of 77




| Rcenon

'Preschool to provide students with the necessary skills for a successful transitit;h into kindergarten.
We will teach students restorative justice strategies.

We will meet quarterly in collaborative sessions with SCOE to support Native American students who are at risk of dropping out of school.

 Following are links to evidenced-based programs and research that supports our actions and services in our plan:

"What Really Counts When We Teach? by Alan Schoenfeld in Achieve the Core, April 18, 2017,
http://achievethecore.org/aligned/what-really-counts-when-we-teach/; Schoenfeld can be reached at alans@berkeley.edu.

"Learning from the Past: What ESSA Has the Chance to Get Right" by Danielle Dennis in The Reading Teacher, January/February 2017
(Vol. 70, #4. p. a395-400), http://bit/ly/2jpuGfP; Dennis can be reached at dennis@usf.edu.

"Time for Teacher Learning, Planning Critical for School Reform" by Eileen Merritt in Phi Delta Kappan, December 2016/January 2017 (Vol.
198 #4, p. 31-36), www.kappanmagazine.org.

"Beyond Teachers: Estimating Individual Guidance Counselors’ Effects on Educational Attainment" by Christine Mulhern*Harvard University, |
‘January 30, 2020http://papers.cmulhern.com/Counselors Mulhern.pdf, Christine ca be reached at Mulhern@g.harvard.edu.

Upshur, C. C., Heyman, M., Wenz-Gross, M. (2017). Efficacy trial of the Second Step Early Learning (SSEL) curriculum: Preliminary
outcomes. Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology, 50, 15-25.

Low, S., Cook, C. R., Smolkowski, K., & Buntain-Ricklefs, J. (2015). Promoting social-emotional competence: An evaluation of the
elementary version of Second Step. Journal of School Psychology, 53, 463-477.

Frey, K. S., Nolen, S. B., Edstrom, L. V., & Hirschstein, M. K. (2005). Effects of a school-based social-emotional competence program:
Linking children’s goals, attributions, and behavior. Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology, 26, 171-200.

Edwards, D., Hunt, M. H., Meyers, J., Grogg, K. R., & Jarrett, O. (2005). Acceptability and student outcomes of a violence prevention
curriculum. The Journal of Primary Prevention, 26, 401-418. doi:10.1007/s10935-005-0002-z |

Espelage, D. L., Low, S., Polanin, J. R., & Brown, E. C. (2013). The impact of a middle school program to reduce aggression, victimization,
and sexual violence. Journal of Adolescent Health, 53(2), 180-186.

Espelage, D. L., Polanin, J. R., & Rose, C. A. (2015, in press). Social-emotional learning program to reduce bullying, fighting, and

|
|
'victimization among middle school students with disabilities. Remedial and Special Education, doi: 10.1177/0741932514564564 ‘
|

2022-23 Local Contr.ol Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 42 of 77




N_ickerson, ATB Livi_ﬁgston, J. A, Kambér—DeMarco, K. (2018). Evaluation c;f Sebbnd Step child ;rotection videos: _A réndomized cohtrolled
trial. Child Abuse & Neglect 76, 10-22.

Belfield, C., Bowden, B., Klapp, A., Levin, H., Shand, R., & Zander, S. (2015). The economic value of social and emotional learning. New
York: Center for Benefit-Cost Studies in Education, Teachers College, Columbia University. |

Durlak, J. A., Weissberg, R. P., Dymnicki, A. B., Taylor, R. D., & Schellinger, K. B. (2011). The impact of enhancing students’ social and |
emotional learning: A meta-analysis of school-based universal interventions. Child Development, 82(1), 405-432. '

‘Jones, D. E., Greenberg, M., and Crowley, M. (2015). Early social-emotional functioning and public health: The relationship between ‘
'kindergarten social competence and future wellness. American Journal of Public Health. Advance online publication. |
doi:10.2105/AJPH.2015.302630 |
'Smith, B. H., & Low, S. (2013). The role of social-emotional learning in bullying prevention efforts. Theory into Practice, 52(4), 280-287.
'doi:10.1080/00405841.2013.829731

Taylor, R.D., Oberle, E., Durlak, J.A., & Weissberg, R.P. (2017). Promoting positive youth development through school-based social and
emotional learning interventions: a meta-analysis of follow-up effects. Child Development, 88(4): 1156-1171.

‘Bowers, L. M. & Schwarz, |. (2018). Preventing summer learning loss: Results of a summer literacy program for students from low-SES
'homes. Reading & Writing Quarterly, 34(2), 99-116. Retrieved from https://eric.ed.qov/?id=EJ1171006
'Request full text available at https://www.researchgate.net/publication/319596929 |

Campbell, L. O., Sutter, C. C., & Lambie, G. W. (2019). An investigation of the summer learning effect on fourth grade students’ reading
scores. Reading Psychology, 40(5), 465- 490. Retrieved from https://eric.ed.qov/?id=EJ1223737 '
Request full text available at https://www.researchgate.net/publication/333879628

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable.

I\iot applicable

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 43 of 77



Staff-to-student ratios by
type of school and
concentration of
unduplicated students

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or
less

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55
percent

Staff-to-student ratio of
classified staff providing
direct services to students

Staff-to-student ratio of
certificated staff providing
direct services to students

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Page 44 of 77



2022-23 Total Expenditures Table

LCFF Funds Otl::er plate Local Funds | Federal Funds | Total Funds |Total Personnel| otal Non-
unds personnel

$1,157,792.00

Totals

$1,895,710.00 $488,766.00

$539,611.00

$4,081,879.00

$2,724,270.00

$1,357,609.00

mm Action Title M LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

1.1

1 1.2
1 1.3
1 14
1 1.5
1 1.6
1 1.7
1 1.8
1 1.9
1 1.10
1 1.1
1 1.12

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Assessment and data  All

Support for teachers All

Foster Youth Foster Youth
Special Education Students with
Disabilities

English Learner English Learners

Textbooks/Instruction  All

al Materials

Interventions English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Computer Based All

Programs

Intervention for All English Learners

Support Foster Youth
Low Income

Instructional Aides English Learners
Foster Youth

Low Income

Professional All
Development

Parent Engagement English Learners

Foster Youth

$1,500.00

$547,190.00

$2,000.00
$8,000.00

$1,000.00

$103,597.00

$60,970.00

$20,500.00

$19,300.00

$66,149.00

$69,000.00

$233,546.00

$539,611.00 $195,574.00

$244,415.00

$650.00

$2,179.00

$19,300.00
$233,546.00
$1,500.00

$1,282,375.00

$2,000.00
$8,000.00

$1,000.00

$66,149.00

$348,012.00

$60,970.00

$90,150.00

$2,179.00

Page 45 of 77



1 1.13
1 1.14
1 1.15
1 1.16
1 117
1 1.18
1 1.19
1 1.20
1 1.21
1 1.22
2 2.1
2 2.2
2 23
2 24

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Collaboration Time
Summer Professional
Development
Technology

Early Childhood
Education

Literacy

Summer School

Tutoring

Speech Pathologists

School Climate

Special Education

Parent Engagement

Communication

Broad Course of
Study

Behavioral
Counseling/Social
Emational Support

All
All
All

Foster Youth
Low Income

All

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Students with
Disabilities

Students with
Disabilities

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All
All

Foster Youth
Low Income

$47.900.00
$128,160.00 $19,500.00
$229,658.00
$136,522.00 $8,194.00
$230,168.00
$1,000.00 $60,400.00
$7,000.00
$500.00
$8,350.00
$63,113.00
$167,750.00 $16,055.00

AGENDA
| Goal | Action# |  Action Title LCFF Funds | Other State Funds | Local Funds | Federal Funds | Total Funds

Low Income

$52,490.00

$78,158.00

$0.00
$47,900.00
$200,150.00

$229,658.00

$144,716.00

$230,168.00

$61,400.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$500.00

$8,350.00
$63,113.00

$261,963.00

Page 46 of 77



2 2.6
2 2.7
2 2.8
2 29
2 2.10
2 2.1
2 2.12

Attendance English Learners $7,000.00
Campaign Foster Youth

Low Income
Facilities All $346,000.00
Target Chronically All
Absent Students
Assistant Principal Foster Youth

Low Income
Home School All $5,000.00
Program
Special Education At-risk

and Student Support  students Students
with Disabilities

Professional English Learners $2,000.00
Development

LCSPP Native Foster Youth $1,000.00
American Grant for Low Income

Student Success

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union Schoaol District

AGENDA
m Action Title Student Group(s LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

$7,000.00

$346,000.00
$0.00

$230,930.00 $230,930.00
$119,850.00 $124,850.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

Page 47 of 77



2022-23 Contributing Actions Table

1. Projected | 2. Projected | 3. Projected LCFF Total 4. Total 5.

LCFF Base LCFF Percentage to | Carryover — | Percentage to Planned Planned
Grant Supplemental | Increase or Percentage Increase or | Contributing | Percentage of
and/or Improve (Percentage Improve Expenditures Improved

Concentration | Services for from Prior Services for | (LCFF Funds) Services

Grants the Coming Year) the Coming
School Year School Year
(2 divided by (3 + Carryover
1

0.00% $577,975.00 0

Contributing to

; : : Increased or Unduplicated
fclipnif EchonTite Improved Student Group(s)
Services?
1 1.3 Foster Youth Yes Limited to Foster Youth
Unduplicated
Student Group(s)
1 15 English Learner Yes Limited to English Learners
Unduplicated
Student Group(s)
1 1.7 Interventions Yes LEA-wide English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.9 Intervention for All Support Yes LEA-wide English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.10  Instructional Aides Yes LEA-wide English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 112  Parent Engagement Yes LEA-wide English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

Total

Services for
(%) the Coming

Planned

Percentage to
Increase or

Improve Totals by Total LCFF

Type Funds

School Year

(4

1, plus 5

divided by

0.00 % Total: $577,975.00

.00%
LEA-wide
Total: $574,475.00
Limited Total: $3,500.00
Schoolwide
Total: $0.00
Planned
Expenditures for Pe;f:t'; ec; of
Location Contributing Impm\g :
Actions (LCFF Services (%)
All Schools $1,500.00
All Schools $2,000.00
All Schools $1,000.00
All Schools $103,597.00
All Schools $60,970.00
All Schools

Page 48 of 77



Planned

Contributing to Expenditures for Planned
Action # Action Title IAEseaResion Scope LCuplicated Location Contributing Eercantaos of
Improved Student Group(s) Actions (LCFF Improved
Services? Services (%)
1 1.16  Early Childhood Education Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth All Schools $229.,658.00
Low Income
1 1.18  Summer School Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.19  Tutoring Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools $1,000.00
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.20  Speech Pathologists Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools
Foster Youth
Low Income
2 21 Parent Engagement Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools $500.00
Foster Youth
Low Income
2 2.4 Behavioral Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth All Schools $167,750.00
Counseling/Social Low Income
Emotional Support
2 25 Attendance Campaign Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools $7,000.00
Foster Youth
Low Income
2 28 Assistant Principal Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth All Schools
Low Income
2 2.1 Professional Development Yes LEA-wide English Leamers  All Schools $2,000.00
2 212 LCSPP Native American Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth All Schools $1,000.00
Grant for Student Success Low Income

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 49 of 77



2021-22 Annual Update Table

Last Year's :
Total Planned Total ESt.' et
Totals = Expenditures
Expenditures (Total Funds)
Total Funds
Totals $4,158,628.00 $0.00
Last Year's | Last Year s Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds

Assessment and data $19,300.00

1 1.2 Support for teachers No $233,546.00

1 1.3 Foster Youth Yes $1,500.00

1 1.4 Special Education No $1,282,375.00

1 15 English Learner Yes $2,000.00

1 1.6 Textbooks/Instructional Materials No $23,500.00

1 1.7 Interventions Yes $1,000.00

1 1.8 Computer Based Programs No $66,149.00

1 1.9 Intervention for All Support Yes $246,045.00

1 1.10 Instructional Aides (Kindergarten & Yes $152,800.00
First)

2022-23 Lacal Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 50 of 77



Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds

1 1.1 Professional Development No $62,952.00

1 112 Parent Engagement Yes $300.00

1 113 Collaboration Time No $0.00

1 1.14 Summer Professional Development No $47,900.00

1 1.15 Technology No $123,984.00
1 1.16 Early Childhood Education Yes $187,306.00
1 1.17 Literacy No $139,883.00
1 1.18 Summer School Yes $288,511.00
1 1.19 Tutoring Yes $134,000.00
1 1.20 Speech Pathologists Yes $179,190.00
2 241 Parent Engagement Yes $500.00

2 22 Communication No $13,775.00

2 2.3 Broad Course of Study No $38,927.00

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 51 of 77



Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds

2 24 Behavioral Counseling/Social Yes $252,900.00
Emotional Support

2 25 Attendance Campaign Yes $7.,000.00

2 2.6 Facilities No $360,000.00

2 2.7 Target Chronically Absent Students No $0.00

2 2.8 Assistant Principal Yes $107,117.00

2 29 Home School Program No $186,068.00

2 2.10 Special Education and Student No $0.00
Support

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union Schoal District Page 52 of 77



2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

6. Estimated 7. Total Estimated Difference 5. Total Planned Difference

LCFF Expenditures for | Between Planned Percentage of 8. Total Estimated Between Planned

Supplemental 4. Total Planned Contributing and Estimated Improved .Percenta;e of and Estimated
and/or Contributing Actions Expenditures for Services (%) e % d Percentage of
Concentration Expenditures (LCFF Funds) Contributing Set:'v?:es Improved

Grants (LCFF Funds) Actions (%) Services

(Input Dollar (Subtract 7 from . EE R
Amount
$786,898.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual :
Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for |Planned Percentage E?,t:;?:; A::;al
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved Pasii 2 Sgrvi s
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Services (In’;ut Percenta?e)
1 1.3 Foster Youth Yes $1,500.00
1 1.5 English Learner Yes $2,000.00
1 1.7 Interventions Yes $1,000.00
1 1.9 Intervention for All Support Yes $97,300.00
1 1.10 Instructional Aides Yes $152,900.00
(Kindergarten & First)

1 112  Parent Engagement Yes $100.00
1 1.16 Early Childhood Education Yes $187,306.00
1 1.18 Summer School Yes $2,000.00
1 119  Tutoring Yes $1,000.00
1 1.20 Speech Pathologists . Yes $179,190.00
2 21 Parent Engagement Yes $500.00
2 2.4 Behavioral Counseling/Social Yes $128,102.00

Emotional Support
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 53 of 77



Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual Eatimatad Actual

Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for |Planned Percentage D it
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved o Sgrv? o
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Actions Services (mp ut P rcentac )
Input LCFF Funds eliTl ge
2 25 Attendance Campaign Yes $7,000.00
2 238 Assistant Principal Yes $27,000.00

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 54 of 77



2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table

6. Estimated LCFF
Actual LCFF | Carryover —
Supplemental | Percentage
and/or (Percentage
Concentration from Prior
Grants Year)

9, Estimated
Actual LCFF

Base Grant
(Input Dollar
Amount)

10. Total
Percentage to
Increase or
Improve
Services for
the Current
School Year
(6 divided by 9
+ Carryover

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District

7. Total
Estimated
Actual
Expenditures
for
Contributing
Actions
(LCFF Funds)

$0.00

11. Estimated

8. Total
Estimated Actual 12.LCFF 13. LCFF

Percentage of | Carryover —
Actual Carryover —
Percentage of Increased or | Dollar Amount Percentage

Improved (Subtract 11 i
Improved - (12 divided by
Sdriicas Services from 10 and )

(%) (7 divided by | multiply by 9)
. 9, plus 8)

0.00% 0.00% $0.00 0.00%

Page 55 of 77



Instructions

Plan Summary

Engaqing Educational Partners

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template,
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction and Instructions

The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities).
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

e Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

e Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to
be included in the LCAP.

e Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]).

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 56 of 77



The LCAP template, like each LEA'’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging
educational partners.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062,
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023—-24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more
accessible for educational partners and the pubilic.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through
grade twelve (TK-12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK-12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners,
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK—-12 students.

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the
purpose that each section serves.

Plan Summary
Purpose

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 57 of 77



A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions

General Information — Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK-12, as applicable to the LEA. For example,
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP.

Reflections: Successes — Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved
performance for these students.

Reflections: Identified Need — Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b)
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance.
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard.

LCAP Highlights — Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement — An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI)
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts:

e Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

e Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed
through the implementation of the CSI plan.

e Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement.

Engaging Educational Partners

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 58 of 77



AGENDA
Purpose

Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing
this section.

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.qgov/re/lc/.

Requirements and Instructions

Below is an excerpt from the 2018-19 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process:

Local Control and Accountability Plan:
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA:

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate.

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 59 of 77



c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3),
as appropriate.

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate.

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or
52068(b)(2), as appropriate.

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the
LCAP.”

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum,
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA'’s philosophical approach to engaging its
educational partners.

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.”

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas,
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners.

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.”

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are
not necessarily limited to:

Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)

Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics

Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics

Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions

Elimination of action(s) or group of actions

Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions

® 6 © o © o @

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 60 of 77



Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services
Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal

Determination of material differences in expenditures

Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions

Purpose

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions

LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

e Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

e Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics.

* Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 61 of 77



AGENDA
Focus Goal(s)

Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve
the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to
pursue a focus goal.

Broad Goal

Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for
measuring progress toward the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped
together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal

Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

Required Goals
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with
the development of the 202223 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP.

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/.

* Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA's eligibility for Differentiated
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 62 of 77



Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for,
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group;
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with
another goal.

e Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.

» Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description.

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.qov/fa/aallc/.

e Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics,
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal.

* Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolied at
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.

« Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s)
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description.

Measuring and Reporting Results:

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing
performance gaps.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 63 of 77



Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate).

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020-21 outcomes on some
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021-24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes.

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.

Complete the table as follows:

Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric.

Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021-22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022-23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023-24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024-25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024-25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year.

Desired Outcome for 2023-24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023-24 LCAP year.

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union Schoal District Page 64 of 77



Enter information
in this box when

Baseline

Year 1 Qutcome

Enter information
in this box when

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 2 Qutcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 3 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

" Desired Outcome

for Year 3
(2023-24)

" Enter information

in this box when
completing the

completing the completing the LCAP for 2021-
QEl0g preting LCAP for 2022—-  LCAP for2023—  LCAP for 2024~
LCAP for 2021- LCAP for 2021- 22 or when
23. Leave blank 24. Leave blank 25. Leave blank :
22. 22. g ’ g adding a new
until then. until then. until then. .

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard.

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP).

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners.

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students.

Goal Analysis:

Enter the LCAP Year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 65 of 77



Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

e Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not
closely associated.

e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students

Purpose

A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK—12 as compared to all
students in grades TK-12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements.
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section
as contributing.

Requirements and Instructions

Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner
students.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 66 of 77



Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding,
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year.

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Required Descriptions:

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting
the goals for these students.

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For
any such actions continued into the 2021-24 LCAP from the 2017-2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date.

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how:

e It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils;

e The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these
considerations; and

e The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal.

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students.
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 67 of 77



Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way:

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed])

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action][s])

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students.
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In])

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.

For School Districts Only:
Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis:

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above.

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 68 of 77



School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis.

For schools with 40 percent or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enroliment of unduplicated pupils:
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the
percentage required.

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides
to all students for the relevant LCAP year.

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services.

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable.

An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 69 of 77



An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not
applicable.

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA
that only has schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support.

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with
an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing
direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Complete the table as follows:

« Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High,
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

e Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary,
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

Action Tables

Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body:

e Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 70 of 77



Note

Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year)
Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)
Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year)

: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For

example, when developing the 2022-23 LCAP, 2022-23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021-22 will be the current LCAP Year.

Data Entry Table

The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year:

LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year.

1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year,
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment
calculations.

2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school
year.

3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover —

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 71 of 77



Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

e Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.
e Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.
e Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

» Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by
entering a specific student group or groups.

e Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services.

» If“Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.qg., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

e Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

e Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

» Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and
the Total Funds column.

2022-23 Local Control Accountahility Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 72 of 77



e LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement
the action.

e Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
* Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
» Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

¢ Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English
learners, and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action.

Contributing Actions Table

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 73 of 77



As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved
Services?' column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.

Annual Update Table

In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

¢ Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

e 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

e Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this
action, if any.

» Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

LCFF Carryover Table

e 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current
school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 74 of 77



e 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables

To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the
functionality and calculations used are provided below.

Contributing Actions Table
e 4, Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column
¢ 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column
e Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4)
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.”

e 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

e 4, Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 75 of 77



7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions
o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing
Expenditures (4)

5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)
o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column

8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved
Services (8)

LCFF Carryover Table
« 10. Total Percentage to Increase or improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from the prior year.

e 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

* 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

o [fthe Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9).
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 76 of 77



o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

e 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

California Department of Education
January 2022

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Cottonwood Union School District Page 77 of 77



COTTONWOOD UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022/2023 ADOPTED BUDGET
June 28, 2022

ABI200/AB 256 requires the Board of Trustees to adopt a budget by July 1! of each fiscal year.
This budget is for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The following information

focuses on the General Fund noting budget assumptions and changes since the 2021/22 Second

Interim Report.

Enrollment: The District’s enrollment in October 2021 was 920 students. This is a drop of 28
students from October 2020. The district is projecting enrollment to be 867 in the fall of 2022,

Average Daily Attendance (ADA) Calculation: ADA was projected using 95% of the
enrollment. Projected ADA for 2022/23 is 826.35, which includes students served in NPS and

other programs.

Number of Teachers: The school district has budgeted for a teaching staff of 52.0 FTE, which
includes the 2 FTE curriculum coach positions. This is a decrease of 1.0 FTE from last year.

REVENUES
2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
Adopted Second Adopted
Budget Interim Budget Change

Revenue Limit (LCFF) $8,892,544 $8,843,254 $8,679,554  -$163,700
Federal Revenue $3,075934 $2,019.331 $1,807,082 -$212,249
State Revenue $1,355374  $1,303,650 $1,455,998 $152,348
Local Revenue $867,721 $911,297 A555,532 $44,235
Other Income Source
Total Revenue $14,191,573 $13,077,532 $12,898,166  -$179,366

LCFF funding has decreased by ($163,700). The current budget is based on the following
assumptions: 831.44 ADA, 49.6% Unduplicated, 6.56% COLA.

Federal Revenue decreased by ($212,249). There was an increase in Special Ed funding of
$8,800 and $3,300 in Forest Reserve Funds. The decrease in revenue is in Resources 3212-3218
(ESSER funds). (See attached “Additional COVID/Cares Act Fund Summary).

State Revenue increased $152,348. The STRS on Behalf entry increased $213,000. There are
many revenue sources that increased/decreased to balance out to the overall increase.

Local Revenue increased $44,235. This increase is manly from Special Ed funding, Preschool
Revenue, and Inter-Agency Revenue from CCCS.



EXPENDITURES

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23

Adopted Second Adopted

Budget Interim Budget Change
Certificated Salaries $4,846,561 $4,770,638 $4,606,517  -$164,121
Classified Salaries $1,807,448 $1,767,269 $2,050,236 $282,967
Employee Benefits $2,846,056 $2,834,380 $3,162,994 $328,614
Books & Supplies $424,065 $663,420 $471,997  -$191,423
Services & Other Exp's $2,174,457 $2,480,375 $2,648,832 $168,457
Capital Outlay $135,000 $180,000 $207,700 $27,700
Other Outgo $46,922 $46,922 $0 -$46,922
Direct Support/Indirect Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfers Out $65,000 $65,000 $30,000 -$35,000
Total Expenditures $12,345,509 $12,808,004 $13,178,276 $370,272

Certificated Salaries for 2022/23 are based on a teaching staff of 52.0 FTE’s. (This includes the
2.0 FTE Curriculum Coaches). This is a decrease of 1.0 FTE in the teaching staff. The budget
includes the 5% Salary Increase and step and column increases. There following position
reductions are also incorporated in the 22/23 budget: 1.0 Counselor, 2.0 Speech
Pathologists.

Classified Salaries for 2022/23 are based on 48.19 FTE; and increase of 2.0 FTE over last year.
The 5% Salary Increase and step and column have been included. The following board approved
additions are also included: additional six days/year for Custodians/Maintenance, all Bus Drivers
are now full-time, Health Clerk increased to 5.75 hr/day, TK Inst. Assts now 5.75 hr/day and one
new Inst Asst position added.

Employee Benefits increased by $328,614. The following rate changes are noted:
STRS rate is 19.1%; up from 16.92% = $63,274 increase
PERS rate is 25.37%,; up from 22.91% = $91,073 increase
SS/Medicare rate is unchanged = $28,078 increase
H & W Benefits currently unchanged = $69,463 decrease
Unemployment rate is unchanged = $2,365 decrease
Workers’ Comp rate is $1.56; down from $1.76 = $12,912 decrease
(This includes ALL the new positions as well)
(See separate sheet “Retirement Rate Increases” to see anticipated increase in STRS/PERS rates.)

Books & Supplies changed in the following areas resulting in an overall decrease of ($191,423):
Instructional Materials ($22,000), Non-Capitalized Equip. ($160,000), General Supplies
($15,000).

Services & Other Exp’s. changed in the following areas resulting in an overall increase of
$168,457: Contracted services for Special Education $62,300, Professional Development
($5,000), Dues/Insurance/Utilities $16,000, Rentals/Contracted Services $10,000, General
Operating Expenses ($100,000) and Personal Contracted Services $175,000.

b2



Capital Outlay increased $63,000. The budget includes new playground equipment for Preschool
—Kindergarten $130,700, new traffic signs with lights $64,000 and additional radios $13,000.

Other Outgo decreased by ($46,922). Fund 25 is budgeted to pay the whole lease payment in
2022/23 and nothing out of the General Fund.

Interfund Transfers In/Out decreased ($35,000). The budget includes interfund transfers for the
following items: Transfer to Fund 40 for Pool Repairs $30,000. No contribution to the
Cafeteria Fund is budgeted at this time.

DEFICIT SPENDING/SURPLUS
The district is projecting a deficit of ($280,110). This is the amount that expenditures exceed
revenue for the 2022/23 fiscal year.

ENDING FUND BALANCE
The Adopted budget has a projected ending fund balance of $3,875,075. (See separate sheet
“Ending Balance Components” for the breakdown of the ending balance.)

Assignments have been designated for the future use of these funds that are in excess of the
minimum reserve requirements. (See separate sheet “Balances Above Minimum Reserve
Requirements”.)

CASH BALANCE
The district is projecting to have a positive cash balance of $3,022,933 on June 30, 2023.
(See separate sheet “'Cash flow Worksheet” for projected monthly cash breakdown.)

ADDITIONAL REVENUES NOT INCLUDED IN ADOPTED BUDGET

Until the Governor’s Budget passes, the following revenues are not included. Passage of the State
Budget will require a 45-Day Revision presented to the board in August with any updates.

1) UPK Program — Universal Pre-Kindergarten Program. The district is projected to receive
approximately $116,655 for this program.

2) Increase to LCFF Base Revenue amount:

K-3 4-6 7-8 Total
Increase to $266 $270 $278
Base
Projected 356.06 281.69 193.69 831.44
ADA
Additional $94.712 $76.,056 $53,846 $224,614
Revenue
Estimate

3) Discretionary Block Grant: currently proposed at $1,500/ADA. This would mean
$1,247,160 approximately for the district. These funds require approval by the board
BEFORE spending. A plan for these funds will be presented to the board for approval.

.
3|Pays



| B
4) AB130 (Special Ed Funding). The district should receive $65,105 total. These funds
must be spent by the district and then reimbursed by the SELPA. Most of it will be spent

in professional development and a new playground structure for special ed students.

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS

Staffing changes are accounted for in the MYP by reducing six certificated positions hired in
2021/22 using the ESSER funding; these positions are removed from the 2023/24 year.

Basic Assumptions for the MYP are shown below:

2023/24 2024/25
Estimated Funded ADA 821.75 814.15
Unduplicated % 47.89% 47.79%
STRS 19.1% 19.1%
PERS 25.2% 24.6%

Step/Column is included for both Certificated and Classified.
(See separate sheet “Multi-Year Projections — 2022/23 Adopted Budget”.)

OTHER FUNDS

(Form 8) Student Activity Special Revenue Fund has a beginning and ending balance of $26,558. This fund will
be revised with 2021/22 revenues and expenditures once the Unaudited Actuals are complete in September.

(Form 13) Cafeteria Fund has a beginning balance of $148,288. Revenues are budgeted at $515,685.
Expenses are budgeted to be $419,008. No contribution is budgeted from the General Fund at this time.
The projected ending balance is $244,965. Inventory is estimated to be valued at $4,335.

(Form 20) Retiree Fund has a beginning balance of $205,119. The estimated interest is $875.
No expenses are budgeted. The ending balance is projected to be positive with a balance of $205,994.

(Form 25) Capital Facilities Fund has a beginning balance of $76,835. Projected revenue from developer
fees and interest is $68,925. Operating expenses for developer fee collection is budgeted at $650. This fund is
budgeted to pay the full $93,844 payment for the kindergarten classrooms. The payments made this year will be
payments #5 and #6 of 30. The ending balance projection is positive with a balance of $51,266.

(Form 40) Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects has a beginning balance of $116,433. A contribution
of $30,000 from the General Fund for pool repairs at West is budgeted this year. Interest of $350 is budgeted.
The ending balance is projected to be positive with a balance of $146,783.

(Form 51) Bond Interest and Redemption Fund has a beginning balance of $232,142. Local taxes
collected for bond payment is estimated to be $175,377. Debt payment for the bond is estimated at $205,000.
The ending balance projection is a balance of $202,519.



Additional COVID/Cares Act Funding Summary

As of June 9, 2022 - Estimated for 22-23 Adopted Budget

Name of Total Actual Estimated Budgeted To be Budgeted

RESC Funding Apportionment 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
3215 GEER $51,521 $19,644 $31,877

3212 ESSERII $820,295 $36,509 $475,524 $308,262

3213 ESSERII $1,470,833 $0 $518,942 $685,512 $266,379

3214 ESSER Il (20% LLM) $367,708 $0 $177,422 $190,286 $0
7422 IPI- IN PERSON INSTRUCTION $324,345 $169,413 $154,932 $0 $0
7425 ELO GRANT $269,703 $98,941 $95,978 $74,784 $0

7426 ELO PARA $58,673 $36,804 $21,869 $0 $0

3216 ELO ESSER Il (State) $86,675 50 $84,762 $1,913

3217 ELO GEER Il $19,889 $0 $19,889 $0

3218 ELO ESSER Il (State) $56,460 $0 30 $30,000 $26,460

3219 ELO ESSER Il (State LL) $97,330 $0 $0 $0 $97,330

Totals $3,623,432 $361,311 | $1,581,195 | $1,290,757 | $390,169 |

**Highlighted cells indicate year funding expires. Total of Expenditures Above $3,623,432

Ws01istafffimerrick\Documents\2022-2023\CARES ACT FUNDING\COVID Funding Resource UPDATECOVID Funding Resource UPDATEGen Overview Summary by RESC

6/22/20228:35 AM



Ending Balance Components
2022-23 Adopted Budget

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
Adopted Second Adopted
Budget interim Budget Change
UNRESTRICTED
Rev Cash/Ppds/Stores S 2,000 § 2,000 § 2,000 § -
Economic Uncertainty $ 619710 § 640,405 § 658,920 § 18,515
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assignments
Lottery-Site 20 L3 78816 % 83,200 § 92,662 § 9,462
Lottery-Site 50 S 26,200 § 20,845 5 13,207 § (7,638]
EPA |Assigned forTeacher Salaries)
Assigned for Future District Priorities $ 3,291,569 § 3,175,537 § 2,916,841 § {258,696)
Future Bus Fleet Replacement s 125000 $ 125000 § 125000 § -
Future Technology Needs s 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $
Future Textbook Purchases ) 200,000 § 200,000 $ 200,000 $
Future Sp Ed Student Needs 3 250,000 $ 250,000 § 250,000 §
Future Staffing Needs/Growth $ 600,000 § 600,000 % 600,000 § =
Future Cash Flow Needs $ 2,016,569 § 1,900,537 § 1,341,841 § (558,696)
Set Aside for Retirement Incentives S = 8 - s 300,000 § 300,000
Undesignated 3 -8 = $ e
Total Unrestricted s 4,018,295 § 3921987 § 3,683,630 § [238,357)
RESTRICTED
Medi-Cal $ 330 § = 5 = § :
Lottery L -
Site 20 S - S 8545 § 2,504 % {6,041}
Site 50 5 59,810 § 68434 § 68,443 § 9
ESSER | Funding (Resc 3210) $ -8 - $ = § -
ESSER Il Funding (Resc 3212) $ 464,399 % - S S -
ESSER Il Funding [Resc 3213) S 696,866 § - S - S .
ESSER lll Funding (Resc 3214} 20% for LLM $ 164,587 -8 - 3 -
Gov Emerg Relief Fund (Resc 3215 $ = $ - $ - $ =
Educator Effectiveness [Resc 6266) $ 156,219 § 120,498 § (35721}
Expanded Learning Opp (ELOJ (Resc 7425,7426) $ - § - $ - $ .
Total Restricted ) 1,385,992 § 233,198 § 191,445 § {41,753)
| TOTAL Ending Balance $ 5.404,287 § 4,155,185 § 3.875,075 § (280,110)]

Ws01\staff$ilmerrickiDocuments\2022-2023\WDOPTED BUDGET\Budget Comparisen for Adopted Budget

6/17/2022



District:  Cottonweood Union School District
CDS #: 45-69955

Reasans for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances Above the Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a}(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for

Adopted Budget
2022-23 Budget Attachment

Balances Above Minimum Reserve Reguirements

assigned and unassigned ending fund balances above the minimum reserve standard

for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Objects 9780/9789/9790

Form  Fund 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $3,683,620.00 $3,710,650.00 53,911,967.00
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 50.00 50.00 $0.00
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $3,683,630,00 53,710,650.00 $3,911,967.00
District Standard Reserve Level 4% 4% 4%

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $527,131.00 $492,952.00 $480,564.00
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need 53,156,499.00 53,217,698.00 $3,431,403.00

Reasons for Fund Balances Above the Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Farm  Fund Description of Need 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
01 General Fund/County Schoal Service Fund Additional Reserve for Economic Uncertainty $131,789.00 $123,238.00 $120,141.00
01 General Fund/County Schoal Service Fund Instructional Materials Purchases $105,869.00 $105,869.00 $105,865.00
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund Future Bus Fleet Replacement $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund Future Technology Needs $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
o1 General Fund/County School Service Fund Future Textbook Purchases 5200,000.00 $200,000.00 5200,000.00
[0} General Fund/County School Service Fund Future SpEd Student Needs $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund Future Staffing Needs/Growth $600,000.00 $600,000.00 $600,000.00
01 General Fund/County Schoal Service Fund Future Cash Flow Needs 51,341,841.00 $1,711,591.00 $1,928,393.00
01 General Fund/County Schoaol Service Fund Set Aside for Retirement Incentives $300,000,00 $0.00 50.00
01 General Fund/County Schoel Service Fund Revolving Account Funds $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Insert Lines above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs $3,156,499.00 $3,217,698.00 53,431,403.00
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance 50,00 50.00 $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d}{1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for

EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.



Cottonwood Union Elementary

Cashflow Worksheet
2022/2023 Adopted Budget

Object Budget July August September October November December
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
{Enter Month Name):
/A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 3,300,093 2,707,823 4,224,475 4,445 932 4,161,728 3,699,402
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF Sources
Principal Apportionment B8010-8019 4,654,528 232,726 232,726 418,908 418,908 418,908 418,908
EPA BO12 2.097 959 0 0 524,490 0 0 524,490
Property Taxes 8020-8079 2,531,073 0 1,084,746 68,394 0 2,671 B37.669
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 (604,008)| 0 (38,421) (76,842) (51,683) (51,229) (51.229)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,807,082 0 245,804 139,080 94,916 15,817 323,019
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,455,998 0 0 0 (6,675) 173,292 261,814
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 955,532 30,745 31,607 73,302 87,271 118,787 55,080
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0 0 0 0 0 ]
All Other Financing Sources B8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Receipts/Non-Revenue 0 0 Q 0 [*] o
TOTAL RECEIPTS 12,898,166 263,471 1,556,461 1,147,341 542,737 678,246 2,369,732
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,606,517 34,721 426,437 388,032 414,985 405,958 387,715
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 2,050,236 67,415 221,013 170,280 173,571 178,707 164,245
Employee Benefits 3000-399% 3,162,994 52,448 148,995 143,618 189,268 209,336 224,915
Books, Supplies and Services 4000-5999 3.120.829 1,341 431,363 360,675 223,796 287,036 296,405
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 207,700 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Other Outgo 7000-7499 a 0 0 0 a 0 0
Interfund Transfers Out TB00-7629 30.000 0 0 0 Q o] o
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7698 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Disbursements/
Non Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DISEURSEMENTS 13,178,276 155,925 1,227,807 1,062,605 1,011,630 1,081,037 1,073,280
D. PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS Beg Balance
Assets
Cash Not in Treasury 9111-9199 12,275 0 0 0 0 0 0
Accts Receivable 9200-9299 1,624,269 104 529 1,248,710 129,815 77,098 0 32,430
Due From Other Funds 9310 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stores Inventory 9320 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prepaid Exp. 9330 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Assets 9340 0 0 [*] 0 0 0
Total Assets 1.636.544 104,529 1,248,710 129,815 77,088 0 32,430
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 (7151 Sqm (B04,348) {60,711} 6,907 107,591 (59,536) {21.351)
Due to Other Funds 9610 0 [1] 0 4] 0 0
Current Loans 9640 [¢] 0 0 0 1] 0
Deferred Revenues 9650 (66,299) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Liabilities (781,452 (804.346) (60,711} 5,907 107,591 (59,536) (21,351)
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR
TRANSACTIONS 855,092 (699,817) 1,187,999 136,722 184,689 (59,536) 11,079
E NET INCREASE/DECREASE
‘(B-C+D) {592,270) 1,516,653 221,457 (284,204) {462,327) 1,307,531
|F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 2,707,823 4,224 475 4,445,932 4,161,728 3,699,402 5,006,933
G. ENDING FUND BALANCE

Page 1 of 2



Cottonwood Union Elementary
Cashflow Worksheet
2022/2023 Adopted Budget
Accruals |
Object January February March April May June Adjustments TOTAL
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
(Enter Month Name}:
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 5,006,933 5,130,587 4,686,144 4,532,221 5,105,653 4,556,584
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF Scurces
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 418,908 418,908 418,908 418,908 418,908 0 418,904 4,654,528
EPA BO12 0 0 524,480 1] 0 524,490 o] 2,097,959
Property Taxes 8020-8079 6,232 0 0 528,690 2,671 0 0 2,531,073
Miscelianeous Funds 8080-8099 (51,229) (51,229) (116,072) (58,036) (58,036) 0 0 (604,008)
Federal Revenue B8100-8299 244,574 144,583 (21,409) 568,791 26,735 (258,232) 283,394 1,807,082
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 353,758 56,954 56,954 360,697 56,954 (592 .454) 734,705 1,455,598
Other Local Revenue B8600-8799 112,035 156,723 93,298 66,196 130,508 {170,936) 170,936 955,532
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0 0 Q 0 0 0 "] 0
Other Receipts/Non-Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,084,279 725,940 956,168 1,885,246 577,738 (497,133} 1,607,939 12,898,166
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 398,750 406,872 403,440 416,298 411,972 511,326 0 4,606,517
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 167 674 168,787 166,012 166,308 183,049 223,165 0 2,050,236
Emgployee Benefits 3000-39599 245,068 281,187 265,260 285,138 267,663 227,026 613.072 3,162,994
Books, Supplies and Services 4000-5999 250,388 281,003 201,019 356,050 231,753 75,000 125,000 3,120,829
Capital Outliay 6000-6999 0 0 0 207,700 0 0 0 207,700
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0 0 0 0 0 0 30.000 30,000
Al Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Disbursements/
Non Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,061,881 1,137,859 1,035,731 1,431,495 1,094,437 1,036,517 768,072 13,178,276
D. PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Assets
Cash Not in Treasury 9111-8199 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 12,275 12,275
Accts Receivable 9200-9299 0 7,807 3,358 20,522 0 0 0 1,624,269
Due From Other Funds 9310 "] 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0
Stares Inventory 9320 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 o]
Prepaid Exp. 9330 1] "] 0 0 0 ] 0 0
Other Assets 9340 ] 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
Total Assets 0 7.807 3,358 20,522 0 0 12,275 1,636,544
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 101,256 25,967 (77.718) 99,159 (32,372) 0 i (715,153)]
Due to Other Funds 9610 4] Q 0 0 0 0 0 0
Current Loans 9640 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0
Deferred Revenues 9650 0 (66,299) 0 0 0 0 0 (66,299)
Total Liabilities 101,256 {40,332) {77.718) 99,159 (32,372) 0 0 (781,452)
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR
TRANSACTIONS 101,256 (32,524) (74,360) 119,681 (32,372) 0 12,275 855,092
E NET INCREASE/DECREASE
l "(B-C+D) 123,654 {444,443) (153,923) 573,432 {548,069) (1,533,650) 852,142 574,982
|IF. ENDING CASH (A + E) 5,130,587 4,686,144 4,532,221 5,105,653 4,556,584 3,022,933

"G. ENDING FUND BALANCE

3,875,075

Page 2 of 2



Cottonwood Union School District
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS
2022-23 Adopted Budget

2022-23 Adopted Budget 2023-24 PROJECTION 2024-25 PROJECTION
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES
Revenue Limit (LCFF) 8010 - 8099 8,679,554 0 8,679,554 9,038,398 0 9,038,398 9,347 593 0 9,347 593
Federal Revenues 8100 - 8299 13,982 1,783,100 1,807,082 0 1,060,155 1,060,155 0 617,933 617,933
Other State Revenues 8300 - 8599 171,260 1,284,738 1,455,998 164,901 1,160,714 1,325,616 165,147 1,160,484 1,325,631
Other Local Revenues 8600 - 8799 363,017 592,515 955,532 363,017 563,626 926,643 363,017 561,248 924,265
Contributions 8980 - 8999 (1,259,070) 1,259,070 0 {1,012,597) 1,012,597 0 (1,036,850) 1,036,850 0
TOTAL REVENUES ?,ﬁ,?ﬂ 4,929,423 12,5-98,166 8,5_55,?19 3,797,092 12,350,812 8,838,907 3,37&:515 12,215,423
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000 - 1999 3,382,097 1,224 420 4,606,517 3,545,526 634,817 4,180,343 3,603,882 364,272 3,968,154
Classified Salaries 2000 - 2999 1,619,937 430,299 2,050,236 1,667,208 412,203 2,079,411 1,692,964 418,642 2,111,606
Employee Benefits 3000 - 3999 1,865,650 1,197,344 3,162,994 2,065,333 1,057,717 3,123,050 2,079,671 971,246 3,050,917
Subtotal Salaries & Benefits 6,967 684 2,852,063 9,819,747 7,278,067 2,104,737 9,382,804 7,376,517 1,754,160 9,130,677
Books and Supplies 4000 - 4999 249,423 222 574 471,997 252,374 72,364 324,738 258,336 72,364 330,700
Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000 - 5999 1,007,886 1,640,946 2,648,832 1,014 364 1,601,886 2,616,250 1,020,842 1,531,886 2,552,728
Capital Outlay 6000 - 6599 77,000 130,700 207,700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Direct Support / Indirect Costs 7100s, 7300s, 7400s (94,893) 94,893 0 {18,105) 18,105 0 (18,105) 18,105 0
Interfund Transfers Out 7610-7614,7616-7619 0 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,207,100 4,971,176 13,178,216 8,526,700 3,797,092 | 12,323,792 8,637,590 3,376,515 12,014,105
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE (238,357) (41,753) (280,110) 27,020 0 27,020 201,317 0 201,317
BEGINNING BALANCE 3,921,987 233,198 4,155,185 3,683,630 191,445 3,875,075 3,710,650 191,445 3,902,095
ENDING BALANCE 3,683,630 191,445 3,875,075 3,710,650 191,445 3,902,095 3,911,967 191,445 4,103,412
Components of Ending Fund Balance
NonSpendable-Rev Cash/Prepaids/Stores 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Legally Restricted 191,445 191,445 - 191,445 191,445 191,445 191,445
Assigned-Economic Uncertainty 658,920 0 658,920 616,190 616,130 600,705 600,705
Other Assignments 3022710 3,022,710 3,092 460 3,092,460 3,309,261 3,309,261
Unassigned/Unappropriated - 0 0 - 0 - 0
Total 3,683,630 191,445 3,875,075 3,710,650 191,445 3,902,095 3,911,967 191,445 4103411
MYP 22-23 Adopted Budget Page 1 6/20/2022




Estimated Revenue Detail

2022-23 Adopted Budget Est Funded 831.44 825.25 821.71
ADA (LCFF)
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Object  Description Unrest Rest Unrest Rest Unrest Rest
80xx LCFF Revenue 8,679,554 9,038,398 9,347,593
8181 Federal Spec Ed 209,961 293,027 291,770
8260 Forest Reserve 13,982 - -
8230 MediCal 0 0 0
8230 Federal Title | 307,459 305,170 267,155
8290 Federal Title || A 41,603 41,293 41,116
8290 Federal Title IV 18,104 17,969 17,892
8290 ESSER IiI- Resc 3212 308,262 -
8290 ESSER Il - Resc 3213-3214 875,798 278,906 -
8290 ELO-ESSER Il - Resc 3216 1,913
8290 ELO-ESSER Il - Resc 3218 30,000 26,460
8290 ELO-ESSER Il - Resc 3219 - 97,330
Total Federal 13,982 1,793,100 - 1,060,155 - 617,933
8550 Mandated Costs 31,036 30,386 31,209
8560 Unrestricted Lottery 140,224 134,516 133,939
8560 Restricted Lottery 55,918 53,641 53,411
8590 After School Program 235,617 - 235,617 - 235,617
8590 In-Person Inst Grant - Resc 7422 -
8590 Expanded Learning Grant - Resc 7425 74,784 -
8590 Educator Effectiveness Grant - Resc 6266 46,963 -
8590 ELO-P - Resc 2600 258,384 258,384 258,384
8590 STRS On-Behalf 613,072 613,072 613,072
Total State 171,260 1,284,738 164,901 1,160,714 165,147 1,160,484
8660 Interest 15,000 15,000 15,000
8677 SCOE Preschool Rent 5,400 5,400 5,400
8677 1% Over/5.5% BusnServ 165,867 165,867 165,867
8699 Misc Donations 4,000 4,000 4,000
8699 Donations/Field Trip Donations 6,000 6,000 6,000
8699 Preschool Revenue 166,750 166,750 166,750
8792 SELPA Subsidy - Excel Prg -
8792 Sped Ed Reim for NPS students 34,092 9,360 9,360
8792 Spec Ed AB602 funds 558,423 554,266 551,888
Total Local 363,017 592,515 363,017 563,626 363,017 561,248
Total Income 9,227,813 3,670,353 9,566,316 2,784,495 9,875,757 2,339,665
Annual Difference (547,354) (135,389)



Cottonwood Union School District
Estimated Expenditure Changes

2023-24 Changes Unrestricted| Restricted Total
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Step & Column - 4.3% 143,914 12,115 156,029
Admin/Pupil Services Step & Column 19,515 6,928 26,443
Reduction of Staff Paid out of ESSER Funding 0 (563,776} (563,776)
Reduction of Extra Summer School Salaries (44,870) (44,870)
Subtotal 163,429 (589,603) (426,174)
Classified Salaries
Estimated Step & Column - 3.0% 47,271 11,818 59,089
Reduction of Extra Summer School Salaries (29,914) (29,914)
0
0
Subtotal 47 271 (18,096) 29,175
Employee Benefits
Benefits on estimated step & column 53,454 (139,627) (86,173)
STRS rate increase 0 0
PERS rate increase 50,436 50,436
Reduce Cert Retiree Benefits (3,745) (3,745)
Reduce Classified Retiree Benefits (462) (462)
0
Subtotal 99,683 (139,627} (39,944)
Books & Supplies
Increase Inst Materials Inflation 2,951 2,951
Reduce Air Purifiers/Inst Mat fm Special Funds (150,210) (150,210)
0
Subtotal 2,951 (150,210) (147,259)
Services & Other Operating Exp's
Increase utilities for inflation 6,478 6,478
Reduce Outside Placements (2 students) (39,080) (39,060)
Subtotal 6,478 (39,060) (32,582)
Capital Outlay
0 4} 0
Remove Kind Playground Structure-ESSER |III 0 (130,700) (130,700)
Remove Replacement Server/Street Safety Lighting (77,000) (77,000)
Subtotal (77,000) (130,700) {207,700)
Other Outgo
Reduce Lease Payment - Pay out of Fund 25
Reduce Indirect Cost 76,788 (76,788) 0
Subtotal 76,788 (76,788) 0




Cottonwood Union School District

Estimated Expenditure Changes

|2024‘-25 Changes Unrestricted| Restricted Total
Certificated Salaries

Estimated Step & Column - 1.71% 55,269 4,719 59,988

Admin/Pupil Services Step & Column 3,087 3,642 6,729

Reduction of Staff Paid out of ESSER Funding {278,906) (278,906)

Subtotal 58,356 (270,545) (212,189)
Classified Salaries

Estimated Step & Column - 1.71% 25,756 6,439 32,195

Subtotal 25,756 6,439 32,195
Employee Benefits

Benefits on estimated step & column 22,031 (58,961) (36,930)

STRS rate increase 0 0

PERS rate increase (3,485) (3,485)

Decrease Certificated Retiree Benefits (3,745) (3,745)

Reduce Classified Retiree Benefits (462) (462)

Reduce Benefits for Salary Reductions (27,510) (27,510)

0

Subtotal 14,339 (86,471) (72,132)
Books & Supplies

Increase Inst Materials Inflation 5,962 5,962

Subtotal 5,962 0 5,962
Services & Other Operating Exp's

Increase Utilities for Inflation 6,478 6,478

Reduce Outside Placements (2 students) (70,000) (70,000)

0

Subtotal 6,478 (70,000) (63,522)

Capital Outlay
0 0

Subtotal 0] 0] 0]
Other Outgo

Subtotal 0] 0] 0]




A
Cottonwood Union Elementary Budget, July 1 45 89955 0000000 n
Shasta County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2022-23 Budget DEB5H27TKJK(2022-23)
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2022 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It
includes the expendilures necessary to implement the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAF) or annual updale to the LCAP that will be effective f or
the budgel y ear. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent lo a public hearing
by the goveming board of the school district pursuant to Education Code seclicns
33120, 42127, 52060, 52061, and 52062,

It the budgel includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance
above lhe minimum recommended reserve for economic uncerainties, at its public
nearing, the school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and
(C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code Section 42127,

Budgel available for

3 : Public Hearing:
inspection at:

Cottonwood District . West Cotlonwood
Place: : Place; )
Office Library

Date: June 24, 2022 Dalte:  June 28, 2022

Time: 6:30 p.m.

Adoption

Date: June 29, 2022

Signed;

Clerk/Secretary of
the Governing Board

(Original signature
required)

Contact person for additional inf ormation on the budget reports:

Mame: Laura Merrick Telephone: 530-347-3165

Chief Business

Tilie: 2
Official

E-mail:  Imerrick@cwusd.com

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically complsted based on data provided in the
Criterla and Standards Review (Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not
Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes,"
may Indicate areas of polential concern for fiscal solv ency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met

1 Av erage Daily Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been

Atlendance overestimated by more than the standard for the
prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous
three fiscal y ears.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met

2 Enroliment Enroliment has not been overestimated by
more than the standard for the prior fiscal
year, or two or more of the previous three
fiscal y ears,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2 Page 1 Prnted: 6/21/2022 3:27 PM



Cottonwood Union Elementary

Shasta County

Budget, July 1

FINANCIAL REPORTS
2022-23 Budget
Schoaol District Certification

45 69955 0000000
Form CB

D8B5H27KJK(2022-23)

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

3 ADA ta Projected second period (P-2) ADA te enroliment
Enroliment ratio is consistent with historical ratios for the X
budget and two subsequent fiscal years,
4 Local Control Projected change in LCFF revenue is
Funding Formula within the standard for the budget and two X
(LCFF) Revenue subsequent fiscal years.
5 Salaries and Projected ratios of lotal unrestricted
Benefils salaries and benefits to lotal unrestricted
general fund expenditures are consistent X
with historical ratios for the budgel and two
subsequent fiscal years,
Ba Other Revenues Frojected operating revenues {e.g.,
federal, other state, and other local) are X
within the standard for the budgel and two
subsequent fiscal years, 2
&b Other Projected operating expenditures (e.qg.,
Expenditures books and supplies, and services and
other operaling) are within the standard for X
lhe budgel and two subsequent fiscal
years.
7 Ongoing and If applicable, reguired contribution to the
Major ongeing and majer maintenance account
; : " ; : X
Maintenance (i.e., reslricted maintenance account) is
Account included in the budgel,
B Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has
nol exceeded the standard for lwo ar more X
of the lasl three fiscal years.
g Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning
balance has nol been overestimaled by X
more than the slandard for two or more of
the last three fiscal y ears.
10 Reserves Prejected av ailable reserves (e.q., reserve
for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meast X
minimum requiremeants for the budget and
two subsequent fiscal v ears.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes
S1 Contingent Are there known or contingent liabilities
Liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, X
state compliance reviews) that may impact
the budget?
52 Using One-time Are there ongoing general fund
Revenues to expenditures in excess of one percent of X
Fund Ongoing the total general fund expenditures that are
Expenditures funded with one-time resources?
53 Using Ongoing Are there large non-recurring general fund
Revenues to expenditures that are funded with ongoing
Fund One-time general fund revenues? .
Expenditures
54 Contingant Are any projected revenues for the budget
Revenues or two subsequent fiscal y ears contingant
on reauthorization by the local government, X
special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?
55 Contributions Hav e contributions from unrestricted to
restricted resources, or transfers lo or
from the general fund to cover operating X
deficits, changed by more than the
standard for the budgst or two subsequent
fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No  Yes

Page 2

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:27 PM

n



Cottonwood Union Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2022-23 Budget
School District Certiflcation

45 69955 0000000
Form CB
DBBS5SH27KJK(2022-23)

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

56 Long-term Does the district have long-term
Commitments (multiy ear) commitments or debt X
agreements?
-
+ If yes, have annual payments for the
budget or two subsequent fiscal years X
increased over prior year's (2021-22)
annual pay ment?
S7a Postemploy ment Does the district provide postemploy ment
Benefits Other benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
than Pensions
+ If yos, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do benefits continue bey ond
X
age 657
* If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as- %
you-go?
S7b Other Self- Does the district provide other self-
Insurance insurance benefits (e.g., warkers' X
Benefits compensation)?
58 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still
open for:
Agreements +  Cerificated? {Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1} X
Management/superv isor/confidenlial?
(Section SBC, Line 1) X
59 Local Cantrol + Did or wiil the school district's gov erning
and board adopl an LCAP or an updale to X
Accountability the LCAF effective for the budget
Flan (LCAP) y ear?
+  Approval date for adoption of the LCAP Jun 29,
or approv al of an updale to the LCAP: 2022
S10 LCAP Does the school district's budget include
Expenditures the expenditures necessary to implement
the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as X
described in the Local Control and
Accountability Plan and Annual Update
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No  Yes
Al Negative Cash Do cash flow projections show that the
Flow district will end the budget y ear with a X
negativ e cash balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Is personnel position control independent X
Position Control from the payroll system?
A3 Declining Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior X
Enroliment fiscal y ear and budget year?
Ad MNew Charter Are any new charter schools operating in
Schools district boundaries Ihat are impacting the
Impacting district's enroliment, either in the priar X
District fiscal y ear or budget year?
Enroliment
A5 Salary Increases Has the district entered into a bargaining
Exceed COLA agreement where any of the budget or
subsequent fiscal years of the agresment X
would result in salary increases that are
expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of -living adjustiment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No  Yes
AB Uncapped Health Does the district provide uncapped (100%
Benefits employ er paid) health benefils for current X
or retired employ ees?

Page 3

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:27 PM

n



Cottonwood Union Elementary Budget, July 1 45 £9355 0000000 n

Shasta County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2022-23 Budget DBB5H27KJK(2022-23)
School District Certiflcation
AT Independent Is the district’s financial sy stem
Financial independent from the county office X
Sy stem system?
A8 Flscal Distress Doss the district have any reports that
Reports indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X
coples to the COE, pursuant to EC
42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO Hav e there been personnel changes in the
or superintendent or chief business official X
Superintendent (CBO) positions within the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:27 PM



Callonwond Union Elamenlary
Shasta County

Hudgel, July 1

General Fund/Counly $cheal Service Fund

Unresiricled and Resiricled
Expendilures by Object

45 63055 0000000

Form 01

DABSHATH K (202223}

2021-22 Estimated Actuals

2022-23 Budget

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2

Page 1

Total Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
Object Uarastricled Rastrictad col. & + B Unresiricted Reslricted col. D+ E Column
Desetiption Resource Codes Codes (A) 8] 1] 1(:)] {E} {F} CeF
&, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources BO10-8038 4.843,254.00 o0 8,843, 254,00 8.679,554,00 0.00 B,679,554.00 -1.49%
2) Federal Revenue B100-8298 10,605 00 2,008,726,00 . 2,019,331,00 = 13,9082,00 4,703 100,00 1.807,082.00 «10.5%
1) Diber Stale Revenue 8300-A50% 182,661,00 1,120,968.00 1,302.650.00 +71,260.00 1.234_?33.05 1,455 998,00 175
&) Olher Local Ravenue A600-B703 343,975.00 367.322.00 a11.207.00 363,017.00 502,515.00 955,532.00 LE: L
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 5, 380,485.00 3.6;7.@‘ T _13.0??.51!2 o 9,227.613.00 3,870,352.00 12,688, 166,00 -1 ;:
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlif icaled Salaries 1000-199% 3,524,060.00 1.246,578.00 4,770,638.00 3,382,087.00 1,224,420.00 4,606,517,00 EXIN
2} Classillod Salaries 2000-290% 1,365,152 00 404, 965.00 1,767, 117.00 1,619,937.00 430,209.00 2,050,236,00 16.0%
3} Employ e Benalits 3000-3983 1,868.364.00 G656, 166,00 2.834,532.00 1,965,660,00 1,157,344.00 2,162:994,00 11.6%
4) Bonks and Supplies A000-4950 295,114.00 368,306.00 663,420.00 249,423.00 222,574,00 47188700 -28.9%
5) Setvices and Other Operating Expendiluras 5SM00-5999 947,844 00 1.492,431,00 2,480,375.00 1,007.886.00 1.640,546.00 2,648,832.00 6.8%
&) Capital Cullay GO00-6935 ALO0D 00 100,000.00 180,000.00 77.000.00 130,700.00 207,700,00 15.4%
7} Other Oulga lexcludiig Transiers of T100-7298
Indirect Casis) T400-7409% 46,922.00 .00 46,922.00 0.00 [0 0.00 100,
8} Clher Ouigo - Translers of Indimel Casts 7300-73099 {121,723.00) 121,723.00 0.00 (94,833.00) 44,093.00 0,04 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,045,833,00 agorarten | 12,743,004.00 8,207, 100.00 4,941, 176.00 e
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B3) 1,334,662.00 (1,000, 124,00} 334,528.00 1.020,713.00 {1.270,823,00§ {250,110.00} 174.8%
D, OTHER FINANCING 50URCES/USES
1) Inter und Transiers
a) Translers In a00-5529 n.on 0,60 .00 (0] 000 000 0.0%
b} Transfers Ol TH00-7E29 35, 000,00 0,000.00 - 65,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 -53 a:
2) Other Sources/Uses
&) Sotncas 8930-8076 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 .00 0.0%
b) Uses eaerees | 0.00 a.00 .00 c.on" 0.00 .00 N.8%
3} Cenlribulions HIR0-8599 {999,352.00) 999,382.00 0,00 {1.259,070,00) 1,259,070 00 0.00 0.0%
4] TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ]
SOURCES/USES 11,034,352.00) 969,352,00 {65.000,00) {1.268,070.00) 1.228,070.00 130,000 00 -53.8%
E MET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE |G + D4) 300,310.00 (30,762,009 268,526.00 {238,357.00) [#1,753.00) (280,110.00) -203.0%
F,FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginnmyg Funad Batance
ap As of July 1 - Unaudiled 79 1.621,677.00 263,960.00 3,085.657.00 3,921,367.00 233196.00 4,155,185.00 £.9%
b} Audil Adjusiments 4793 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 g 0,00 0.00 o0 |
cl As of July 1- Audiled (F1s + F1b} 3,621,677.00 263,980.00 3,685,657.00 3,921,867,00 234,198.00 4,155, 165,00 B.5%
d) Dher Reslalemenis 9795 0.0 000 0.00 00 .00 0.00 0,0%
#) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3,621.677,00 263,080,00 3,885,657.00 3,821,967,00 233,198,00 4,155,185.00 6.9%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 3,521,%07.00 233,138.00 4,165, 186.00 3,663,630.00 191,445,00 3,875,075 00 0.7%
Components of Ending Fund Batance
a} Nonspendable
Revalving Cash ar 2,000,000 0.0 2,000,600 2,000.00 .00 2.0:00.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 T 0.00 i O_i;D 0.00 0.00 o.;o .00 0.0%
Prapad ltums ana 000 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.0 L‘D.U"-z
All Others o119 am‘n 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 u;-u.
b} Reslricled aran == i;_DG 233.198.00 233.198.00 . 0.00 191,445.00 19144500 -17,9%
c} Commilten D =4 N R o — |
Siabiizalion Arangements o750 000 0.00 0.00 o.00 0,00 o6 0.0%
Diner Commitmants Xl 000 .00 aon 0,00 0,00 o .00 0.0%
) Assigned -
Olher Assignments aia0 3,274,582.00 a0 3,270,582.00 3,022,710,00 0.00 3.022.710,00 TB%
2} Linassignad/Unaperopnial ed
Reserv e for Economic Uncenginliss 4788 40, 405.00 .00 640,405.00 658,920.00 000 658,920,00 2.0%
UnassignedUnappropelaled Amount aran 0,00 0,00 0,00 o.00 0.on oo 0.0%
G, ASSETS
+) Cash
&) In County Traasury g0 0.00 0.00 o.00
13 Fair Vahie Adjusimenl lo Cash in 9111
Counly Treasury 0.00 0.6 0.00
b} in Banks 8120 900 - 0.00 o 0,00
¢} in Revelving Cash Accounl 130 .00 Rl o0 .00
d with Fiscal Agenl! Trusiae 9135 000 0.00 00
&) Colleclions Availing Deposil 140 0,00 0.na 0.00
2) Inv esiments M50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Coll d Unlan EL

Shasla Counly

Budget, July 1

Genaral Fund/Counly School Service Fund

Unresiricled and Rostricted

Expandliuras by Object

45 68555 0000000

Form 01

DBASH27KIK{2022.23)

Califernia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Telal Fund Total Fund s DI
Objact Unrastricted Resirlctod col, A+ B Unresiricted Restrlclad col, D+ E Column
Deserlption Rusource Codas Codes A} ] (] o) (E} (F) C&F
3) Accounts Raceiv alde 8200 0.00 M. .00
4) Due Irom Granlor Gov ermment 0290 0,00 oo 0.oo
5} Dua lrom Clhar Funds 30 .00 0.00 0.00
&) Slores 0320 R 0.00 0,00 .00
7) Prepaid Expendiluras 3330 0.00 0.00 0,00
B Hhar Currenl Assets Exth] oD 0.00 .00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS Tooe|  ow 000 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Dafemrad Culflows of Resowcas S480 0,00 .00 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS .00 oo 000
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounds Pay able 9500 0,00 .00 0,00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ermanls 4580 .00 .00 0,00
3} Due lo Other Funds fE10 S 0.0 0.00 0.0
4) Curranl Loans HE4D 000 0,04 [ER 1)
5) Unzarned Revenue BEAD m 0,00 o0
&) TOTAL. LIABILITIES 0.00 a.0¢ 0.oo
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deleired Inllows of Resowces 9820 0,00 000 000
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 .0.00 0.00
K, FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GO + H2}- {16 + 42} 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Prinedpsl Appartionmen
Stale Aid - Curranl ¥ ear a0t 4,226, 763,00 noo 4,226, 263,00 4.654,528.00 o.00 4, 654,528.00 10.1%
Educalion Prolection Account Stale Ald - Gurrent B2 " 1
Year 2,601,341,00 o0.00 2,601, 341,00 2,087,059.00 0.00 2,097 859,00 =19.4%
Slate Aid - Prior ¥ eare 018 .00 0.00 0.00 LiRil] 0.00 0.0 0.0%_
Tax Reliel Subvenlions = -
Homeowners” Exemplions 8021 29, 844,00 000 20,894.00 29.694.00 o.60 29,804,010 0.0%
Timbear Yield Tax 8022 0,00 0.00 0.0 0,00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subw entions/In-Lioe Taxes a029 o.en 0,00 0.00 0.00 g n_u'o .0 0.0%
Couy & Districl Taxes I -
Secured Holl Toxes fo41 2.466,306.00 6,00 2,468, 308.00 2,451,745 00 000 2.451.745.00 -0.6%
Unsecured Roll Taxes BO4a2 114,453 00 0.060 114,458 00 118,359, 00 ) b 0,00 118,359 00 3, ‘1‘?:
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 1.715.00 .00 1,715.00 1.715.00 000 1.715,00 0 0%
Supplemnental Taxes 8044 50.821,00 0,00 80,621.00 42,505 00 000 32,505,00 -36.0%
Ed lon Rav e ai4a [103,145.00) 0.00 {103,145,00} {103, 145,00} 0,00 {103, 115_0‘;; 0.0%
Communily Redevelopmenl Funds (S8 8047 il
G17IRSAI 1852} 0.00 .00 .00 o.on .00 0.00 0.0%
Penaliies and Inlerest lrom Delnguenl Taxes Bd8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 _00%_
Miseallansows Funds (FC 41604
Royalies and Bonuses B0A1 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0,0%
Oiner In-Lieu Taxes B0az2 .00 000 0oe 0.00 000 o _D-OD 0.0%
Less: Mon-LOFF {50%) Adjustmant 8089 oo B o _D_-[;JI .00 .08 D;D 0.00 U!;%_
Sublolel, LCFF Sowces 9,387 656,00 i 0.00 5,387,656.00 9,283 560.00 ol 0.00 5, 263,560,000 1 I'.%-
TE-FF Transfws =
Unreslricied LGFF Translers - Currenl ¥ war Doog a0E1 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
AR Other LCFF Transfars - Currenl ¥ ear AR Clhar BO41 .00 0.00 o.eo 000 0,00 0.00 0_6;’
Transfers 1o Charler Scheols in Lisw of Propery a098 ) ‘_ L = !
Taxes (544, 402,00} .00 {544,402 00) (504,006 00) ll_.OD (604,006, 00} 10.9%
Property Taxes Tranalers 8057 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 _0.00 0.oo 0.0%
LCFFiRev enue Limil Translers - Priar ¥ sars 80499 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0‘%:
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 8,843,254,00 0,00 8,643,254,00 8,679, 554.00 0,00 8,679, 554.00 -1.8%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Mainlenance and Operalions g 0.00 .00 oo .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Spacial Education Entitlament 65181 N 0.00 £01.174.00 201.174.00 0.00 209,861.00 208,961.00 4.4%
Special Education Discretlonary Granls Bz 0.00 .00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.na-c"
Ghildd Mulrition Pragrams 8220 0.0 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 oan 4] 0-%_
Danaled Food Commodies 221 _-Ii oo .00 0.00 0,60 .00 .00 0%
Foresl Resery e Funds B260 B IOEJEF g D;D 10,605, 00 13,962.00 B - 0;?-0 13,882.00 . ;K
Flood Control Funds B270 [1X:11) Q.00 0.00 0.00 i _0-00 0.00 0 0‘;
Wiltth ¢ Resotve Funds azen .00 .00 0.00 0,00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Callonwesd Unlon Elementary
Shasta Counly

Budpgel, July 1

Ganeral Fund/County Schoal Service Fund

Unrestricled and Resirictad
Eupendilures by Ohjact

45 69955 0000000

Farm 01

DABEHITHIK | 2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2

2021-22 Estimated Actoals 2022-23 Budgat
Tolal Fund Tolal Fund o D
Dbject Unrestricled Reslrlctad col. A +B Unr | Restriclad col. D+E Coelumn
Description Resource Codes Codes A} B} ((H] {0} (E} {F] C&F
FEMA 281 og 0840 0,00 .0n LiRE] 0,00 0.0%
IMeragency Conlracts Belween LEAS 8285 ooo| a0 o.on Lo 0.00 0,00 0;&“
Pazs-Through Revenues from Faderal Sources a2R7 _T).tlD 0.00 0.0 o.on .0 0.0_El_ 0.0%
Tille I, Parl A, Basic an aza0n 307,450.00 307, 459.00 307,459.00 07, 459,00 n, 0‘3;-
Tille |, Parl O, Local Dalinguent Programs nzs 8290 — 0oo .00 0.00 oD 0.0%
Tilke . Parl &, Suppeding EINective Insinclion 4035 bz290 L 4160300 41,803.00 41,603.00 41,603.00 0.0%
Title Wl, Perl A, Immigrani Studend Progeam 4201 8290 e .00 000 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Titke 111, Parl &, Engbsh Learner Program 4203 8290 0,00 Q.00 0.00 o.og 004%
Fublic Charder Schools Grant Program (PCSGR) 4610 B2a0 .00 0.00 0.00 —0‘00 I 0.0% |
3040, 3045, 3060, T
3061, 3110, 3159,
Clhar NCLE { Every Sludenl Succeeds Act 3;3: ﬂg :}ng B230
4126, 4127, 4128,
5630 18,104.00 48, 104,00 18,104.00 18, 104,00 0.0%:
Career and Technical Educalion J500-3508 8290 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
£l Diher Federal Revenue Al Olher aza0 ——— 0.0;}‘ i —1,440.336 o0 1,440,386.00 - 008 1,215,973.00 1,215 873,04 C -15,8%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 10,605, 00 2.008,726,00 2.015,331.00 13,942 00 1,793,100.00 1,807,082 00 -10.5%
OTHER STATE REVENUE i — T M T =
Oiher Siale Apportionmanis
ROC/P Entillement
Prior ¥ eprg 6360 8318 0.0 .60 0,00 0.00 0%
Special Educalion Mastar Plan - (B W I
Current ¥ war BEOD LERR] 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prics Y ears B500 B319 B =y .00 o.on oo 0.0¢ 0.0%
All Clbvar Slate Apporionments - Currend ¥ aar All Dlher a3 ) = 0.00 000 0.00 000 o0 0.0 0,0%
All Other Stale Apporionments - Prior Y ears Al Giher 8319 : i D_E 0.0 0.0 Rl T _l] ED 0.00 000 00
Child Mulrition Programs Bs20 n.og 00 0,00 Gon 0.00 o.o0 0.40%
Mandalad Cosls Reimbursamenis A550 i 29,4.6-;00- i ] an 2046300 - .-3’1_.;363 s ]].Do 3105600 5.3%
Loltery - U L and | Bl BLE0 163,198.00 1.080.00 214,288.00 140,224,00 N 5_5._918.00 196,142,00 -B.5%
Tax Raliel Subv entions .| .
Resiricled Levies - Othar
Homeowners' Examplions 8575 0,00 0,00 0,00 .00 .00 .00 00%
Oiher Subw antions/in-Lieu Tazas 4578 I o.0n .00 000 e a.00 000 .00 U.O‘K—
Pass-Through Revenues [rom ] .
Slate Sources B587 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Aller School Educalion and Salely [ASES) G010 BE30 e s 235.617.00 235,617.00 i & EWirL 235,817.00 235,617.00 0.0%‘
Charer School Faciity Granl B B85890 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0 0. D‘.;.
DrugiAleohel Tobaceo Funds BASED, 6690, 6665 8580 = 0.00 0,00 o.oo .00 0.0%
California Clean Enargy Jobs Al 6230 8590 . 0.00 000 000 .00 0.0%
;‘.:r:"‘l'achmcal Educalion Inceniive Grant 5387 8500 000 i i o s
Indian Eady Childhood E 7210 8580 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary Tarn BS30 N 0,00 0,00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
All Dher Siale Raevene All Dhet B530) T 0.00 A4 2632 00 B24 282,00 000 943,203.00 0983,203,00 20;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 182,661.00 1,120,968.00 o 1,303,850.00 174, 260.00 1,284,736.00 1,455,998, 00 1 ?.%-
DOTHER LOCAL REVENUE g = . )
Otber Local Rev enue
Counly and Dislricl Takes
CHher Reslricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0,00 o.0n 0.00 0.00 .o 0.0%
Unsecured Roll BB16 0.00 .08 0.00 .00 0.0 0.0n n D%_
Prigr ¥ ears’ Takes BE1T [ oo Q.00 0.00 - 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxng 8618 0.00 0.00 0,00 o 0.00 0.08 o0 0.0%
Man-Ad Valoren Taxes = -
Parcel Tazes fEze 0.00 a.e0 0,00 0.00 0.0n .00 0.0%
Oiher 8622 000 000 000 .06 000 0,00 0‘.07
Communiy Redevelopmenl Funds Mol Subjest D625 S o
ta LCFF Daduwclion o.00 0.00 0,00 a0 0,00 000 0.0%
Penallies and inlerest from Definquent Non- 8639 o
LCFF Taxes 0.0a 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Sales h [
Sale of Equpment/Supplies 8631 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0040 0.0%
Sale of Publicalions BE32 noo 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0%
Faod Service Sales BE 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 oo 0.00 0.0%
AlF Othar Salas 638 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0p 000 .06 0.0%

Page 3

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Coltonwood Unlon Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
Ganoral Fund/County School Sarvice Fund
Unrautrictod and Rostricted
Expendilures by Objoct

45 63455 DOODODDY
Faorm 01
DABSHITHIK{2022.23)

Califomia Depl of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2

2021-22 Estlimated Acluals 2022-23 Budast
Total Fund Total Fund % DI
Ohjeal Unrestricted Rastricted col, A+ B J d Roastil col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (L] {c) (2] (E} {F} CRF
Leases and Renlats B650 0.00 0.00 l_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0n%
Interest B B 18.000_0‘;“ 0.1‘3‘0“ IB,ODG_OO‘ 15,000.00 0.00 15.000.00 -16.7%
Mel Incraase (Decreasa) in (he Fair Vale of 8862
Inv esimems 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 oo 0.0 0.0%
Fees and Conlracls N N i 3 = -_
Adult Educalion Fees BET .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 005
Non-Resident Sludenis #4672 0,00 oag 0.00 a.nn 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From |ndividuals 8675 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 l.'l.o_tl 0,00 0.0%
Inleragency Services BETT 158, 075,00 - 0,00 158,075.00 171,267.00 o o ROTI- B _-Eﬁl‘ 8 E
Mitigalion/Dev eloper Feas BGH1 5 .0.06 0.00 o.on i ﬂ.-l.:to 0.00 0.00 0 0'35_
Al Mher Fees and Conlracls BEBG R TOD 0.00 0,00 o .00 0.00 a.on L%
Olher Local Revenug il o - D
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LGFF {50 4501 .
Parcant) Adjusiment 0,00 oo .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Theough Revame lrom Local Sources 897 i .06 | “0_.0_0. e 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0_0‘;
Al Dahar Local Rev eme Bags 167.800,00 0.00 167, 80M.00 176.760.00 000 178, 750,00 53%
Tuition 8710 o0 .00 .00 ni oo o.oc 0.0%
Al Chher Transl ars In B781-87683 0,00 .00 0.00 000 0,00 .00 0.0%
Transiers of Apporiienmenls e ) T
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers
Fram Dislricls or Charer Schools G500 8791 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices 500 8792 567.322.00 5_57.322.00 5;2-.515.00 592,515.00 4.4%
From JPAs BE00 a733 0,00 .00 N 0.o0 oo 0%
ROC/P Trans! ers i T
From Distncts or Charter Schools 6380 aTai 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 00%
Fram Counly Offrces HIGD 8782 i 000 0.00 Sl 0,00 0.0 00
From JPAs G360 8793 B mon .00 . o0 .00 0.0_%
Hher Transfers of Apportionmenis a .
From Districls or Charlsr Schools All Slhes 873 000 0.00 0,80 0,00 oo 000 00%
From Counly Offices All Diher 6752 n.oa 0.oo 0.00 000 000 0.o0 0.0%
Fram JPAs Al Olhver 8793 oo a.00 o 9,00 o.on 0.00 0.00 m
Al Other Translers In from AR Olhars a7eg ooo 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 343,975.00 567,322.00 811,297.00 363,017.00 502,515.00 955, 532.00 4.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0,380,495 00 3,697,037.00 13,077,532.00 9,227 813,00 3,670,353.00 12,828, 166.00 =1 A%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cedilicaled Teachers' Salaries 1108 2,910,137.00 a978,4239.00 3,889.576.00 2,883,921.00 973,4€9,00 3.857,400,00 ~01,8%
Cenilicated Pupil Supparl Sakarles 1200 262,330.00 137,520.00 399,850,00 12658700 75,334.00 201,8521.00 -48,5%
Ceriicaled Supereisors’ and Adminisiralors’ 1300 s
Salaries 351,503,000 129,618,00 A481,212.00 a71,578.00 175,617.00 547.186.00 13, 7%
Oiher Cerhilicaled Salanes 1800 0.00 0.00 a.on o.0o .00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3.524,060.00 1,246,575,00 4,770,638.00 3,3B2,007.00 1,224,420.00 4,606,517 .00 ~34%
CLASSIFIED S&LARIE‘S
Classitied Instructional Sateries 2100 367,352.00 302,498.00 869,850.00 428,151.00 320,357.00 T4B,508.00 11.7%
Classilied Support Salaries 2200 382,950.00 99,467,00 482,417.00 480,512.00 107, 682.00 598,604,00 24.1%
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors’ Salarles 2300 321, 648,00 oo 321,648.00 378,648.00 .00 378 548,00 17.7%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salanes 2400 168, 734,00 .00 18B,734.00 175,651,000 0.00 175,851. 00 2%
CHhor Classified Salanes 2900 124 468.00 0.00 124,468.00 146,475.00 2,250.00 148,725,00 15.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,365, 152.00 401,965, 00 1,767, 117.00 1,619,937.00 430,299,00 2,080, 236,00 16.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 504,435 (1) 580,107,00 1,183,542,00 534, 520,00 822,772.00 1, 467,692.00 24,09
PERS d201-3z02 270,883.00 114,338.00 385,221.00 381, 55600 116,435,000 A476,991.00 _;-E-
CASDIMedicaralAllarnaliv e 3301-3302 154, 056.00 G7.504,00 211,560.00 174,486.00 65,832.00 240,320.00 13.8%
Heallh and Well are Benelis 301-3402 680,900.00 161,744,00 852,644 00 G46,357.00 146,292.00 702,689.00 “T.0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 24_?14.;‘ a 968100 34,385 00 24,236.00 8,028.00 32.285.00 -6.2%
Workers' Compansation 3601-2602 B86,281.00 28.849.00 115,130.00 T7.567.00 25,475.00 103,046, 00 <10.5%
DPEB, Allocatad T0-aroz 18,922.00 000 18,222.00 18,922 00 000 18,922.00 0.0%
OPES, Aciive Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Oiner Employ e Benafils 36013302 26,173.00 4.945.00 33.118.00 27.564.00 3,505.00 31,060.00 6.2%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,868, 364,00 963.138,&]“ I 2,634,532.00 1,865, 650.00 1.197,344.00 3,162,984.00 11.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i '
Approved Texibooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 5,000,060 0.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 0,00 B,000,00 B0 0%
Books and Olher Reference Materials 4200 E. 123,00 0.on §,123.00 5,123.00 .00 5.123.00 0.0%
Idalarials and Supplies 4300 — 261,542.00 215,462.00 481.004.00 233, 800.00 213.074,00 445 BT4.00 TA%
Moncapializad Eguipmant 4400 21,188.00 148.844.00 170.043.00 0.0 49,500,00 9,500.00 -Qﬂ.lﬂhd

Page 4

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



C. d Unloan E| .
Shasia County

Budget, July 1

General FundiCounly School Service Fund

Unresiricted and Resiriclad

Expendilures by Object

45 GO955 0000000

Form M

DBESHITKJK{2022-23)

2021-22 Estimated Actuals

2022-23 Budgel

Tatal Fund Total Fund e DIff
Object Unresirlcted Restricted col. A+ B Unrastrictad Rastriclod col, D+ E Column
Descripllan Resource Codes Codes {A) B (4] {E} {Fy CAF
Food 4700 2,250,000 0.00 2.250.00 2,500.00 .00 2.500.00 11.1%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES B 295,114.00 368, 306.00 §63,420,00 245,423,00 222, 574.00 471,997.00 ~28.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 433,601.00 433, 601,00 o.00 495,091,000 495,991.00 14,4%,
Travel and Conlerencas 5200 24,800.00 T1,576.00 96,376.00 21,500.00 69,650.00 81,150,00 -54%
Dues and Memberships 5300 17,981 .00 000 o 17.001.00 18,900,00 0.00 18,900.00 514%
Inswrance 5400 - 5450 125,960.00 0.00 128,980,00 146, 500,00 0.00 14, 500,00 12.7%
Cparalions and Housakesping Services 5500 313,500.00 000 313-SODE ‘ 321,400.080 N a.ng 324,400,040 2,5%
Renlals, Leasas. Repairs, and Noncapltalized 5600 T
Improv ememnds 141.539.00 173,724, 00 315,663.00 147 594,00 178,529.00 326,123.00 3.0%
Transiars of Dimcl Cosls 5710 LR 0.00 .00 000 .00 .00 0.0%
Translers of Diracl Costs - |nteduind 5750 o __:J_OD 0,00 0.00 .00 OJUU .00 _m-
Prof esslonal/Consulling Services and Oparaling 5800
Expunditures 340,234.00 813,530.00 1,153, 764,00 332,082.00 896,776.00 1,228,868.00 E.5%
Commumcalions 5000 19,500 00 0.00 18 500,00 18,900.00 000 19,900, 00 2.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING = —_—
EXPENDITURES 7,544,000 1,452,431 00 2,480,375.00 1,007, 866,00 1,640,946,00 2,840, B32.00 6.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Bi00 000 oon 0.00 .00 .00 000 0.0
Land Improvements 6170 000 .00 0.00 i 000 o 0.00 00 E’.\-‘
Buildings and Improv ementis of Buddings 6200 0.00 100,000.00 100,000 00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 100 0-“.;
Beoks and Media [of Mew School Libraries or i —
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl B400 40.000.00 0.00 ACL000,00 T7.000,00 130,700,006 207, 700,00 419,3%
Equipment Replacement B500 40,000,600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,0%
Lazse Aszals G600 e __O'll; [ O [rﬂﬂ’ 0.00 o -I_Jl;- . 0.00 .00 B.LH:
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - ;000000 i wo.m_oE' o I;M-J,o;n,on— = - ?—7‘.00:1.; 130,780,000 207.700,00 15.4%
CTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Tuilban
Tuition for Inslruction Under Inlerdisincl
Altandance Agreaments 1o .00 000 iX) 4] 0.0 000 0,00 0.0%
Stale Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Tuilion, Excess Cosls, andlor Delicd Pay menis
Faymaenis Lo Dislricls or Charler Schools 741 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0%
Paymenls Lo Counly Offices 7142 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Paymenis o JPAs 7143 . 0.00 BN 0.00 o.oo .00 a.00 _AEIE
Tranalers of Fass-Though Revenues
To Districts or Charer Schodls 21 o0 0,00 0.00 o000 oo 0,00 0.0%
To Counly Oflices TaE .00 .00 .00 a0 o.on .00 a.0%
To JEAS T213 o.oo 0,00 000 a.oo ooa 000 0,0%
Special Education SELPA Translers of =R i e
Apportionimenls
Te Districls or Charler Schools G500 e 0.00 0.co 006 000 0.0%
To Caunly Offices Ga00 7222 oo 0,00 n.og 000 0 0%
To JPAs 500 TEE3 oo 0.00 = 0.0 o.o0 ] DT
ROCIP Transters of Apportionments = R — o o
To Districts or Charer Schooks 6360 721 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Ta Counly Offices B350 Tiz2 N 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 sy e 0.00 a0 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apperionments Al Olher 237223 pE=——— 0.00 0,00 .00 - 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Oher Transfers T281-7283 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 EX L] 0.oo O.U;h-
All Olher Tranafers Ol (o AN Others 7208 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.0%
Debt Sorvice
Debt Service - Interes| 7438 13.281.00 .00 13,281.00 000 0.ty 000 -100,0%
Other Dbt Service - Principal 7438 33,641.00 0.00 1,641.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {exchuding Transiers of
Indiratl Cosls) 46.522.00 0.00 46,022.00 000 .00 0.00 <100 0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COBTS
Translers of Indirect Cosls 7310 (121,723 00} 121.723.00 0,00 {94,893.00) 94,803.00 0.00 0.0
Translers of Indwecl Cosls - Inlerfund T80 0,00 000 o .00 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, OTHER DUTGD - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS {121,723.00} 121,723.00 .00 {B4,093.00) 94.893.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 8,045,633.00 4,607.171.00 [ 12,745,004 00 8,207,100,00 4,941, 176,00 13,148,276.00 3.2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS IN
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

Flle: Fund-A, Version 2

Page 5

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Budget, July 1

c d Unlon El ¥ Genaral Fund/County Sehool Service Fund 45 69955 IDOMHD
Shageta County Unrestricted and Restriciad Farm 01
Expendiiures by Object DABSHITK.IK{2022-23)
2021-22 Estlmatad Aciuals 2022-23 Budgel
Talal Fund Tolal Fupd % Ditf
Objacl Unresiricled Restricted col, A +B Unrastricied Reslricled col.D+E Calumn
Descriplion Resource Codes Codes B) (c) (1} IE} F} C&F
From: Spacial Reserva Fund 912 0.00 o.pn 0,00 .00 oon 0.0n 0.0%
Fram: Bond Interesi and Redemption Fund ap14 - o.on LiRi] B 00 .00 DBD 0.@’ B 0 0%
Other Authorgad Inted und Transiees In 8919 0.00 o 0_00 0.00 0.00 ) i OUI o 000 R 0 ﬂ:-_
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 .00 S .00 .00 0.0 a0y o E
EERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT o T
Ta: Child Dev elopment Fund Te11 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.0%
To: Special Reserva Fund TE12 0.00 30,000,060 a6 000.00 .00 30,000.00 30.000.00 0.0%
To Slate Schoeal Buikdng Fund!County School 7814
Faciilios Fund 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
To: Calaleria Fund Ta18 35,000, 00 (iR 35,000.00 oo 0.00 .00 -100,0%
Oiher Avthorized Inlerfund Transfers Oul 7618 o 000 - 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 . 0.0%
i) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 35.000.00 30, 000,00 65, 000.00 oo 0,000,000 30,000,00 -53—6:6 ]
D_T_HE?SOURCESIUSES - o
SOURCES
Siate Apporinnmenta
Emarpency Appgoriianmenis a3 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%
Proceeds o T - - gl
Froceeds (rom Disposal of Capilal Assels BO53 0.00 .00 o.on 0,00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Dlher Sgurces
Transiars from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 085
LEAS .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term DOebl Procoeds o
Proceeds ltom Cedificales of Participalion BaT1 0,00 .00 iR vi] o0 000 LR 0.0%
Proceeds [rom Leases etz 0,00 0,00 008 0.0 (00 0.00 0,0%T
Proceeds (rom Lease Revenue Bonds E: ST 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 00%
All Dther Financing Sowces aave == 0,00 0,00 .00 0.00 0,00 0,00 oLO%
ic} TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 on 0.00 .00 0.0 Q.00 o0%
USES
Transfers of Funds [rom Lapsad/Reorganizad 7851
LEAs .00 0.00 .00 0,00 .00 .00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses TESD 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 T 0.00 0,00 [ 0%"
{d) TOTAL, USES .00 0.00 .00 .00 n.oe 000 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Comtributions from Uneesirlcled Rav anves G080 (989,152 00} 999,352.00 0,00 {1,259,070,00} 1,259,070,00 0,00 0%
Coniribulions {rom Resiricied Revenues L] [+Eo] .00 o.0n o0 0.0 0.00_ [ 0.0%
fe] TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 990,352 00} 899,352.00 0.00 {1,259,070.00) 1,258,070.00 0.00 0%
TOTAL. 01:ER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
[a=b +c-d+g] 11.034,352.00) 9609.352,00 {65,.000.00) (1,259,070,00) 1,229,070.00 {30.000.00) -53.8%

Califormia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2

Page &

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Budget, July 1

Collenwoed Union Elemaniary General FundiGCounly Scheol Servica Fund 45 6955 0000000
Shasta County Unrestricted and Restrictad Farm 01
Expendltures by Function DEBSHITKK{2022-23)
2021-22 Estimaled Aciuals 2022-23 Budget
Tolal Fund Total Fund % DI
Ohjact Unrestrleted Rostricted col, A+ B Unrestrictad Rostricted esl, D +E Column
Functlon Codes Codes (A) 8] {c} (3] (€} {F} CaF
A, REVENUES

THLCFF Sources B010-B0% .54, 254.00 0.00 8,843,264.00 8,678,554,00 0.00 8.678,554.00 -19%

#) Fadaral Rev enug B100-8239 10,605.00 _2.008.?26.00 2.019.331E - 13,882.00 1,793,100.00 1,807,082 40 _ ‘_-1_0 5%

3) Diher Slate Revenua A300-8802 102.661.00 1.120,988,.00 4,303,650,00 171,260,00 1,284,738 00 1,d455,808,00 11.7%
4) Oner Local Revenie songres | 343_9?5.0_0-_ B __-‘5;?‘_322.00 011,297.00 BIER RN 592,515.00 — 955,532.00 d.a

5) TOTAL. REVENUES ,380.405.00 3,697,037.00 13.077,532,00 9,227,100 1.670,353.00 12,888, 166,00 1.4%

B, EXPENDITURES {Ohjecls 1000.7398)

1§ Instrucisn 1000-1999 4,772,821.00 2,864, 752,00 7.637,602.00 4,864.576.00 3,366,003.00 8,230,575.00 T.B%

2} Instruction - Ralaled Services 2000-2538 e E90,159,00 325,956.00 . _12_15?5 (0} 936,144 00 ) au‘_rﬁ - ?53.3;1'0 o _|1—3ﬁ,

) Fupll Services I000-3938 851,671,00 396,643,00 _1_2:13__35-1 o0 708,467 00 s 310,683.00 10000 s kLY

A) Anzillary Seevicss A000-4958 21, 568,00 271,148,00 = —292_?1a_uu 19,820.00 235,650,001 - _255,470 (i} -1 ::
5) Community Services 5000-5600 (1X)13] (1X+]] [1X3 ]3] R — 0.0 1 . _E B __n_n'T

&) Enterprise B000-6599 .00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7995 . 5_50.5;150 141,328, 00 e B21,668,00 BOE 426,00 ' 124,930.00 934,355 00 E ?_°.. |

8) Planl Services BOOD-REEG 762,351.00 657.276.00 1.479,827.00 BG7 667,00 488, 200.00 1,363,867.00 -8.5%

5 Bwer Quigy 20009995 Exc?;o;mn‘ 46,922.00 0,00 46,922,00 0,00 0.0 0.00 100.0%
10y TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8.045,632.00 4.697,171,00 12,743,004.00 8,207,100.00 4,844,176.00 13, 148,276,400 32%

€, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,334, 662.00 {1,004,134.00} 334 528,00 1.020,743.00 {1.270.823,00) (250.110.00) -174.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES

1) Interfund Trans!ers

a} Transiers in B300-8929 0.00 0,00 oo .00 000 0.00 0.0%

0} Transiers Cul TEON-TEeY 36,000, 00 A0 000,00 85,00t 0t oo 30,000, G 30, 0y, Lp -53.8%

2) Diber Sourcesilsas

&) Sowces BO3-H9TY .00 0Ly 0.00 n.on 0.00 00%
I1) Uses Teaotese | 0,00 0.0 B 0.00 0,00 o D00 T —; LI“\.
1) Conlributions BO60-BITD 1989,352.00) 859,352,060 0,06 {1.259,070.00) 1,250,070,00 0,00 (1] U:r'c’
4) TOTAL, DTHER FINANCING 5
SOURCES/USES {1,004, 352,00} 069,352,00 {65,000.00) {1.258.070.00) 1,220,070.00 {30,000.00) -53,8%
E. NET INCREASE [DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 300,310.00 {30, 782,00 289,528,00 (238,357 0l [41,753.00) {280, 110.00) 2013, 5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
2l As of July 1 - Unsudited 781 3,621,677,00 263,980 00 3,885 657,00 3,921,967.00 233,198.00 4,155,185.00 G 4%
) Audil Adjusiments g7e3 .00 .00 Q.00 o 0.0 o, DOI T _uo‘;
&) As ol July 1- Audiled (Fie + Fib) 3;;.6??.00 263,980.00 3.585.657.0; 3.021,087.00 233,198.0; - 4,155, IBS_OO
dj OMher Restalements 6755 0.00 0.00 _U-E oo 000 e
&) Adjuslad Beginning Balance (Flc + F1d} 3,621,677.00 _;3_%0 (1] 3,645,657 :30' 3,821, 587.00 233,188.00 4, 155.‘_GER
2} Endiryg Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 3,521,987.00 233,198,00 4,156, 185,00 3,6083,630,00 191,445,00 3,875,075, 00 -6, 7%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a} Norspendable

Revolving Cash EXAR] 2,000,00 0.00 2,000, 00 2,000,00 .00 2,000,00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __o.ou .00 0.0%
Prapald fiems 9713 .00 ong 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
AR Others 9718 .00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.0%

b fesiricled 2740 = ) s,o_o 233,198.00 233,188.00 o 191,445,00 181,445.00 -17.9%

o) Commilled

Stalilizalion Arrangemeanls ars0 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 a0 aun 0%
Olber Commilments (by Resourca/Objacl) 9760 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 o.m' 0,00 n,n-»,'
dj Assignad = - T
Olher Assignmants (by Resource/Object) aTan 3,279,582.00 o.o0 3,27%.502.00 A,022.740.00 .00 3.022, 710,00 -T.68%

e} Unassigned'Unappioprialed

Reserve {or Economic Uncerainlles ares G40, 405.00 o 640.405.00 BEB,920.00 .00 658,920.00 2.9%

Unassigned/Unappogriated Amounl aran 000 000 .00 .00 000 0.0 0.0%

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 7 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM



Cottopwood Unlon Elementary
Shasta Counly

Budgel, July 1
Goneral Fund/County School Sarvice Fund
Exhibil: Resirlclad Balance Detsll

45 GBYS55 0000000
Farm 01
DBBSHITHIK(2022-23)

Resource

Descriplion

Educatnr

202122 )
Eslmated | 2022-21
Actuals Budgat

L

B300

Totn|, Resticiod Batinee

Effeatlv eriess,

F 202322

Lottery
Tnstructional
Manerels

156,218.00 | 120,490.00

THETH00 [ 7004700

23318800 | 191, 44500

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Verslon 2

Page 8

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:21 PM

n



Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

Cottonwood Union Elementary
Shasta County

45 69955 0000000
Form 08
D8B5SH2TKJK{2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 1

2021-22
Object i 2022-23 Percent
Description Codes ii‘t':;‘i';ed Budget | Difference
A. REVENUES
8010-
DLGEFBoumey 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
et D S el
2) Federal Revenue 2123%- 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
" . s
3) Other Stale Revenue ii%%' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue ?7%%_ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES U_O_D _ 0.00 u 0. 0%.
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 110909(; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 22%‘;[;' i b 200
3000-
A EmElyes Eanalis 3999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 4000 |
4) Books and Supplies 4899 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_ _ , 5000- o
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5909 0.00 0.00 0.0%
v . o
) 6000-
6) Capilal Outlay 6999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
— — e N__
4 7299,
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400- ]
7499 0.00 0.00 J 0.0%
; 7300-
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7200 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. u . o
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0‘;1;
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
8900-
SR 8929 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
b) Transfers Out 7620 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-
8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7630-
R Hane 7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
oy 8980-
Afanitibefiohs 8993 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance 1
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 979 26,558.00 26,558.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM

n



Budget, July 1 n
Cottonwood Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 45 69955 0000000
Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 08
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

Resource Object 2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Codes Cades | Estimated Budget | Difference
Actuals
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 26,558,00 | 26,558.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9785 | n.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusied Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) r26,558.00 26,558.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Baiance [
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 | 0,00 o 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 | 0.00 0.00 » 0.0‘_}‘:_
All Others 9719 B-EG_& 0.00 . (;0;‘:
b) Reslricted 9740 | 26,558,00 | 286,558.00 0.0%
c) Committed I R
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 T (]_[)0 e aj | {E@_
d) Assigned | B S
Other Assignmenls 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated — -
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 _OEG 05 =l _GEQI
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 | 0.00
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury ARG 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 | 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 | 0,00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 . _000
e) Collections Awailing Deposit 9140 _0_00 -
2) Investments 9150 | 0.00 )
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 | 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 DTUO I
5) Due from Cther Funds 9310 _00?_ ]
6) Stores 9320 | 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 | 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 | 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Oultflows of Resaurces 9490 | .00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 | p.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 = _-G_DO—
3) Due o Other Funds 9610 -—0-_;0 =

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budget, July 1 n
Cottonwood Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 45 69955 0000000
Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 08
D8B5H2ZTKJK(2022-23)

Description gasou rce  Object égf:n;zje g | 2022-23 | Percent
odes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
4) Current Loans 9640 | 0.00
5) Unearned Revenues 9650 Sy D__o_(]"
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES D_D[} o
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 | 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS IEO_O__ o
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2Z)- (16 +J2) 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Olher Sales 8639 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Interest 8660 | 0.00 0.00 — 1}'(}”;’:
MNet Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts BBB2 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 | n.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 | o0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0,00 0.0:%—
CLASSIFIED SALARIES r
Classified Instructional Salarles 2100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classifled Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries d 2800 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS = [
STRS 3311%12- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
RERG ?322%12 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD I/ Medicare/Alternalive -
3302 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 331?]12' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance A
3502 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 166%; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERE. Ay 1?7?)12 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budget, July 1 n
Cottonwood Union Elementary Student Actlvity Special Revenue Fund 45 69955 0000000
Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 08
DBB5H27TKJK(2022-23)

Resource Object 2021-22 2022-23 | Percent
Dascelption Codes Codes | Estimated Budget | Difference
Actuals
: a751-
OPEB, Aclive Employeas 3752 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 33%%12' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 U.O";n_
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nancapitalized Equipment 4400 | 0.00 .0_00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0,00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES N :
Subagreements for Services 5100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 0.00 .00 o 0.0%
5400-
MRy 5450 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Naoncapitalized Improvements 5600 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfessionalfConsulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS -
Transfers of Indirecl Costs - Interfund 7350 [0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 | 0,00 0,00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budget, July 1 n
Cottonwood Union Elementary Student Actlvity Special Revenua Fund 45 69955 0000000
Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 08
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

o™ ot | Erimateg | 22225 | Pt
Actuals

USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 | p.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS N )

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 | 0.00 EDU i 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.-TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - R o
{fa-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Cottonwood Union Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

A
45 69955 0000000 n

Form 08
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2

Page 8

N Function Object 2020-22 2022-23 | Percent
Description Codes Codes | Estimated Budget | Difference
Actuals
A. REVENUES
1):HeFF Smnas ?;%19%. 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2l Feslea ey anae 112%{; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 88:;09% 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue %?,g{; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 .0_00 o 0,0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1} instruction 1000-1899 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 3 IO,OO _ 0.00 E{}S’:
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 ' Q,g B El_g _G.D%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4599 0_00_ N “0.06. o : 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5989 0.00 0.00 O_E?;
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 (- OE_ L _D;)n-)_ _‘_00_*};,
7) General Administration T000-7999 .{},_0{}. i _.E,OOH e __{}.0;’;
8} Plant Services 8000-8999 il 0.00 _ 0._00. - 0.0‘5_6
Except L .
9) Other Outgo 9000-9888  7800-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 ] G.D_O o N 0.’3‘5’;.
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In As00
8929 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
] TranRgidiaul ?rﬁagc; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-
i 8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b Uses ?76539{; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
% Dantriutions w2 00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8781 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 0.0%

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budget, July 1 n
Cottonweod Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 45 69955 0000000

Shasta County Expenditures by Function Form 08
DBB5SH2TKJK(2022-23)
o Function Object 2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Codes Codes Eatimatnd Budget Difference
Actuals
d) Other Restatements 9785 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance B |
a) Monspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Reslricled 9740 | 26,558.00 | 26,558.00 . 0.0%
¢) Committed e 1 i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 8760 ] __(IOD | _00? F 00“;
d) Assigned N S Sl |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 B(;U o _h_[J,OO_ [ 6,0%.

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 7 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:.23 PM



Cottonwood Unien Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

A
45 69955 0000000 n

Form 08
DBB5H27TKJK(2022-23)

2021-22

Estimated | 2022-23
Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

Resource Description
Student
8210 Activity
Funds 26,558.00 | 26,558.00

26,558.00 | 26,558.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-F, Version 2

Page 8

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budget, July 1 n
Cott: d Union El ¥ Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund 45 69855 0000000
Shasta Counly Expanditures by Object Form 13
DBBEH2TKJK(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021&25‘::;""“ 202223 Budgel Dr!:::::::e

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources B010-8099 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 2100-8299 413,810,00 458,810.00 13.3%
3} Clher State Rev enue 8300-8539 23,000.00 25,000.00 B.7%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 9,950,00 21,875.00 119.8%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 446, 760,00 515,685,00 15.4%

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2} Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 131,608.00 138,774.00 B.2%
) Employ se Benafils 3000-35959 §7,775.00 72,699,00 7.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-499% 156,810.00 457,810,00 -0.6%
5} Sarvices and Other Operating Expendiluras 5000-5999 56,825.00 48,725.00 -14.3%
&) Capital Outlay BO00-6999 6,200.00 .00 -100,0%
7) Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7358 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 421,218.00 419,008.00 0.5%

€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 25,542.00 96,677.00 276.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8300-8929 35,000,00 000 ~100,0%
b) Translers Oul THOD-76E20 0,00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Spurces/Uses

a) Sources B930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses TEI0-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3} Contribulions B8980-8539 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 35,000.00 .00 =100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALAMNCE (C + D4) 60,542.00 96,677.00 50,7%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

8) As of July 1- Unaudiled arg 87,746,00 148, 288,00 69.0%
b) Audil Adjustments 2793 0.00 0,00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (Fta + Fib) B7.746.00 148,288.00 BA.0%:
d} Other Restatemenls args 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) B7,746.00 148,286.00 69.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Flg) 148,288 00 244,965.00 65.2%

Compenents of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 87 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 4,335.00 4,335,00 0.0%
Prepaid Hems 5713 0,00 .00 0,0%
All Others 8718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricied a740 143,953.00 240,630,00 67.2%
¢} Commilied I
Stabilizalion Arrangements a750 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Commilments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 4780 0,00 000 0,0%
&} Unazsigned/Unapproprialed Reserv e (or Economic Uncerainlias a7B8 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl a7480 .00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a)in County Treasury 110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjusiment to Cash in Counly Treasury 2171 0,00
b)in Banks 8120 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Cottonwood Unlon Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Ohject

A
45 69855 0000000 n

Form 13
DBBSHZTKJK(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 2

Descrlption Resource Codes Object Codes 202‘“:2:5."_":;""“ 2022-23 Budget DT:::::e
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
dj wilh Fiscal AgenliTrusles 2135 0.00
&) Colleclions Awailing Deposit 8140 0.00
2) Invesiments 8150 04,00
3) Accounts Receiv able 8200 0,00
4} Due from Granlor Govemment 8280 0,00
5) Due from Olher Funds 4o 0.00
6) Storas 4320 0.00
7} Prapald Expandiluras 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels B340 0,00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delerred Oulflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED CUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 .00
2) Due lo Granlor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0,00
4) Curren! Loans DE40
5) Uneamed Revenus 49650 0.00
&) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Del erred Inflows of Resources BGEA0 0,00
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G + HZ} - (I6 + J2) 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Mulrition Pragrams 8220 385,000.00 450,000.00 13.8%
Conaled Food Commodilies #2211 18,810,080 18,810.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue a2a0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 413,810,00 468,610.00 13,3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nulritien Programs 8520 23,000,00 25,000,00 B.7%
All Othar Slate Revenue 8540 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 23,000.00 25,000.00 8.7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev anue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Food Service Sales B634 0.00 13.100.00 New
Leases and Rentals BES0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Intarasi BEE0 A50.00 275.00 -21.4%
Mat Increasa {Decresss) in Lhe Fair Value of lnvesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 9,600.00 B,500.00 -11.5%
Olher Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE G,850,00 21,875.00 119.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 446, 760,00 515,685.00 15.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Adminisirators’ Salarias 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cenliflicaled Salaries 1500 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 000 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporl Salarias 2200 131,608,00 139,774.00 6.2%

Printed: 8/21/2022 3:23 PM



Budgaet, July 1
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Objact

Cottanwood Unlon Elementary
Shasta County

45 69955 0000000
Form 13
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 3

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021-i2c‘i:lll:la|ed 2022-23 Budget Dr:;:;::le
Classified Supervisors’ and Adminisiralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clarical, Tachnical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 131,608,00 139,774.00 6.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5TRS IM-3102 0.00 0.00 0, 0%,
PERS d2-3202 23,132.00 27,425,00 18.6%
CASDIMedicare/8llamative A301-3302 10,068,00 10,693.00 6.2%
Heallh and Walfare Benefits 3401-3402 31,0600 31,178.00 0.4%
Unemploy manl Insurance 3501-3502 6R7.00 699,00 1.7%
Woarkers' Compansation 3601-3602 2,316.00 2.180.00 -5.8%
OPEB, Allocaled 701-3702 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OPER, Aclive Employess A751-3752 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 511.00 524,00 7.5%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 67.775.00 72,690.00 T.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Olher Relerence Malarials 4204 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 15,000.00 14,000.00 7%
Nencapilalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 143,810.00 143,810.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 158,810.00 157.810,00 -0.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemenlts for Services 5100 .00 0,00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 575.00 575,00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housskeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Raonlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv aments 5600 4,000.00 2,500,000 -37.5%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0,00 .60 0.0%
Transiers of Direcl Cosls - Inerf und 5750 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Professional/C ing Servi and Oparating Expendi 5800 52,000.00 45,650.00 -12.2%
Communications 5900 250,00 .00 -100.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 58,825.00 48, 725.00 -14.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment G400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl Replacemenl 6500 6,200.00 o.00 -100,0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0,0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY §,200.00 0.00 =100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Debl Service
Debt Service - Intarest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Dabl Service - Principal 7439 0,00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {exciuding Transiers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfors of Indirect Casls - inlerd und 7350 000 0.00 D.0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 421,218,00 418,008.00 0.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 35,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8812 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 35,000.00 0.00 =100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Aulhorized Inlerf und Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 8/21/2022 3:23 PM

n



Cot d Union El ¥
Shasta County

Budget, July 1

Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund

Expendilures by Object

45 69355 0000000
Form 13
DBBSH2TKJK({2022-23}

Description Ragource Codes Object Codes 2021 'i";z’;::“"d 202223 Budget Dr;;::::e
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0,00 0.00 0,0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lepsed/Reorganizad LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Procesds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Oiher Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Trensfers of Funds Irom Lapsed/Rescrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0,0%
ANl Olher Financing Uses 7693 0,00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from U icled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions (rom Reslricled Rev enuss 8990 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 35,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 4

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM

n



Budgel, July 1
Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund
Expendltures by Function

+] d Unjon El Y
Shasta County
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021'115’;::““‘ 2022-23 Budget DT;;::::.
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8292 413,810,00 468,810,00 13,3%
3) Olher Stale Revenus B300-B599 23,000.00 25,.000,00 B.7%
4) Other Local Rev enue B8600-8799 9,850.00 21.875.00 119.8%
5) TOUTAL, REVENUES 446, 760,00 515,685.00 15.4%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7599)
1) Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2839 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3} Fupil Services 3000-3999 421,218.00 419,008,00 -0.5%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-4998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Seryjces 5000-5599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enlerprise B000-6999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7} Genaral Administration 7000-7999 .00 oo 0.0%
8} Pland Services A000-8993 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Olher Oulgo a000-2999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL. EXFENDITURES 421,218.00 418, 008,00 0.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10} 25,542.00 98.677.00 276.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interd und Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 35,000.00 0,00 -100.0%
b) Transfers Oul TE00-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources(Uses
a) Sources #930-6979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses T630-7699 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3} Contrbutions B8980-8959 0.00 0.00 0,0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 35,000.00 .00 =100.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 60,642.00 96,677.00 50.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 87, 74600 148,288.00 69.0%
b} Audil Adjusimenls 4793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€] As of July 1- Audiled (F1a + Fib) 87,746.00 148,288.00 69.0%
d) Other Reslalemenls 9795 0,00 000 0.0%
&) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) B87,746.00 148,288.00 69.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 148,288.00 244,965.00 B65.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 8712 4,335.00 4,335.00 0.0%
Prapaid |lems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others o719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restriclad 8740 143,953.00 240,630,00 67.2%
¢} Commilled
Stabilization Arrangements ars0 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object} ared 0,00 .00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignmanls {by Resource/Objecl) a7eo .00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassignednappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 4789 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount a78i 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 5

Printed: 6/21/2022 3,23 PM




Budget, July 1 A
Cottenweod Union Elementary Cafeterla Speclal Revenus Fund 45 69955 0000000

Shasta County Exhlblt: Restricted Balance Datall Form 13
DBBSHITKJK(2022-23)
202122
Estimatad 2022-23
Resourca Description Actuals Budget
Child
Mutrltlon:
School
Programs
{e.g., School
Lunch,
5310 School
Breakfasi,
Wilk,
Fregnani &
Lacialing
Sludenls) 143,953.00 | 240,630,00
Tolal, Restricied Balance 143,863.00 | 240,630.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flie: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 6 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:23 PM



Cottenweood Union Elemenlary

Budget, July 1

Special Resorve Fund for Postemploymenl Benefits

IA!
45 69955 0000000

Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 20
DEB5H2TKJK(2022-23)
Description Aesource Codes Object Codes 2021'12:5?":“““ 2022-23 Budgot D'i’f::::lt:o
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources A010-B099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revanue 6100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Other Stale Raevenue B300-8598 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue BEOO-B755 1,200.00 B75,00 =27 1%
5) TOTAL, REVENWES 1,200.00 875,00 -27.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salarles 1000- 1998 0.00 J a.00 r 0.0%
2} Classilied Salares 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3959 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 5000-5399 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
) Capital Cullay B000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7} Other Oulge {excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7489 0.00 ! 000 0.0%
8) Olher Quige - Translers of Indirecl Cosls T300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXFENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 1,200.00 875.00 -27.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfars In H900-8929 0.00 0.00 0,0%
b) Transfers Qul TH00-7629 0.00 0.00 0,0%
2) Olher Sources/Usas
a) Sources B930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses T830-T690 0.00 0.00 0%
3) Contributions B980-6989 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4) 1,200.00 675,00 271%
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9781 203,819,00 205, 118,00 0.6%
b} Audil Adjusiments 4793 0,00 000 0.0%
] As of uly 1 - Audiled (F1a + Fib) 203,919.00 205,119.00 0,6%
d) Olher Reslalemenis 9795 0.00 0,00 0.0%
&) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 203,919.00 205,118.00 0.6%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 205.119.00 205,984,00 0.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Monspendable :
Revolving Cash 5711 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid llems a713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 5719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 8740 0.00 0,00 0,0%
c} Commitied
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commilmenls 3760 0.00 0.00 2.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 8780 205,119.00 205,994,00 0.4%
&) Unassigned/U priated Reserve for E U 9788 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
Unassignad/Unapproprialed Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ABSETS
1} Cash
a) in Counly Treasury a110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjusiment lo Cash in County Treasury iRy 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Prinled: 6/21/2022 3:24 PM



Budget, July 1
Spacial Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

A
45 69955 0000000 n

Cott d Union El tary

Shasta County

Expandliures by Object

Form 20
DEBSH2THKJK{2022-23)

Deseription Resource Codas Ohject Codas 2021'115;“;“‘“ 2022-23 Budgel Drl:;::::e
¢} in Revolving Cash Accaunt 8130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trusiee 9135 0.00
&) Collectlons Awaling Deposii 9140 0.00
2) Investmenis 8150 0.00
3} Accounls Receiv sble 9200 0,00
4) Due from Granlor Govemmaent 9280 0,00
5) Due from Other Funds 8310 0.00
G) Slores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
#) Other Currenl Assels 9340 0.00
9} TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outilows of Resources 2400 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0,00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able G500 0.00
2} Dua lo Grantor Gov ermments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0,90
4) Currenl Losns 2640
5) Uneamead Revenue 5650 0.00
&) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delemed Inflows of Resources 2690 0.00
2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(GO +H2)- (16 +J2) 0,00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest BE60 1,200,00 B75.00 27.1%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0,00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,200.00 B75.00 -27.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,200.00 875,00 271%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Other Aulharized Interfund Transiers In Ba18 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRAMSFERS IN 0.00 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Stale School Building Fund/Counly Schoal Facililies Fund 7613 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized |aterf und Transiers Out 7613 0.00 000 0.0%
(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transters from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0,0%
(c)} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transiers of Funds (rom Lapsed/iReorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 000 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 D.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Caontributions from Restricled Revanues 8890 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+ &) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 2

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:24 PM



Budgal, July 1
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
Expenditures by Function

c d Unlon EI lary
Shasta County

A
45 69955 0000000 n

Form 20
DBBESH27TKJK(2022-23)

A, REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources B010-8080 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Revenue 8100-8209 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue B300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue BE00-8789 1,200,00 875.00 -27.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,200.00 A75.00 27 1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Obects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 (.00 | 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0,00 I 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3994G 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
4} Ancilary Services A000-4993 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5988 0,00 0,00 0,0%
6] Enferprise 6000-G9949 0.00 .00 0.0%
7) General Adminisiration T000-799% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Planl Services BO00-B95% 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
&) Other Outgo f000-9999 Excepl 7600-7692 0,00 0,00 t 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,200.00 75,00 -2T %
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlefund Transfers
ah Transfers In B200-8929 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Cul TEO0-TE29 0.00 0.00 0,0%
2} Other Sources/Usas
8) Sowrces 8930-8079 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses TE30-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions BABO-A399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4} 1.200,00 875.00 27 1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudiled arm 203,919.00 205,119.00 G6%
b} Audil Adjusiments 9783 0.00 0,00 0,0%
o} As of July 1- Audiled (Fia + Fib) 203,919.00 205,119.00 0.6%
d) Olher Restalemenls a7ss 0,00 0,00 0,0%
&) Adjustad Beginning Balance (Fic + Fidy 203,919.00 205,119.00 0.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 205,118,00 205,994.00 0.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sloras 8712 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Nems 4713 0.00 D.00 0.0%
All Othars 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled G740 .00 0.00 0.0%
c) Commilted i
Slahilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilmenls {by Resource/Object) 9780 0,00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Asslgnments {by Resource/Objacl) 4780 205,118.00 205,994.00 0.4%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainlies 9788 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9780 0.00 D.OOJ 0.0%

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 3

Printed; 6/21/2022 3:24 PM



Budgat, July 1 A
Cottonweod Unlon Elementary Special Raserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 45 68955 0000000

Shasta County Exhliblt: Restricied Balance Datall Farm 20
DEBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23

Rasource Descriptlon | Actuals | Budgat

Total, Resiricled Balance 0,00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:24 P



Cottonwood Union Elemantary
Shasta Counly

Buduget, July 1

Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Objecl

n
45 69955 0000000

Form 25
DBBS5SH2TKJIK(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Fage 1

Description Resource Codes Cbject Codes 2021'11515;:;"!““ 202223 Budgat Dr;;::::e
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenua B100-8209 0,00 [ 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue 8300-4599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue B600-8792 109,745.00 68,925 00 -37.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 108,745.00 68,525.00 =37.2%
B, EXPENDITURES
1} Cerlificaled Salaries 1000-1929 0.00 .00 0, 0%
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2939 0.00 0.00 0L.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-425%2 000 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures. 5000-5929 1,027.00 650.00 <36, 7%
6} Capital Qullay G000-6565 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-7293, 7400-7499 46,922.00 93,844.00 100,0%
8) Other Oulge - Transfers of Indirect Cosls T300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 47,949,00 94,494.00 97.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9} §1,796.00 (25,569.00} <141.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transiers
a) Transiers In BE00-BE249 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out TEO0-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other SpurcesiUses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses T7630-7630 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions BAB0-6993 0.00 .00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/IUSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4} 61,796.00 (25,569,00) -141.4%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As ol July 1- Unaudiled 8791 15,039.00 76,835,00 410.9%
b} Auwdil Adjustments 9743 0,00 0.00 0,0%
o} As of July 1 - Audiled {(F1a + F1ib) 15,039.00 76,835.00 440.8%
d} Other Reslalements 5795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusled Beginning Balance {Fic + F1d) 15,0349.00 76,835.00 410.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fig} 76.835.00 51.266.00 -3 3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revoking Cash a7t 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores arz 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prapald lams g713 0.00 0,00 0,0%
All Others 8718 0.00 0,00 0.0%
b} Restriclad G740 T6,635.00 51,266.00 32.3%
¢} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangements 89750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments a760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assignad
Olher Assignmenls 8780 0.00 0,00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve lor Economic Uncerlainties 49789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
UnassignediUnapproprialed Amount 8790 (.00 o0 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
aj In Counly Treasury 2110 0.00
1} Fair Value Adjustmant \o Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 0,00

Printed: 6/21/2022 3:25 PM



Budget, July 1 A
Cottlonwood Union Elementary Capital Facilitles Fund 45 69955 0000000
Shasta County Expenditures by Object Form 25
DBBSH2TKJK (2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 202"1155:::“'5{1 2022-23 Budget Dr;;:::l‘:s
b) in Banks 2120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0,00
d) wilh Fiscal AganlTrusles 8135 0.00
) Colleclions Awalling Deposil 9140 0,00
2} Inveslmenis 9150 0,00
3} Accounts Receivahle 4200 0,00
4) Due from Granlor Govemment 9290 0,00
5) Due from Olher Funds 8310 0,00
6) Stores 8320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 8330 0.00
8) Olher Curren| Assels 2340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Outllows of Resources 2490 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able G500 0.00
2) Due lo Grantor Gov emments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds BE10 0,00
4) Currenl Loans 8540 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
&) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Delerred Inflows of Resources 2690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, Junge 30 (G2 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Reliel Subvenlions
Rasiricted Levies - Othar
Homeowners' Exemplions B575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entlons/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher State Revenus 8390 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Districl Taxes
Olher Restricled Levies
Secured Rall BE1S 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Unsecured Rall BGAG 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Supplemenlal Taxes B&18 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other BE22 0.00 .00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Nol Subject lo LCFF Daduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Panallies and Interes! (rom Delinguent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 .00 0.00 0.0%
Interest BEGO 250,00 175.00 -30.0%
Mol Increase (Decreasa) in the Fair Velue of Invastments BE62 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracls
Miligation/Dev sloper Fees #681 108,485.00 68,750.00 Ar.2%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue aE99 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2022 3:25 PM



Cattonwood Unien Elementary
Shasta County

Budget, July 1
Capital Facllitles Fund
Expenditures by Object

45 89955 0000000
Form 25
DBBSH2TKJK(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 3

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':1515::;“““ 2022-23 Budgel Drfz:‘::::e
All Other Transiers In from Al Olhers 8799 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 109, 745.00 68,925.00 -37.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 109,745,00 68,925.00 -37.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Glher Cenificaled Salarias 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 .00 0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classilied Suppori Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classilied Suparvisors’ and Adminisiralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0,00 0,0%
Clarical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Olher Classilied Salaries 2800 .00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI Medicare/Allarnative J301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heallh and Wellare Banefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unamploy menl Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Workaers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0,00 0,0%
OFEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ees A751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Otlher Employ ae Benafils 3901-3902 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFI|TS 0,00 0L.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approvad Texlbooks and Core Curicula Malerials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Relerence Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Moncapilalized Equipment 4400 o.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements Tor Sery ices 5100 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Nencapitalized Imprav ements 5600 0.00 o.oo 0.0%
Translers of Direcl Cosls 5710 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Translers of Direcl Costs - Interf und 5760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expandilures 5800 1.027,00 ES0.00 -36.7%
Cammunicalions 5800 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,027.00 650,00 -36.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 LRI 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 .00 0,0%
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Majar Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equipmeanl Replacement 6500 0.00 .00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Translers Qul
All Other Transfers Oul Lo All Othars 7298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Debt Servica - Inlerest 7438 12,800.00 24 456,00 BY.7%
Other Dabl Service - Principal 7439 34,032.00 G5, 388.00 103.9%

Printed: 6/21/2022 325 PM

n



Cottonwood Unlon Elementary

Budget, July 1
Capltal Facilities Fund

45 69955 0000000

Shasta County Expanditures by Object Form 25
DBBSH2ITKJK (2022-23)
Descriptien Resource Codes Objact Codes 2021'11&:‘::““‘1 2022-23 Budgel DT;:::::.;
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGC (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Cosls) 46,922 00 93,844,00 100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 47,949.00 4,454,00 S7.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Trans!ers In 6919 0.00 0,00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: Al Other Funds To: Stale School Building Fund/County School Facililies Fupd 7613 0,00 0.00 0,0%
Other Avthorized Interfund Transiers Oul 7619 .00 000 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRAMSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SCURCES/USES
SOURCES
Procesds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assels 8853 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Long-Term Dabl Procesds
Proceeds (rom Cerilficales of Parlicipalion 8671 0,00 0.00 0%
Proceeds from Leases ao72 0.00 000 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds BOT3 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) T